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Timeline of POD FOIA Requests and Responses
from the DoD

ﬂl’rotect Our
Defenders

July 22, 2013 - Original Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) Submission to the Department of Defense
(DoD) following Adm. Winnefeld's oral testimony to the
Senate Committee on Armed Services (SASC).

July 23, 2013 — Letter from Adm. Winnefeld to Senator
Levin re-stating the claims regarding the numbers, with
no reference to records.

July 30, 2013 - (Received by POD Aug 15) Letter from
DoD directing us to re-submit the FOIA requests to each
service branch.

August 15,2013 — Resubmitted FOIA at DoD request to
each service branch.

August 26, 2013 — Response from Army FOIA Division
sayingrequestwasforwardedto Office of Administrative
Assistant to the Secretary of the Army and the Office of
the Judge Advocate General for action. A second email
from that division stating that our FOIA request was
forwarded to the Office of the Judge Advocate General,
Criminal Law Division.

September 5, 2013 — Response from Office of the
Administrative Assistant to the Secretary of the Army
saying they do not maintain records and do not have
the records requested. “No record” determination
assigned to the request.

October 8, 2013 — Response from Office of Judge
Advocate General, Criminal Law Division of the Navy
saying they “do not maintain a system of records
including 120 cases charged by civilians, reasons for
civilian law enforcement’s declination, or the military's
request for civilians to w/d charges” Said “What we
will be able to provide is a redacted version of some
particular cases where civilians declined to pursue,
but that the Navy pursued. This information was not
tracked in a system of records, so the number of cases
we provide are the only ones we were able to identify.
This would also satisfy the last portion of your request
which asks for the ultimate disposition of those cases.”

November 6, 2013 — Response from Navy FOIA
Program Office saying request has been forwarded
to the Office of the Judge Advocate General (OJAG),
Criminal Law Division.

June 16, 2014 - Mailed letter to Adm. Winnefeld
reiterating request. Enclosed original FOIA requests as
well as follow-up requests that had been sent to each
service branch.

July 30, 2014 — Email from OJAG Criminal Law
Division in Navy.

“I am writing in regards to a FOIA request submitted
back in October 2013 pertaining to about 120 cases/
data that you are seeking. | know that is has been a
long time to process this request, so | am trying to find
out if you are still in need of this information. If you
are still in need of this information, could you please
email exactly what you are looking for, as with all the
turnover that has been happening at Code 20 it seems
that your request cannot be located, you will not lose
your place in the queue, but if still needed | would like
to do some research on the topic, If you could email
me back it would greatly appreciated.”

July 31, 2014 - We sent the OJAG a copy of our
original FOIA. No response.

April 10,2015 — Mailing from the Army with documents
partially responsive to our FOIA request.

July 8, 2015 — We received an email from the Marine
Corps with documents partially responsive to our
FOIA request.
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Protect Our
Defenders

Date: July 22, 2013
TO: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE AND JOINT STAFF
To Whom it May Concern,

Please see attached signed copy of request noted below.

Name: Taryn Meeks
Mailing Address: 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002
Email: tmeeks@protectourdefenders.com

Documents Requested: This is a FOLA request. | am requesting documents
pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James Alexander Winnefeld, Vice Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18,
2013. During his testimony on the U.S. Military's prosecutions of rape and sexual
assault, Admiral Winnefeld made the following assertion: the Army found 49 cases
in the last two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute; commanders
pursued the cases, leading to 25 convictions. The Marine Corps reported 28 cases
declined by prosecutors that commanders pursued to 16 convictions.

[ respectfully request any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have
been used to support this assertion made by Admiral Winnefeld.

Specifically, [ request the following information for the Army, Air Force, Navy,
Marine Corps, and Coast Guard for 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008:

-All Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement.
-All Article 120 cases which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute.

-The reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's
request that civilian authorities withdraw charges.

-The ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction,
and sentence awarded, if any.

l am willing to pay up to $200.00 dollars. 1 request a fee waiver

because disclosure of this data is in the public interest. This data has been provided
as evidence against the passage of reforms to the Uniform Code of Military Justice
that are currently pending in the United States Senate. Access to this data is critical
to evaluating the potential effectiveness of proposed reforms,
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This is an expedited request. This data has been provided to Congress and to the
media as arguments for and against certain pending reforms. It is in the public
interest for a victims' advocacy organization (representing male and female
survivors of sexual assault within the military) to have access to this information.
We will use this information to inform sexual assault victims (who are the subject of
the data as well as the proposed reforms), as well as lawmakers and the public.
Without timely access to the information knowledge of the true rates of prosecution
by the military is restricted.

Very Respectfully,

Mancy Parrish
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Date: August 15, 2013

TO: Department of the Army

ATTN: AHRC-PDD-FP

Freedom of Information & Privacy Acts Division
7701 Telegraph Road

Alexandria, VA 22315-3860

To Whom it May Concern,
Flease see attached signed copy of request noted below.
Name: Taryn Meeks

Mailing Address: 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002
Email: tmeeks@protectourdefenders.com

Documents Requested: This is a FOIA request. [ am requesting documents
pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James Alexander Winnefeld, Vice Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18,
2013, During his testimony on the U.S. Military’s prosecutions of rape and sexual
assault, Admiral Winnefeld made the following assertion; the Army found 49 cases
in the last two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute; commanders
pursued the cases, leading to 25 convictions. The Marine Corps reported 28 cases
declined by prosecutors that commanders pursued to 16 convictions.

I respectfully request any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have
been used to support this assertion made by Admiral Winnefeld.

Specifically, [ request the following information for the Army for 2013, 2012, 2011,
2010, 2009, 2008:

-All Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement.
-All Article 120 cases which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute.

-The reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's
request that civilian authorities withdraw charges.

-The ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction,
and sentence awarded, if any.

I am willing to pay up to $200.00 dollars. 1 request a fee waiver
because disclosure of this data is in the public interest. This data has been provided
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as evidence against the passage of reforms to the Uniform Code of Military Justice
that are currently pending in the United States Senate. Access to this data is critical
to evaluating the potential effectiveness of proposed reforms.

This is an expedited request. This data has been provided to Congress and to the
media as arguments for and against certain pending reforms. It is in the public
interest for a victims' advocacy organization (representing male and female
survivors of sexual assault within the military) to have access to this information.
We will use this information to inform sexual assault victims (who are the subject of
the data as well as the proposed reforms), as well as lawmakers and the public.
Without timely access to the information knowledge of the true rates of prosecution
by the military is restricted.

Very Respectfully,

7

Nancy Parrish
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Date: August 15, 2013

TO: Department of the Navy

Headquarters U.S. Marine Corps

3000 Marine Corps Pentagon, Room 2A288
Washington, D.C. 20350-3000

To Whom it May Concern,
Flease see attached signed copy of request noted below,

Name: Taryn Mecks
Mailing Address: 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002

Email: tmeeks@protectourdefenders.com

Documents Requested: This is a FOIA request. | am requesting documents
pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James Alexander Winnefeld, Vice Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18,
2013. During his testimony on the U.S. Military’s prosecutions of rape and sexual
assault, Admiral Winnefeld made the following assertion; the Army found 49 cases
in the last two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute; commanders
pursued the cases, leading to 25 convictions. The Marine Corps reported 28 cases
declined by prosecutors that commanders pursued to 16 convictions.

I respectfully request any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have
been used to support this assertion made by Admiral Winnefeld.

Specifically, [ request the following information for the Marine Corps for 2013, 2012,
2011, 2010, 2009, 2008:

-All Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement.
-All Article 120 cases which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute.

-The reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's
request that civilian authorities withdraw charges.

-The ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction,
and sentence awarded, if any.

I am willing to pay up to $200.00 dollars. [ request a fee waiver
because disclosure of this data is in the public interest. This data has been provided
as evidence against the passage of reforms to the Uniform Code of Military Justice
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that are currently pending in the United States Senate. Access to this data is critical
to evaluating the potential effectiveness of proposed reforms.

This is an expedited request. This data has been provided to Congress and to the
media as arguments for and against certain pending reforms. It is in the public
interest for a victims’ advocacy organization (representing male and female
survivors of sexual assault within the military) to have access to this information.
We will use this information to inform sexual assault victims (who are the subject of
the data as well as the proposed reforms), as well as lawmakers and the public.
Without timely access to the information knowledge of the true rates of prosecution
by the military is restricted.

Very Respectfully,

iz

MNancy Parrish
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Date: August 15, 2013

TO: SECNAV/CNO FOIA Office
Chief of Naval Operations (DNS-36)
2000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20350-2000

To Whom it May Concern,
Flease see attached signed copy of request noted below,
Name: Taryn Mecks

Mailing Address: 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002
Email: ks@proted ‘fenders.co

Documents Requested: This is a FOIA request. | am requesting documents
pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James Alexander Winnefeld, Vice Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18,
2013. During his testimony on the U.S. Military’s prosecutions of rape and sexual
assault, Admiral Winnefeld made the following assertion; the Army found 49 cases
in the last two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute; commanders
pursued the cases, leading to 25 convictions. The Marine Corps reported 28 cases
declined by prosecutors that commanders pursued to 16 convictions.

I respectfully request any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have
been used to support this assertion made by Admiral Winnefeld.

Specifically, [ request the following information for the Navy for 2013, 2012, 2011,
2010, 2009, 2008:

-All Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement.
-All Article 120 cases which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute.

-The reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's
request that civilian authorities withdraw charges.

-The ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction,
and sentence awarded, if any.

I am willing to pay up to $200.00 dollars. [ request a fee waiver
because disclosure of this data is in the public interest. This data has been provided
as evidence against the passage of reforms to the Uniform Code of Military Justice
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that are currently pending in the United States Senate. Access to this data is critical
to evaluating the potential effectiveness of proposed reforms.

This is an expedited request. This data has been provided to Congress and to the
media as arguments for and against certain pending reforms. It is in the public
interest for a victims’ advocacy organization (representing male and female
survivors of sexual assault within the military) to have access to this information.
We will use this information to inform sexual assault victims (who are the subject of
the data as well as the proposed reforms), as well as lawmakers and the public.
Without timely access to the information knowledge of the true rates of prosecution
by the military is restricted.

Very Respectfully,

iz

MNancy Parrish
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Date: August 15, 2013

TO: Department of the Air Force
AF/ILCSE

1401 Wilson Blvd Suite 600
Arlington, VA 22209

To Whom it May Concern,
Flease see attached signed copy of request noted below,
Name: Taryn Meeks

Mailing Address: 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002
Email: iectourdef T80

ite

Documents Requested: This is a FOIA request. [ am requesting documents
pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James Alexander Winnefeld, Vice Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18,
2013. During his testimony on the U.S. Military's prosecutions of rape and sexual
assault, Admiral Winnefeld made the following assertion: the Army found 49 cases
in the last two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute; commanders
pursued the cases, leading to 25 convictions. The Marine Corps reported 28 cases
declined by prosecutors that commanders pursued to 16 convictions.

I respectfully request any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have
been used to support this assertion made by Admiral Winnefeld.

Specifically, [ request the following information for the Air Force for 2013, 2012,
2011, 2010, 2009, 2008:

-All Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement.
-All Article 120 cases which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute.

-The reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's
request that civilian authorities withdraw charges.

-The ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction,
and sentence awarded, if any.

I am willing to pay up to $200.00 dollars. [ request a fee waiver

because disclosure of this data is in the public interest. This data has been provided
as evidence against the passage of reforms to the Uniform Code of Military Justice
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that are currently pending in the United States Senate. Access to this data is critical
to evaluating the potential effectiveness of proposed reforms.

This is an expedited request. This data has been provided to Congress and to the
media as arguments for and against certain pending reforms. It is in the public
interest for a victims’ advocacy organization (representing male and female
survivors of sexual assault within the military) to have access to this information.
We will use this information to inform sexual assault victims (who are the subject of
the data as well as the proposed reforms), as well as lawmakers and the public.
Without timely access to the information knowledge of the true rates of prosecution
by the military is restricted.

Very Respectfully,

iz

MNancy Parrish
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Date: August 15, 2013

TO: HQ USCG Commandant
CG-61

2100 20d Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20593-0001

To Whom it May Concern,
Flease see attached signed copy of request noted below,
Name: Taryn Meeks

Mailing Address: 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002
Email: iectourdef T80

ite

Documents Requested: This is a FOIA request. [ am requesting documents
pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James Alexander Winnefeld, Vice Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18,
2013. During his testimony on the U.S. Military's prosecutions of rape and sexual
assault, Admiral Winnefeld made the following assertion: the Army found 49 cases
in the last two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute; commanders
pursued the cases, leading to 25 convictions. The Marine Corps reported 28 cases
declined by prosecutors that commanders pursued to 16 convictions.

I respectfully request any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have
been used to support this assertion made by Admiral Winnefeld.

Specifically, [ request the following information for the Coast Guard for 2013, 2012,
2011, 2010, 2009, 2008:

-All Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement.
-All Article 120 cases which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute.

-The reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's
request that civilian authorities withdraw charges.

-The ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction,
and sentence awarded, if any.

I am willing to pay up to $200.00 dollars. [ request a fee waiver

because disclosure of this data is in the public interest. This data has been provided
as evidence against the passage of reforms to the Uniform Code of Military Justice
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that are currently pending in the United States Senate. Access to this data is critical
to evaluating the potential effectiveness of proposed reforms.

This is an expedited request. This data has been provided to Congress and to the
media as arguments for and against certain pending reforms. It is in the public
interest for a victims' advocacy organization (representing male and female
survivors of sexual assault within the military) to have access to this information.
We will use this information to inform sexual assault victims (who are the subject of
the data as well as the proposed reforms), as well as lawmakers and the public.
Without timely access to the information knowledge of the true rates of prosecution
by the military is restricted.

Very Respectfully,

Mancy Parrish
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Rape. Support Survivors.

June 16, 2014

Admiral James Winnefeld, Vice Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff

9999 Joint Staff Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20318-9999

Dear Admiral Winnefeld,

I am writing to seek clarification and documents in support of statements you made before the Senate
Armed Services Committee on July 18, 2013. Specifically, you made a series of assertions regarding the
military’s prosecutions of rape and sexual assault, claiming that 1) the Army found 49 cases in the last
two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute, and that commanders pursued the cases,
leading to 25 convictions, and 2) the Marine Corps reported 28 cases declined by civilian prosecutors that
commanders pursued, resulting in 16 convictions.

Following these assertions, Protect Our Defenders submitted a series of FOIA requests to DoD and,
subsequently, each branch of service requesting more information on these cases. Particularly, we
requested 1) any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have been used to support your
claims; 2) for each branch of service, information regarding all Article 120 cases which were charged by
civilian law enforcement as well as all Article 120 cases in which civilian law enforcement declined to
prosecute; 3) the reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's request that
civilian authorities withdraw charges; and 4) the ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to
include forum, conviction, and sentence awarded, if any.

On August 23, 2013, we received an initial response from DoD stating they do not maintain such records,
and directing us to the corresponding offices for each branch of service. Accordingly, we submitted
requests to each of the service branches requesting the same information. However, these requests have
also failed to produce any information or knowledge regarding the cases referenced in your testimony. No
office—including DoD Office of General Council—has been able to give us any indication that these
records exist or that they will be produced.

For this reason, we are reaching out to your office in hopes that you may be better equipped to provide us
with the information supporting your assertions. As this is a matter of much public debate, and of crucial
importance to the men and women who serve our country, I respectfully request your assistance in this
matter.

I look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

D7z

Nancy Parrish
Enclosed: Copy of FOIA Requests Submitted to DOD and Each Branch of Service.

Protect Our Defenders | 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002 | www.protectourdefenders.com
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155 ‘
JUL 30 2013

Ref: 13-F-1136

Tarvn Meeks
110 Maryland Avenue NE, Suite 505
Washington, D.C. 20002

Diear Ms. Meeks:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated July 22, 2013, which was
assigned FOIA case number 13-F-1136. You requested documents pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James
Alexander Winnefeld before the Senate Armed Scrvices Commitiee on July 18, 2013, Specifically, you requested
the following information for the Army, Air Force, Navy, Marine Corps, and Coast Guard for 2003, 2012, 2011,
2010, 2009, and 2008: all Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement, Article 120 cases
which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute, the reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, 1o
include the military’s request that civilian authorities withdraw charges, the ultimate disposition of the
aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction, and sentence awarded, if anv.

Please note that this office only processes FOIA requests for the Office of Secretary of Defense and the
Joint Staff (OSD/IS). As there is no central FOIA processing point for the entire Department of Defense (DolD),
each of the military services and various DoD components are responsible for processing of their own FOIA
requests.

The Army. Air Foree, Navy, Marine, and Coast Guard operate their own FOIA office and would have

at their respective address shown below:

cognizance over the information you've requested. You may request these records, if they exist, directly from them

Department of the Army

ATTN: AHRC-PDD-FP

Freedom of Information & Privacy Acts Division
7701 Telegraph Road

Alexandria, VA 22315-3860

SECNAVICNO FOIA Office

Chief of Maval Operations (DNS-36)
2000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, 10.C. 20350-2000

HOQ USCG Commandant
CG-61

2100 2™ Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20593-0001

in this instance.

2 Chief

Sincerely,

7€ Bt

~  Paul J_Jacobsmeyer

Department of the Air Foree
AFILCSE

1401 Wilson Blvd Suite 600
Arlington, VA 2220¢

Department of the Navy

Headquarters 1.8, Marine Corps

3000 Marine Corps Pentagon, Room 2A288
Washington, D.C. 20350-3000

This action closes your request with this office. There are no assessable fees associated with this response
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Protect Owr Defenders Mail - FOILA Eequest 13- 1403 (UNCLA.. httpe:/fmail google comimailind I =2 &ik=07c 10651 T5&view,..

lof2

L
Gmail and otors I
ty L00g)

FOIA Request 13-1403 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Miranda Petersen
To: Miranda Peters

1 message
en

—————————— Forwarded message ---—--—--
From: Taryn Meeks
Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2013 at 5:43 AM
Subject: Fwd: FW: FOIA Reguest 13-1403 (UNCLASSIFIED)

To: Mancy Parrish , Miranda F‘etersen_

—————————— Forwarded message —-—-—--

oo
Date: Mon, Aug 2h, at o

Subject. F¥: FOIA Reguest 13-1403 (UNCLASSIFIED)

T,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NOMNE

Dear ts ParrishAds. heeks,

This email and attached PDF responds to your FOIA request dated August 15,
2013 for records related to the testimony before the Senate Armed Services
Committee on July 18,2013, This included the assertion of Admiral
Winnefeld

who gaid that the Army had 49 cages in the last two years when civilian
lawyers

declined to prosecute but commanders did and made 25 convictions.

| have forwarded your request to the Office of the Administrative Assistant
To the Secretary of the Army and the Office of the Judge Advocate General
for action.

Their contact information is inthe attached FDF, "FOIA Letter
13-1403 "

Thank you for your participation inthe Army's Freedom of Information Act
Frogram.

YR

FOIA Analyst

411416, 11:41 AM
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Protect Car Defenders Mail - FOLA Request 13-1303 (UNCLA .. hitps:/'mail. google. comimail w1/ Tui = 28k - 0Tc 106917 & view...

U Amy Records Management and Dedlassification Agancy

Freedom of Information and Privacy Division

Classification; UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

2 attachments

ﬂ FOIA Letter 13-1403. pdf
A5

0 smime.pis
BK

2of 2

411416, 11:41 AM
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND PRIVACY DIVISION
7701 TELEGRAPH ROAD, SUITE 144
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22315-3905

August 23, 2013

“U .S. Army Freedom of Information
and Privacy Act Office (FOI/PA 13-1403)

Nancy Parrish/Taryn Meeks
110 Maryland Avenue, NE, Suite 505
Washington. DC 20002

Dear Ms. Parrish/Ms. Meeks:

This responds to your Freedom of Information request dated 15 August 2013 for records
related to the testimony before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18, 2013. This
included the assertion of Admiral Winnefeld who said that the Army had 49 cases in the last two
vears when civilian lawyers declined to prosecute but commanders did and made 25 convictions.
Your request is being processed in accordance with Title 5 United States Code 552, The
Freedom of Information Act.

Please be advised that this office serves as the policy and oversight office for the Department
of the Army Freedom of Information and Privacy Act entities and is not a repository for
documents maintained by the Department of the Army. Requests for information and documents
under the purview of the Army are forwarded to the activity most likely to have records for
processing, and that activity has the responsibility for the review and release of the records in
accordance with Army Regulation 25-55, The Army Freedom of Information Act Program.

We have forwarded your request to the following activities for action and direct response to
you.

Office of the Administrative Assistant to the Secretary of the Army
ATTN: Jose L. Burgos

9301 Chapek Road

Bldg 1458, Room 2SE4708

Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5527
usarmv.ncr.hgda-acc-ner.mbx.fola@mail.mil

(703) 545-9139

Office of the Judge Advocate General
ATTN: DAJA-AL

2200 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC 20310-2200
foia-liaison{@jagc-smtp.army.mil

(571)256-2905

Printed on @ Recycled Paper

Appendix B

B23




Protect Our

Department of the Army FOIA Responses Defenders

If you have any questions regarding the status of vour request, you should contact the
activities at the postal or e-mail addresses above. If this office can be of further assistance,
please contact us at the address on the letterhead.

Sincerely,

Joseph E. Walukonis -

Program Analyst

U.S. Army Freedom of
Information Act Office
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Protect O Defenders Mail - FOLA Eeferral (TNCLASSIFIED) httpe:/fmail google com/mailin/ I =2 &1k=07c 10691 75&view..

lof2

L
Gmail rand otors

FOIA Referral ([UNCLASSIFIED)

Miranda Petersen
Ta: Miranda Peters

1 message
en

---------- Forwarded message --------
From: Taryn Meeks
Date: Maon, Aug 26, 2013 at 9:36 Al
Subject: Fwd: FOIA Referral (UNCLASSIFIED)

To: Mancy Parrish , Miranda Petersen_

--------- Forwarded message ---
Fram:
Date: hlon, Aug 26, at 3

Subject: FOIA Referral (UNCLASEIFIED)

T

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ms. Meeks,

| am writing to notify you that that the DA FOIA office incorrectly

forwarded your FOIA request to this office, The Office of The Judge Advocate
General, Administrative Law Division. This office is not a record custodian.

| have correctly referred your FOIA request to the Office of The Judge
Advocate General, Criminal Law Division. The POC contact information is
below:

FParalegal

Office of The Judge Advocate General
Criminal Law Division

2200 Arrryy Pentagon

YWashington, DC 20310

o

If you have any questions regarding the status of your FOIA request, please
contact | directy. We have closed your case with this office.
Thank you.

Y,

!!ICE 0! |!e Judge Advocate General

Administrative Law Division

4114164, 11:41 AM
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Frotect Car Defenders Mail - FOIA Reterral {UNCLASSIFIELD) hitps: fmal google com/mal 1 =281 k=0Te 106591 T5% view .

2200 Army Pentagon
Washington, De 20310

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NOME

2 attachments

f FOIA Latter 13-1403. pdf
45K

D smime.p7s
BK

20of 2 411116, 11:41 AM
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Protect Owr Defenders Mail - FOLA request (UNCLASSIFIED) httpe:/fmail google comimailiund I =2 &ik=07c 10651 T5&view,..

£
Gmail icanda Peterscn [

b0l

FOIA request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Miranda Petersen Mon, Apr 11,2016 at 11:41 AM
To: Miranda Petersen

Forwarded message ---—--—--

From: Taryn Meeksm

Date: Thu, Sep 5,2 at o

Subject: Fwd: FOIA reque st (UNCLASSIFIED)

To:Nancy Parish R, == Foter>< I

---------- Forwarded message --—------

From

Date: Thu, 5ep 5, at /-

Subject: FOIA request (UNCLASSIFIED)
To:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ms. Meeks,
Aftached is this office’s response to your FOIA request. let me know if you
have any guestions.

Respectfully,

Frogram Manager, Freedom of Information Act

Special Programs Office

Office of the Administrative Assistant to the Secretary of the Army
Fort Belvoir, Virginia

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

2 attachments

e 5C1I0Ksing Letter FA-13-0348.pdf

lof2 411416, 11:42 AM
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Protect Car Defenders Mail - FOLA request (UNCLASSIFIED) hitps: /'mail google. comi/mailw'l Tui = 28 k- 0Tc 10691 758 view...

D smime.pfs
BK

[
2,
[

411716, 11:42 AM
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY
9301 CHAPEK ROAD
FORT BELVOIR, VA 22060-6527
ATTENTION OF
September 5, 2013

CHIEF ATTORNEY &

LEGAL SERVICES
Nancy Parrish/Taryn Meeks
110 Maryland Avenue, NE
Suite 505
Washington, DC 20002

Dear Ms, Parrish/Ms. Meegks:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated August 15,
2013 for records related to the testimony before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July
18, 2013. This included the assertion of Admiral Winnefeld who said that the Army had 49
cases in the last two years when civilian lawyers declined to prosecute but commanders did and
made 25 convictions.

Y our request was assigned our office tracking number FA-13-0348.

As a preliminary matter, our office does not maintain any records. When we receive a
FOIA request, such as the one referenced above, we proceed to identifly where responsive
documents may be located so that they can be sent to our office for review and potential release.
Often coordination with many other offices, activities, or agencies is involved to reply to a single
FOIA request.

Qur office contains none of the documents responsive to your request. Under 32 CFR
part 505; appendix B, the Chief Attorney can only act for the Secretary of the Army on requests
for records maintained by the Office of the Secretary of the Army and its serviced activities. Be
advise, your request was referred to other Army activities. Each activity will provide you with a
direct response.

Under the FOIA a government agency is required to make a “good faith effort to conduct
asearch.,” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)}(A). This office conducted an exhaustive search for any
documents under the purview of the Office of the Army General Counsel, as described in your
request letter. However, this search failed to yield responsive records. Our search process
involved speaking with FOIA officials and other points of contact that might have been in
possession or have knowledge of responsive documents. We have determined that this search
was reasonable and that no responsive documents exist under our purview. See Duenas [turralde
v. Comptroller of the Currency, 315 F.3d 311, 3154 (D.C. Cir. 2003).

Prirted m@ Recyced Paper
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This letter constitutes a “no record”™ determination under the FOIA. The Administrative
Assistant to the Secretary of the Army delegated Initial Denial Authority (IDA) under the FOIA
to the Chief Attomey, to act for the Secretary of the Army on requests for records maintained by
the Office of the Secretary of the Army and its serviced activities. If you desire a formal
determination by the IDA, wnte to me and [ will present the matier to him for hus consideration.
Flease submit your request addressed to the Chief Attormey & Legal Services, Office of the
Administrative Assistant to the Secretary of the Army, 9301 Chapek Road, Fort Belvoir, VA
22060-5527, wathin sixty (60) days of the date of this letter. In any such request, you should also
provide a justification.

If you have questions or concems regarding your curent FOTA request, please contact
me (703) 545-0139 or jose. burgos@us.ammy mil. In all comrespondence please refer to FOLA
number FA-13-0348.

Sincerely,
AR

' Jose L. Burgos
FOLA Program Manager
Office of the Chiefl Attorney
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE DF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GEMERAL
Criminal Law Division, Room 3D548
2200 Army Pentagon
Washington DC 20210-2200

April 10, 2015

Ms. Nancy Parrish

Protect Our Defenders

110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505
Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Ms. Parrish:

This letter responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for copies of
Army documents provided to the office of the Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) and pertaining
to the testimony of Admiral James A. Winnefeld, before the Senate Armed Services
Committee.

Documents are enclosed in a redacted format. Some of those documents were
provided to the JCS in a redacted format, and in accordance with your FOIA request are
provided to you in that format with two documents having added FOIA redactions as
noted on the document. Some of the enclosed documents have been redacted in this
office and those redactions are also marked by the FOIA exemption. Names, locations
and other information that would tend to readily identify third parties and victims or
cause them personal embarrassment have been redacted. These redactions are
appropriate in accordance with FOIA Exemptions 6 and 7(C), 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(b)(6) and
7(C), as release of this information would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy. These documents were collected and created as part of a unigue
data call in support of a request for assistance.

One document, the Report of Result of Trial form for United States v. Ramirez lists a
continuation sheet. The continuation sheet was not provided to the JCS.

Withhelding of this information constitutes a partial denial of your request. This
determination is made on behalf of Lieutenant General Flora D. Darpino, The Judge
Advocate General. You may appeal this decision within sixty days of the date of this
letter, through this office to the Secretary of the Army, Attention: Office of the General
Counsel, 104 Army Pentagon, Room 3C546, Washington, D.C. 20310-0104.

Sincerely,

I \l:ﬁ f_ \._ - l"tﬁ'\i‘"“\‘-"-!" ';.,{:: L :'; e
Michael E. Mulligan { \
Colonel, U.S. Army g
Chief, Criminal Law Division
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Completed Army Cases

an clination

EXSUM: The following is a non-exhaustive list of sewxual assault allegations
provided by Army Special Victim Prosecutors in which an Army commander elected to
pursye court-martial charges against a Soldier offender in an off-post offense
after the local civilian authorities either formally declined to prosecute or
failed to pursue a full investigation. Statistically and anecdotally, Army
commanders take difficult and challenging cases to trial because of the
commander’s interest in preserving good order and discipline.

I. For 1

1. U.5. v. SPC Bero (Fort Campbell) A was sexually assaulted
by the accused in a hotel room in DA refused to prosecutes
citing insufficient evidence. He wWas convicted at a general court-martial of 2
specifications of wrongful sexual contact and acguitted of aggravated sexual
contact and sentenced to reduction to E-1, 68 days confinement, and a bad conduct
discharge.

2. U.5. v. SGT Henson (Fort Knox) A _ was sexually assaulted by
the accused | while she was visiting him in The
‘ | and sexually assaulted her.

to prosecute citing insufficient svidence. He was convictad
at a3 General Court-Martial of 2 specifications of aggravated sexual assault
inflicting bodily harm and sentenced to reduction to E-1, 2 years confinement,
and a bad conduct discharga.

3. U.5. v. SPC Kuxhaus {(Fort nnm)-uictim reports that she had been

molested by _, the accused in this case, over the coursa of 7

to prosecute. Charges limited te a single incident that occurred while the

soldier was on active duty due to personal jurisdiction issues. Tha accused
submitted 3 Chapter 1@ Discharge in Liesu of Court-Martial prior to the Article 32
Investigation. The victim adamantly supported the discharge since she did not
sant to facas the accused at the Investigation.

han 14 years on
mat his [EEEEE for 3 weekend irjiERRAS ' He brought
and other attractions. He § ‘

4. U.5. v. Henson (Fort Knox) The accused, s sergeant with more €
active duty i \

Investigation by local law enforcement resulted in 2 decision not to prosecute by
the Carlsbad Police Department and DA, citing insufficient evidence. The chain
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3
!

of command preferred charges and the accused was tried by general court-martial.
Contrary to his pleas, the accusad was found guilty, sentenced to I years
confinement, total forfeiture of all pay and allowances, reduction to E-1 and a
bad conduct discharge.

I1. Fort Leonard Wood

soldier
e soldier
The saldier

prosecution, and the chain of command preferrad charges for forcible sodomy and
fraternization. Convicted of (non forcible) sodomy and fraternization and

sentenced to a dismissal, one month confinement, and forfeitures of 35,381 for
two months.

III. Fgrt Drum

6. U.5. v. Dockery (Fort Detrick) The lieutenant colonel accused and victim

it was their assessment that this was a case of
CID opened an investigation, completad additional investigative
endeavors, and learned of several inappropriate relstionships that the accused (a
battalion commander) was having with junior enlisted females in hiz battalion,
The accused was convicted of assault consummated by a battery, adulfery, and
prohibited relationship and sentenced to be confined for 17 months and 3
dismissal.

7. U.5. v. COT Corker (West Poin
accused (a Wezt Point Cadet) had

investigatad and the iCounty DA declined prosecution. CID opened up a
case and completed additional investigative endeavors. Charges were preferred,
and the accused was found guilty of Article 128 (indecent conduct) and acquittad
of all other charges. The accused was sentenced to forfeit £75@ per month for 2
months and to ba reprimanded.

8. U.5. v. PV2 Williams (Fort Orum) The accused had sexual intercourse with
victim while victim’s spouse was asleep in the next rcom after a night of heavy
alcohol consumption. Civilian authorities declined prosecution. Chargas were
preferraed, an Article 32 Investigation was held, a Chapter 18 Discharge in Lieu
of Court-Martial was disapproved, and the case was referred to a General Court-
Martial. The accused was acquitted of all charges and specifications.

9. U.5. v. PFC Pinkerman (Fort Drum|

The accused begins
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endeavors were completed to include a recorded pretext conversation. Charges wers
preferred, an Article 32 Investigation was hald, and the case was referred to a
General Court-Martial. The accused pled and was found guilty of Articles 128
(assault consummated by a battery for unwanted sexual intercourse) and 187 (false
official statement). The accused was sentenced to be reduced to El, to be
canfinad for 45 days, and to be discharged with a bad conduct discharge.

19-11. 1.5. v. 5PC Moll and S5G Bourne (Fort Drum) Tha accused enga

e returned to find the second accused having sexual
intercourse with the victim. This was followed by & night of heavy alcohol
consumption. When questioned by civilian law enforcement, both accused soldiers
lied. Civilians declined prosecution and the civilian investigator even went as
far as to call the victim a liar to her face and include such a conclusion in her
report. CID opened a case and located additional victims and discovered
additional misconduct to include that both accused soldiers had conspired to
obstruct justice and did so in fact lie to HWstertown PD. Charges were preferred,
an Article 32 Investigation was held. Due fo victim input with respect to Moll,
Government approved an Offer to Plead Guilty for Moll that included testimonial
immunity to testify against Bourna. SPC Moll pled and was found guilty of
Articles 81 (conspiracy teo obstruct justice), 197 (false official statement), and
86 (absent without lesave). SPC Moll was sentenced to be reduced to 1, to be
confined for 12 months, and to be discharged with a Bad Conduct Discharge. 55G
Bourne pled and was found guilty of Articles 122 (wrongful sexual contact with
female #1), 92 x2 (prohibited relationship with females #2 and #3), 134 {adultery
with femala #4), 134 (communicating a threat to female ®#4), 128 {aggravated
as53ult upon female #4), B1 (conspiracy to obstruct justice), and 107 (false
pfficial statement). 55CG Bourne was sentenced to be reduced to El, to be confined
for 38 months, and to be discharged with a bad conduct discharge.

12. U.S. v. 55G Liali (West Point) The accused sexually assaulted victim while in
the process of transferring to West Point. The misconduct occurred off post and
prosecution was declined duz to seversl svidentiary challenges in the case.
Charges were preferred, an Article 32 Investigation was waived, and the case was
presented to the convening autherity. A Chapter 1@ Discharge in Lisu of Court-
Martial was approved and the sccused was discharged from the Army with an other
than honorable discharge.

13. U.5. v. SPC Beniter (Fort Drum) The acqused)

. Charges were preferred, and accused pled guilty to
Articles 128 (assault consummated by # battery for pulling her hair, hitting her
face, and biting her back and chest with his testh) and 134 {adultery). The
accused was sentenced to be reduced to El, to be confined for 128 days, and to be
discharged with 2 Bad Conduct Discharge.

14. U.S. v. 556 Armstrong (Fort Drum)

Previously convicted,

-
2
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although not discharged, for possession of child pornography, the accused had
failad to register az 3 sex offender on Fert Drum I&K AR 27-12. Upon a review of
his media, child pernography was once again discovered in his pessession. The
local DA declined to prosecute and the chain of command preferrad charges and
referred them to a general court-martial. Ultimately, in accordance with an
approved plea agreement, the accused pled and was found guilty of Articles 128 x2
{abusive sexual contact with a minor, indecent act), 134 x2 (possession of child
pornography, obstruction of justice), and 92 (failing to register as a sex
offender). The accused was sentenced to reduction to El, 8 years confinement, and
to be discharged with 2 BCD. The plea agreement limited confinement to 5 years.

IV. Fort Carson

15. U.S. v. Silva-Sadder (Fort Carson) The victim called 9-1-1 after an assault;
and the local authorities responded and investigated. They determined that they
did not have enough resources to dedicate to the investigation and the
investigation stalled. CID learned of that situation and took investigative lesad.
CID vncovered two other victims of sex assault and one of battery. The accused
noncommissioned officer was convicted of numercgus sex assault offenses against
three victims and a battery offense against a 4th victim and was sentenced to 35
years confinement, reduction to E-1, and a dishoncrable discharge

16. U.5. v. Carpino (Fort Carson) Tha accused sexually assaulted two soldiers in
the local jurisdiction at separate times. Two separate local LE investigations
are conducted for each allsgation. Tha local authorities determine there is not
sncugh svidence to prosecute and the investigation stalled. The Army learned of
the investigations and charged him with the offensze. A court-martial found him
not guilty of all charges.

abuse occurred last in ; the authorities transfer the case to

PD, who conducts and investigation. PO then declines to investigate
further. The following CID investigation @lad that the abuse had lasted
several years. At a contested general court-martial, the lisutenant was found
guilty of rape and other sexual assault, and was sentenced To 3 years
confinement, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and was dismissed from the
sarvice.

18. US v. PFC Uribe (Carson) 4 soldier angaged in a sexual relationship with a _
year-old in Colorsdo Springs, CO. The local investigation is immediately turned

over to CID since the sexual relationship was not 8 crime in Colorado due to the

youth of the accused. During the investigation, through forensic sxamination of

the accused’'s phone and interviews, CID learns that the accusad has pornegraphic

pictures of a| | The Dol shows a lot of interest in

pursuing that investigation and jurisdiction for that offense is initially handed

gver to them. However, after soma time passes, they decline to prosecute. The

chain of command refers these charges to gensral court-martial, a3t which the
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accused pled guilty and was sentenced to 28 months confinement, reduction te E-1,
total forfeitures, and a bad conduct discharge.

VI. Hilitary District of Washiogton

19-21. U.5. v. Bash/Champion/Willis (Fort Lee) 5Sexual assault of an adult that
accurred at a hotel i” VA while the unit was on an gvernight pass.
There wers three assailants and one victim. There wasz no alcohel involved at the
time of the assault but it was a Factor in the svents which occurred after the
assault., All three assailants wers taken to trial and twe were convicted of
sexual assault or forcible sodomy. One Soldier was sentenced to 12 manths
confinement, a dishonorable dischargs, total ferfeitures and reduction to E-1, 3
sacond Soldier was sentenced to 8 months confinement, a dishonorable discharge,
total forfeitures and reduction to E-1 and the third Soldier was acquitted of all
charges.

22. U.S. v. Nelson (Fort Lee) Sexual assault [SENEEEEN ¢ - Suldiar“
Civilians declined to prosecuts. This case was trie

at court-martial and the accused was acquitted of the sexual assault charges and
convictad of use of cocainea.

23. U.5. v Saddler (Fort Eustis) This case involves a rape and forcible sodomy of
The Commonwealth's Attorney declined to prosecute.

ere was no physical evidence and no statement freom the sccused. The accused and
the mother had been through a nasty divorcs and child custody dispute. The Army
prosacuted and the accused was convicted after less than an hour of
deliberation. The accused was sentencad to 35 years confinement and a
Dishonorable Discharge. The key piece of evidence was a hotel receipt that
prosecution obtained with the halp of the DoD liaison at the National Center for
Missing and Exploited Childran. The mother, local law enforcement, and child
advocacy professionals were on hand to witness the verdict and applauded the
Army°s vindication of the rights of a_child.

24. U.S5. v. Lemasters (Fort Eustis) This case involves the rape of two victims.
The accused strangled and raped two women, one an e2ldarly civilian and the other
a Soldier. The Commonwealth's Attorney tried the accused for the rape of the
civilian but the trial ended in an acquittal. The Army tried the accused for the
same rape of the civilian and added charges ¥for the rape of the Soldier. The
panel convicted the accused of the raps of the civilian and sentenced him to 18
years confinement and a Dishonorable Oischarge. Both victims, local law
enforcemant, and the county victim advocates were on hand to witness the verdict
and expressad renewed faith in the criminal justice system because of the Army's
successful prosecution).

25. US v. Snipe (MDW) The accused in this case followed the victim out of a bar
in Arlington, VA, pot into the back seat of a car with her and then

The
driver of the vehicle heard . The accused has
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& prier Article 15 for sexual harassment. Local prosscutors declined to charge
the case because the assault occurraed in the back of a moving vehicle that
crossed at least two county lines. The chain of command preferred charges for a
sexual assault and violations of sexual harassment policies. Convicted of ones
sexual contact offense only and sentenced to 179 days confinemant, a bad conduct
discharge and reduction to E-1.

VII1. Fort Bragg

Davis (Fort Bragg) The accused’s | in this case picked

The local DA was only willing to
prosecute him for he victim because she declined to go through a rape
kit. The military judge + the accused guilty and sentenced him to be reduced
te E1, to be confined for six years, forfeit all pay and allowances, and to ba
discharged with a dishonorable discharge.

27. U.5. v. Martin (Fort Bragg) The victim was staying at a female friend’s
apartment. Her friend invited another femals friend who alszo brought the
accused. The victim was not fealing well and decided to stay in.

The accused and the others went to a bar. The accused left the bar sarly and
returned to the apartment where the victim was sleeping in the mastar badroom.

He was severely intoxicated, climbed into bed with 3 fairly scber liesytsnsnt and
— The victism resisted and finally escaped. Tha
within two =minutes of the assault. local police
responded and did not refer the case to tha special victims unit. A military
judge found the accused guilty of all specifications and sentenced him to six
years confinement and a dismissal.

VIII. Fort Bliss
28. U.5. v. Barnes {(Fort Blisz) In July

force while attending schoocl at
Victim's statement and |

2086, accusad raped a fellow Soldier by
The evidence consisted of the

‘ ug into the case an that the
accused had also come up on a CODIS hit for 2 rape of a civilian, again while
i - ig January 2049
The local DA [who had recently baen firad)
his desk and forgot about it. The accused
was 5till in the Army and after the SVF reinitiated contact with both wvictims,
they sald they wanted to proceed to court-martial. The accused was found guilty
of both rapes and sentenced to 1% years confinement and a dishonorable discharge.

The accused was a Major who touched "

female. 04 refused to take

becauze the accused paid for his own polygraph examination and claimed to have
passed the test. We took the case and the accused was cenvicted and received 38
days confinement and 3 dismissal. The victim was very happy with the result.

29, U.5. v. Kurtzweil (Fort Bliss)

IX. Hawaii

ks
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38, U.5. v. ye (Hawail) After returning from a mission in Korea, the accused

She reported the sexual assault the next day.
She had bruiszes | during the SAFE. Hawaii PD passed on the case,
and the accused sued | or slander in civil court while CID was taking the case
gver. Tha accused’s

a ha victim, and we put on an aggressive
case with an expert to explain trauma and memory. The panel deliberated for &
hours but ultimately acquitted him. The victim wasz very appreciative that we
beligved her and fought for her so hard, even though she was devastated by the
oistcoma. ;

31. U.S. v. Brown (Hawaii) This waz an _ sexusl assault that
Hawaili PD turned down. CID became the lead investigative agency, and we charged

the accused with aggravated sexual assault by substantial incapacitation of the
victim. The accused was found guilty of aggravated sexual assault and abusive
sexual contact in a contested judge slone case. The accused was sentenced to 15
months and 3 bad conduct discharge.

32. U.5. v. Young (Hawaii) In | sexual assault, Hawasii has
indicated that they will dacline cases in which the victim does not remembar the
act or is passed ocut during the act. Hawaii PD responded to this off-post sexual
assault and remained the lead investigative agency for several months, even
though investigative activity slowed after they took the victim’s statement. The
primary evidence of a sexual act came from the accused's statement which was
taken several months after the fact. We charged the case because we believed the
victim, but the accused was acquitted. The victim was disappointed, but she
appreciated that we fought for har.

X. Joint Base Lewis-McChord

| The locals DA

In 20887 the accused

providing a full confession of the

as consensual and then admitted
Ha

preferred charges, and thes

accused was convicted at a general court-martial of 1 count of forcible sadomy,

sentegncad to 125 days of confinement and a bad conduct discharge.

assaulted fellow soldier at off-
The accused had

34, U.5. v. Wilson (JBLM) The accused sexually
iderice while she was
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local DA declined to prosecute, and after a period of time destroyed the SAFE kit
that had been taken the day following the assault. The chain of command preferrad
charges, and the accused was convicted at general court-martial of forcible
sodomy, rape, and aggravated assault. He was sentenced to 2 years confinement and
a dishonorable discharge.

XI. Fort Ri

{Fort Riley) A male Soldier recognized a female civilian
tudent at a bar in from an earlier non-sexual

After the accused left that same bar, he went to a nearby hotel
with a group of peopla, but soon got kicked out when some people go too rowdy. As
an apology, one of those civilian people invited the accused and a fellow soldier
to 3 nearby gpartment to sleep there. It turned out to be the same apartment
where the victim was sleeping. and when the accused discoverad this, he entered
the room (over his battle buddy's warning not to), undressed, slid under tha
covers, and | tha sleeping victim. The civilian police
activaly sought to hand the case over to CID since it was an adult-on-adult
sexual assault with alcohol involved. The victim did fairly well at the Article
32 investigation, but later shared that she was very against having to testify at
trial. When defense submitted an offer to plead to the lesser offense of sssault
consummated by a battery, the victim strongly supported this. The accused pled
and received the maximum punishment possible - & menths confinement, an E-1
reduction, and a3 bad conduct discharge.

¥IX. Alasks

35. U.5. v. Knight {Alaska) After a sluggish investigation by local authorities,
the chain of command preferred charges against the accused for forcible rape and
sexual assault. At 3 general court-martial, the accused was convicted of
forcible digital penetration and was sentenced 5 years confinement and a punitiva
discharge.

XIII. Eort Benning

37. U.5. v. Wright (Fort Benning) While attending advanced individual training at
Fort Huachuca, AZ, a3 jumior enlistad soldier provided alcoholic drinks to
another, but under-sged, femals soldier. S JETH R LT

The Arizona DA declined to

prosecute, and the chain of command preferred charges of sexual assault and
providing alcohol to a mimor., He was convicted of all charges, sentenced to
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reduction to E1, total forfeiture of all pay and allowances, 15 months of
confinement, and a bad conduct discharge.
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Additional Cases As of 30 Ausust

Completed and Pending Cases

Civilian Declination

Joint Base Lewis-McChord

1. US.v. Dixon: The accused sexually assaulted 4 junior enlisted females in his home
between December 2010 and August 2011. All of the assaults involved parties at the
accused’s howe during which only Soldiers in the rank of E-3 and below were invited
Ihe accused would provide alcohol and, when a female would become over Iy
mtoxicated, he would suggest they sleep in his room. Later. the accused would enter the
room and assault the victim. The original complaining victim reported|

e m:al DA declined to pmsecme Fur lheu mv ﬁ‘sTlEﬂl‘h}h bx C ID and OSIA
vielded 3 additional victums. two prior to the ongimal and one subsequent. At a mived
plea general court-martial, the accused was found guilty of one count of wrongful sexual
contact and three counts of battery m addition to other Ilull!ﬂ:ﬁ". offenses and was
sentenced to reduction to E-1. total forfermires. 33 months of confinement. and a bad
conduct discharge

2. US v. Tobey: The accused sexually abused his step-daughter on several occasions
between October 2001 and July 2010. The report was made tc State cluld
protective services which founded the offense. The local junsdichion declmed to
prosecute. The accused was found gmlty at a general court-martial of four couuts of
Article 120 for wrongful sexual contact with a child under 12, a child under 16 (same

victim). and lewd acts and was sentenced to reduction to E-]. confinement for six vears.
and a bad-conduct discharge

e

US. v. McKluskey: The accused was driving with a junior enlisted after lunch and
forced her hand on to his pemss  The local jurisdiction declined to prosecute. The
accused was found gwilty of one count of Article 120 for wrongful sexual contact at a
special court-martial and sentenced to reduction to ES and confinewent for 60 days

1. U.S. Tsosie: The accused sexually assaulted two soldiers off
wstances. The first victim became ill

> gecused entered the yoom where the vichm
sexually assaulted her. The second victim was wnvite

035t during two sej

to the accused s

the accused touched her beneath her clothes. The local
jurisdiction declined to prosecute. The accnsed was convicted of both counts of 120 and
senfenced fo reduction to E1. confinement for four years, and a bad-conduct thscharge

5. US v Scott; The accused sexually assanlted et the course ofthree yvears by
wWa I‘Ui‘l;'n.' 1t |
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P Sl

— The local DA declined the case because of

apparent issues with the victim, the nature of the . and sonie 155ues
wit In 2007. the accused had
providing a il confession of the event wherein
consensual and then admitted that he

e gvent stariing as

The chain of command preferred charges, and
Je accused was convicted at a general court-martial of one count of forcible sodomy.
sentenced to 125 days of confinement and a bad conduct discharge.

6 US.v. Wilson: The accused sexually assaulted a fellow soldier
wlule she was under an alcohol-induced sleep.

at an off-post restdence

Ihe local DA declined to prosecute, and after a period of time destroyed
the SAFE lat that had been taken the day following the assault. The chan of command
preferred charges. and the accused was convicted at general cowrt-marnial of forcible
sodomy. rape. and aggravated assault. He was senlenced fo two years confinement and a
dishonorable discharge

1 Cavalrv Division

US. v. Osoriocentino:  The accused was prosecuted for rapug ehucle
following an argument afier a night of dnnking  Civilian police respondedtoa 911 call
from a fnend of and found SFC Osonocenting in the act ¢

she quickly recanted and civilian authorities chose not to prosecute. The

command pursued court-rmartial and SFC Osoriocentino was acquitted by an officer
panel

sed was prosecuted for sexuallv assaulting a fellow ‘inirlu:rn
[he crvilian

police mitially investigated the case for almost two years before decidng there was

msufficient evidence to prosecute. The comuand charged SGT Hill with aggravared

sexual assault and abmsive sexual conract. SGT Hill was convicted by an Enlisted Panel

and sentenced 1o be confined for four vears. and to be discharged from the service with a

Bad conduct Discharge

Fort Hood 111 Corps

9 U5 v Gonzalez-Gomez: After the victun file tateigent. we gave it 1o New Jersey
to start therr own cnimnal investiganon. They called in who 15 on the mdecent act

ge and was the 1-.’!1!;"-~" He denged gverythme tn svideotape and the police

{o anvthmne else with the case LTL brosecnted the case  The accused was
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convicted and received six years confinement and a dishonorable discharge. After trial,
CID was going to send the results to New Jersey to let them know we got a conviction on
the co-accused.

.US.v.F oreman: The detective got the victim to sign a declination after she wrote a long

statement for IDRRGRRI nd she then went to CID. We prosecuted on her behalf for
everything on lhe charge sheet. LTC @@ prosecuted the case. The accused received total
forfeitures, reduction to E1, 19 month’ confinement, and a bad conduct discharge.

Fort Bliss

11. U.S. v. Ingersoll: On 2 October 2012, at a general court-martial, in accordance with his

13.

14.

plea, SSG Brent Ingersoll, 212th Fires BDE, Fort Bliss, was found not guilty of
Aggravated Sexual Abuse of a Child, Abusive Sexual Contact with a Child, Indecent
Liberties with a Child, and Sodomy by a court-martial composed of an enlisted panel.
Case was declined by local prosecutor’s office.

. U.S. v. Campbell: On 11 December 2012, at a general court-martial, in accordance with

his plea, SPC Steven Campbell, A Company, 86th ESB, Fort Bliss, was found not guilty
of Aggravated Sexual Assault by a court-martial composed of an enlisted panel. Case
was declined by local prosecutor's office.

U.S. v. Safiedeen: On 12 December 2012, at a general court-martial, contrary to his
plea, CPT Abess Safiedeen, HHC, 72d BSB, 212th Fires BDE, Fort Bliss, was found
guilty of Aggravated Sexual Assault, in violation of Article 120, UCMJ; Wrongful
Sexual Contact in violation of Article 120, UCMJ; and Fraternization in violation of
Article 134, UCMJ. The court-martial, composed of an officer panel, sentenced him to a
dismissal and confinement for four years. Case was declined by local prosecutor's office.

U.S. v. Garrett: On 3 April 2013, at a general court-martial, in accordance with his plea,
PFC John Garrett, Rear Detachment, 11th ADA, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Assault
Consummated by Battery in violation of Article 128, UCMI. The court-martial,
composed of a Military Judge, sentenced him to a bad conduct discharge and
confinement for six months (maximum sentence). Case was declined by local
prosecutor's office.

. U.S. v. Green: On 22 April 2013, at a general court-martial, in accordance with his plea,

PFC Jimmy Lee Green, HHC, CAB, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Assault
Consummated by Battery in violation of Article 128, UCMJ. The court-martial,
composed of a Military Judge, sentenced him to a bad conduct discharge and
confinement for five months. Case was declined by local prosecutor's office.

. U.S. v. Ramirez: On 25 April 2013, at a general court-martial, contrary to his plea, SFC

Steven Ramirez 111, USASMA, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Indecent Liberty to a
Minor and Providing Alcohol to a Minor, in violation of Article 134, UCMI. The court-

Appendix B

B43




Department of the Army FOIA Responses ng’:;%te?:r

Redactons |AW Exemptions (b)(6) and (D){7)(c)

martial. camposed of an 2nlisted panel, sentepced him 1o 3 dishouorable discharge and
confinement for a year. Case was declimed by local prosecutor’s office

17. US. v. Kurtzweil: On 9 May 2013, at a general court-martial, contrary to hus plea. MAJ
Joseph Kurtzweil, BSB. 1AD. Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Abusive Sexual Contact of
a Child who has reached the age of 12 but pot 16. m violanon of Article 120, UCMJ. The
court-martial, composed of an officer panel. sentenced him to a dismissal and
confinement for 30 days. Case was declined by local prosecutor’s office

18. US. v. Senmer: Oun 30 May 2013, at a geperal court-martial, confrary to hus plea. SPC
Ryau Sentner. Rear Detaclunent 1-43. 11th ADA. Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Rape by
Force, in violation of Article 120, UCMI. The court-martial, composed of a Military
Judge. sentenced him to a dishonorable discharge and confinement for four years. Case
was declined by local prosecutor's office

Fort Sill

ccused was alleged 1o have had a small panty n lus quarfers on
At the ]mnf., he bosted somwe
provided them with alcobol and spent the mgit hangng out
with them. After the party ended. SPC Flesher crossed the sireet to the house of a
| He crawled through the wmdow, |
The victun
esher continued
frerward. the victum reported the mncicent

vho reported it to law enforcement. As a result of the same day
report, a sexual assault forensic exam was conducted and SPC Flesher's DNA was
recovered from the victim's vaginal area and bruising was identified on her anms. Despite
this evidence. and because the legal age of consent m the
county district attorney declined prosecution stating there was "no wdicia of mpe 1o all
the facts of this case™ (see attached) as the vichm did not scream or fight although her
parents were home. As a result of this declipation memorandum. the Anny charged the
case as au Article 120, Aggravated Sexual Assanlt. and SPC Flesher was convicted of
that charge before an enlisted panel and sentenced to total forfeitures of all pay and
allowances. reduction to E|. 7 years confinement. and a dishonorable discharge

The accused was alleged to have sexwvally assaulted a local Oklahoma
; [ 10
“ounty DA’s Othice decluned prosecution as the allege

SPC ‘\\'lelr'l 10 SPC Wheeler's

20. US. v. Wheela

County decl med prosecution. the
Aruay charged SPC Wheeler in the case under Article 120. Aggravated Sexual Assault

and Wrongful Sexual Confact. SPC Wheeler was foumd not guilty by an enhsted panel
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21 U5 v. Mena: The accused and alleged victim were together af a fuiend’s house
consuming alcohol following going out to see a movie in town. The alleged victnm

The alleged

victim claimed that|

declined to refer the case to the DA. and the military assumed junsdichion. The Accused
was tried by general court-martial, and acqutted of all charges by a military judge alone.

New Pending Cases

| US v PFC X: Tlus 1s a pending case. The accused is alleged to have sexually assaulted
and physically assaulted a civilian female in a hotel room m X. The Vietum alleges that
she met the Accused at a bar while drinkong beers and talking. Vichim alleges she
became mtoxicated and has only flashes of memones of bemng assaulted in an unkwown
hotel room in X. X District Attorneys declined to prosecute, ciiing msufficient evidence
3 frer law enforcenient conducted a pre-text phone call and obtained vanous admuissions
that corroborated the Vienm's allegation. the Army charged the Accused with Sexual
Assanlt and Assault Consununated by Bartery. Charges are re ferved to general count-
martial and trial 15 docketed for 9-11 September

2. US v.SPC X. This is a pending case. The accused 1s alleged to bave atrempted to
forcibly sodomize (orally) a woman whom he bad met on Plentyoffish com. Civilian
victim alleges the Accused came over to her home and. during the course of consensual
sex. attempted to forcibly sodomize her. Victun fought with the Acensed and eventually
got away from un. Accused departed the Victum's residence. X Police Department
detennined that because peneration of the mouth did not ocowr, vo offense was
comumitted. The Amnmy charged the Accused with Attempted Foreible Sodomy. Charges

are referred to general conrt-martial and mal is docketed for 23-24 Seprember

3. US. v CPT X: This is a pending case. The accused 15 alleged to have physically
assaulted Lus wife durme the course of a domestic altercation. The vietun uunally
reported the assault ro civilian law enforcement. but ultimately did not wish to cooperate
with the civilian law enforcement and was detemnuned to not pursue charges. After
assessing the evidence. the Trial Counsel also discovered that the Accused had previously
sexually assaulted lus previous wife. Charges were prefenred against the Accused for the
previgus sexual assanlt of bis wife (forcible sodowy) as well as the phvsical assault on
tus cuvent wife Charges are referved to general court-martial and trial 15 docketed 22-24

Oxctober

4. U8 v SPC X' This is a peuding case. The accused 1s alleged to liave engaged mn sexual
mterconrse with a 14 vear-old civiban while he was stationed m X. Because the chald did

not wish to testify agawst the Acc

sed. the X proge

utors office dechned to prosecute
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Having assessed the evidence, we have prepared a charge sheet and intend to prefer
charges soon.

5. U.S.v.1LT X: This is a pending case. 1LT X is pending prosecution for Rape and
Aggravated Sexual Assault of a fellow 1LT. 1LT X went to the victim’s house for
dinner. When the victim finished dinner and went to the kitchen, 1L.T X came in behind
her, choked her, and forced her to have sexual intercourse. The victim initially reported
the allegation to civilian police; however, they initially mishandled the investigation
(took report in open lobby of police station, requested victim to take polygraph), the
victim filed a release of responsibility and the command picked up the case. 1LT X is
currently pending an Article 32 investigation.

6. U.S.v.CPT X: This is a pending case. Accused has been inappropriately touching lower
enlisted males on their genitalia at his off-post residence. Civilian DA declined
prosecution. Referred to trial 8 August 2013.

7. U.S.v.SPC X: This is a pending case. Accused is in an ongoing relationship with a
fellow soldier who states that he has beaten her, raped her, and forced her to perform
fellatio numerous times from when they were stationed in Germany together as well as in
El Paso and the most recent attack was New Year's day. Referred to trial 29 August
2013.

8. U.S.v.MAJ X: Four year old daughter accused dad of sexual assault (assaults occurred
in X). DA never prosecuted. Army became aware of allegations and sent accused back
to X from downrange. Referred to trial 27 June 2013.

9. Cases involving Miss§ Last year X County law enforcement investigated five cases
of statutory rape and similar offenses by Soldiers from Fort X against a local 14 year old
teenager. The X DA's Office declined prosecution in all of these cases as he determined
that the sexual intercourse was consensual and Mi SSP. was seeking Soldiers with
whom to have sexual intercourse online. The Army Stbsequently took jurisdiction over
all of these cases, preferred charges, and is currently in various stages of litigation in all
of these cases.

10. U.S. v MSG X: Service member accused of sexually assaulting his two teenage
daughters, as well as his teenage niece, during various visits with the family. Also
accused of spousal abuse and rape, on both his first and second wife, and sexual
assault/attempted rape on a female houseguest. In one instance, SM provided his 12-year
old daughter alcohol until she was highly intoxicated, then carried her to bed where he
proceeded to “choke her out” claiming he needed to “calm her down™ and then proceeded
to sexually assault her. The two teenage daughters made initial report to the Cumberland
County Police, who took video statements from each girl, but declined to further
investigate and eventually closed the case. Military authorities resumed the investigation,
and the additional misconduct was found. Service member has been flagged for adverse
action, and case is currently pending the preferral of charges for rape, attempted rape,
sexual assault, assault, and child endangerment.
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Pending Army Cases

Civilian Declination

——— T e

EXSUM: The following 15 cases, discussed in the letter from Admiral Winnifeld to
Senator Gillibrand, are still pending court-martial. These cases were preferred
by Army commanders after civilian authorities declined to prosecute. The details
including the name of the accused and the location of the offense, have been
redacted to prevent any undue influence on the outcomes of these cases.

1. U.S. v. PVT X: This is a pending case. A 19 year-old (homeless) victim
reported the incident to the X Police Department. They refused to
prosecute citing insufficient evidence. The Army has charged him based
upon victim's allegations and some corroborating circumstantial evidence.

2. U.S. v. PVT X: This is a pending case. Three teen-aged victims (sisters
of the accused) reported the incident to the X civilian law enforcement
agency. They refused to prosecute citing insufficient evidence. The chain
of command preferred charges including several offenses of abusive sexual
contact and aggravated sexuzl assault.

¥8)

U.S. v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused attended = party at an
apartment complex celebrating a friend’s birthday. After most party
attendees became intoxicated, the victim and her female friend both laid
down on the victim’s bed to go to sleep. One was awakened by the accused
fondling her outside of her clothing. She confronted him and told him to
stop. He acted drunk and flopped down on the bed. This victim moved to
the couch. The other female was awakened to the accused pulling down her
pants and performing oral sex on her. She pleaded with him to stop and
she cried. She immediately kicked everyone out of the apartment. The
Tirst victim went to the emergency room and underwent a Sexual Assault
Forensic Examination. X PD investigated, but recommended the DA not
pursue charges. Investigators interviewed the victims, implying during
the interviews that the assaults were their own fault due to their own
level of intoxication. The chain of command preferred charges had
referred them to trial by general court-martial.

4. U.S. v. PFC X: This is a2 pending case. The retired senior warrant officer
accused was recalled to active duty to face charges of sexually assaulting
his daughters over a 15 year period. The state could not prosecute because
of lack of jurisdiction. The chain of command preferred charges and
referred them for trial in September 2013.

Ul

U.S5. v. CDT X: This is a pending case. The accused had sex with an 18
year-old female civilian who was substantially incapacitated by alcohol
while on a trip to NYC. Civilian authorities investigated and declined
prosecution. CID subsequently investigated, and the chain of command
intends to prefer charges.

[y
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16.

U.S. v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused had sexual intercourse
with female service member in his unit while on a pre-deployment pass to
Atlantic City after a night of heavy alcohol consumption. Civilian
authorities declined prosecution. Charges were preferred, an Article 32
Investigation was held, and the Article 32 Investigating Officer
recommended dismissal of all charges; pending decision on referral.

U.S. v. PFC X: This is a pending case. On 8 SEP 2812, the accused was
working at a bar and began buying the victim, a 28 year old civilian
female drinks. The victim became so intoxicated she passed out twice in
the female restroom and each time was found by patrons who notified the
female bartender who assisted her. The victim’s husband arrived at the bar
looking for his wife. SPC X said he put her in a taxi and sent her home.
The accused lied when he made this statement, as he knew victim was passed
out in the latrine. He then assisted victim to his car, drove her to Wal-
Mart, and had sex with her in the parking lot. He then drove victim to a
bus stop a quarter mile from her home. The victim had been raped. SVP
requested jurisdiction from X Sheriff's Office who did not want to
prosecute the case. The chain of command has preferred charges.

U.S. v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused and his wife lived off
post and allowed another Soldier and his wife (22 year-old B.T.) to stay
with them for a few weeks. On the morning of 5 SEP 2012 SPC X climbed onto
the victim’s air mattress, put her in a choke hold and attempted to pull
down her shorts. The victim weighed 92 pounds and is 5°'1". She struggled
but SPC X digitally penetrated her. The victim succeeded in escaping but
did not report until 43 days later. SVP requested jurisdiction from X
Sheriff's Office who did not want to prosecute the cases. Charges were
preferred and is pending an Article 32 Investigation hearing.

U.S. v. PFC X: This is a pending case. A 25 year-old dependent reported
that from the time she was 5 years old until she was 15, her step-father
sexually assaulted her. She came forward once her mother and step-father
divorced in 2012 when she was 24 years old. X originally investigated
this case but chose not to go forward with charges due to delayed
disclosure and lack of corroborating physical evidence. The SVP travelled
to X to interview the victim and her aunts. Not all periods of abuse can
be charged because the Statute of Limitations precludes all but 7 months
of abuse. The chain of command has also charged the accused with
physically assaulting the victim’s mother in 2016. The case is docketed
for general court-martial.

U.S. v. PFC X: This is a pending case. Sexual assault of an adult female
by an Army recruiter at her residence. The accused claims that the
encounter was consensual and the civilian authorities declined to
prosecute. The chain of command intends to prefer charges.

U.S. v. PFC X/PFC X: These related cases are pending. Sexual assault of
an adult that occurred at a hotel in X while the unit was on an overnight
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pass. The victim was highly intoxicated at the time of the assault. The
chain of command has preferred charges in both cases.

12. US v. LTC X: This is a pending case. The accused is a lieutenant colonel
charged with repeated sexual assault of his step-daughter. The abuse began
with touching when the victim was 1@ and escalated to sexual intercourse
which continued until she was 16. The victim would pretend to be asleep
during these encounters. There is no physical evidence and no statement
from the accused and the report was not made until approximately 2 years
after the victim moved out of the house and the abuse stopped. The abuse
was reported to X authorities who declined to prosecute due to the pending
divorce proceedings between the victim's mother and the accused. The chain
of command preferred charges and referred them to trial by general court-
martial, docketed for September 20813.

13. US v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused in this case followed
the victim out of a bar in X, got into the back seat of a car with her and
then forcibly digitally penetrated her while they were on their way back
to X. The driver of the vehicle heard the victim tell the accused to stop.
The accused has a prior Article 15 for sexual harassment. Local
prosecutors declined to charge the case because the assault occurred in
the back of a moving vehicle that crossed at least two county lines. The
chain of command preferred charges and referred them tc trial by general
court-martial, docketed for 23 July 2013,

14. US v, MAJ X: This is a pending case involving a major who is accused of
sexually assaulting his 4 year old daughter. The local DA declined to
take the case over concerns that the youth of the victim would prevent her
from testifying effectively in court. This case is docketed for 17
September 2813.

15. US v. SPC X: This is a pending case involving a Specialist who is accused
of sexually assaulting his daughter beginning when she was 2 years old.
His daughter made an outcry at 2 years old, but the police told her mother
that it would be the child’s word against a soldier's, so the case went
nowhere. The victim reported again at 4 years old, and the local DA has
refused to pursue the case. We have investigated and charged the case.
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DNA processing required. 10 USC § 1565

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, FORT KNOX
FORT KNOX, KENTUCKY 40121

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 08 July 2013
NUMBER 30

Sergeant Paul B. Henson, [ . U S. Army, F Company, 201 st Brigade Support
Battalion, 3d Brigade Combat Team, 1st [nfantry Division, Fort Knox, Kentucky 40121, was
arraigned at Fort Knox, Kentucky, on the following offenses at a General Court-Martial
convened by Commander, Headquarters, Fort Knox.

Charge [: Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: Did, at or near Carlshad, California, on or about 3 July 2010, engage in a sexual
act, 10 wit: penetration of the vulva with his penis, with - who was substantiatly
incapacitated. Plea: None Entered. Finding: None Entered. The military judge dismissed
without prejudice on motion of trial counsel,

Specification 2: Did, at or near Carlsbad, California, on or about 3 July 2010, engage in a sexual
act, to wit: penetration of the genital opening with his finger, with who was
substantially incapacitated. Plea: None Entered. Finding: None Entered. The military judge
dismissed without prejudice on motion of trial counsel.

Specification 3 (Redesignated The Specification): Did, at or near Carlsbad, California, on ot
about 3 July 2010, wrongfully engage in sexual contact, to wit: slapping the buttocks without the
permission of Jffl§ l] Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Charge II: Article 134, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: Did, at or near Carlsbad, California, on or about 3 July 2010, wrongfully give
aleoholic beverages to [ and such conduct was of a nature to bring discredit upon the
armed forces. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

{The] Additional Charge: Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1: Did, at or near Carlsbad, California, on or about 3 fuly 2010, cause [l ©©
engage in a sexual act, to wit: penetration of her genital opening with his finger. by causing
bodily harm upon her, to wit: pushing up on her and applying the weight of his body to her.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 2; Did, at or near Carlsbad, California, on or about 3 July 2010, cause - {o
engage in a sexual act. to wil: penetration of her vulva with his penis, by causing bodily harm
upon her, to wit: laying on her with the weight ot his body and holding her. Plea: Not Guilty,
Finding: Guilty.
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GCMO No. 30, DA, HQ, Ft Knox, Ft Knox, KY 401215123, dtd 8 July 13 (CONT)

SENTENCE

Sentence was adjudged on 14 February 2013: To be discharged from the service with a Bad-
Conduct Discharge, to be confined for two years, to forfeit all pay and allowances, and to be
reduced to the grade of Private (E-1).

ACTION

~In the case of Sergeant Paul B. Henson, - U.S. Army, F Company, 201st Brigade
Support Battalion, 3d Brigade Combat Team, 1st Infantcy Division, Fort Knox, Kentucky
40121, the sentence is approved and, except for the Bad-Conduct Discharge, will be executed.
The accused will be credited with 15 days ot confinement credit against the sentence to
confinement.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL SMITH:

CPT, JA
Chiet, Criminal Law Division

DISTRIBUTION:
Accused (1)

MI, COL (1)
MJ, LTC (1)
TC, CPT )

DC, CPT (hH

CDR, USACC, ATTN: SJA(2)

CDR, F Co, 2015t BSB, Ft Knox, KY 40121 (1)

CDR, 34 BCT, tst 1D, Ft Knox, KY 40121 (1)

PCF, Fort Knox, KY 40121(1)

NAVCONBRIG Chesapeake, VA 23322 (1)

DFAS. Bldg 1384, Ft Knox, KY 40121 (2)

Cterk of Court, ATTN: JALS-CCZ, 9275 Gunston Rd, Ft Belvoir, VA 22060-5546 (10)

CDR.ATTN: AHRC-PDR-F, U.S. Army HRC, 1600 Spearhead Ave, Dept #420, Ft Knox. KY
40122-3420(1)

HQ. USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 27130 Telegraph Rd, Quantico, VA 22134 (1)

HQ, ACC (DAPM-ACC), 150 Army Pentagon, Washington, DC 20310-0150(1)

HQ. DA. Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Div Ops, 2800 Army
Pentagon, Washington, DC 20310-2800 (1)

CDR, USACIL, Ft Gillem, ATTN: CODIS Lab, 4553 N 2d St, Bldg 213B, Forest Park, GA
30297-5122 (1)
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GCMO No. 30, DA, HQ, Ft Knox, Ft Knox, KY 40121-5123, dtd 8 July 13 (CONT)

DISTRIBUTION: (CONT)

CDR, USACIL, 4930 N 31st, Forest Park, GA 30297-5205 (1)

SAC, 280th MP Det (CID), 3d MP Grp, ATTN: CIRC-CFK, Ft Knox, KY 40121 (1)
Record Set (1) :
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

1. DATE OF TRIAL (YYYY4MDD)
20130516

TQ: {Convening Authority)
Commander, United States Army Maneuver Support Center of Excellence, Fort Leonard Woed, Missouri 65473

1. NOTIFICATION UNDER R.C.M. 1101 IS HEREBY GIVEN IN THE CASE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:

a. NAME (Last, Firsi, Middie Inifial} b. BRANCH OF SERVICE c. RANK/GRADE

Army CPT/O-3
2.a. TYPE OF COURT-MARTIAL (X one)

X | GENERAL f SPECIAL
JUDGE ALONE JUDGE ALONE

Anselmi, Ryan S

e. ORGANIZATION (Full address)
HHD, 92nd Military Police Baitalion, 4th Maneuver Enhancement

Brigade, Fort Leonard Wood, Missouri 65473

d. DoD ID/SSN (Last 4)

e

SUMMARY

¢. ISSUING COMMAND
HQ, United States Army Maneuver Support

b. CONVENED BY: COURT MARTIAL ORDER NUMBER{S}
CMCO #17, as amended by CMCO Corrected Copy #6, dated 2

d. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

g2
May13 -  Center of Excelence, FLW, MO 65473 2021017
3. SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS
a, CHARGE! B, D[;RS d. a. £
SPECIFICATION NO(S). UCMJ ARTICLE(S) CODE BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE PLEA FINDING

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

4.a. DATE ADJUDGED (YYYYMMDD)

20130516 20130530

b. DATé OF ANY FORFEITURES OR REDUCTIONS (YYYYMMDD)

5. SENTENCE
Confinement for | month; forfeiture of $5.361.60 pay per month for 2 months; and to be dismissed from the service.

6.a. CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING SENTENCE TO CONFINEMENT (i any)
None

¢. DAYS OF OTHER JUDGE ORDERED CREDIT
None

b. DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL CREDIT
None

" CONFINEMENT None

d. TOTAL PRESENTENCE CREDIT TOWARD POST-TRIAL

7. DNA PROCESSING: 1AW 10 U.S.C. §1565 l X , 1S IS NOT REQUIRED.

Jl( IS NOT REQUIRED.

8. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION: IAW 42 U.S.C. § 14071 IS
9. COMPANION ACCUSED/CQ-ACCUSED (Name(s) and Social Security Number(s) (If any})
None d

10. DISTRIBUTION (Copy provided to named Agencies/Unil(s))
HHD, 92d MP BN; SJA; Accused: and Defense Counsel.

| 11. SIGNED BY (X onej { X | TRIAL COUNSEL | SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL OFFICER

b. RANK/GRADE ¢. BRANCH OF SERVIGE
CPT/O3 Army

a. NAME (Last, First. Middle Initiall

e. DATE SIGNED (YYYYMMDO}

20130516

DD FORM 2707-1, MAR 2013 PREVICUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE.

Adobe Prafessional X
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD Form 2707-1, CPT ANSELMI, RYAN S., NG
HHD, 92nd Military Police Battalion 4th Maneuver Enhancement Brigade, Fort Leonard
Wood, Missouri 65473

CH/ SPEC [ ART [ DIBRS BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PLEA FINDING
CODE OFFENSE(S)
I/ THE 125 | 125-C | In that Captain Ryan Anselmi, U.S. Army, Not *Guilty
| did, at or near Saint Robert, Missouri, on or Guilty

about 18 June 2012, commit sodomy with

Specialist to wit: placing
Specialist penis into Captain

Anselmi’s mouth, by force and without the
consent of the said Specialist

1/ 1 120 | 201-N-1 | In that Captain Ryan Anselmi, U.S. Army, Not
did, at or near Saint Robert, Missouri, on or Guilty**
about 18 June 2012, wrongfully commit
indecent conduct, to wit: masturbating in the
presence of Specialist

/2 120 | 201-N-1 | In that Captain Ryan Anselmi, U.S. Army, Not

did, at or near Saint Robert, Missouri, on or Guilty**
about 18 June 2012, intentionally expose, in
an indecent manner, his penis in his off-post

iuarters while in the presence of Specialist

1/ THE 134 | 134-B4 | Inthat Captain Ryan Anselmi, U.S. Army, Not Guilty
did, at or near Saint Robert, Missouri, on or Guilty
about 17 June 2012 to, on or about 18 June
2012, knowingly fraternize with Specialist

an enlisted person, on terms
of military equality, to wit: in that the
Accused invited Specialist -0 his
private residence to consume alcohol and play
video games, in violation of the custom of the
United States Army that officers shall not
fraternize with enlisted persons on terms of
military equality, and that such conduct was
to the prejudice of good order and discipline
in the armed forces. |
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD Form 27071, CPT ANSELMI, RYAN S |
HHD, 92nd Military Police Battalion 4th Maneuver Enhancement Brigade, Fort Leonard
Wood, Missouri 65473

I\V/ THE P 33 | 133-C In that Captain Ryan Ansclmi, U.S. Army, Not Not
did, at or near Saint Robert, Missouri, on or Guilty Guilty

about 17 June 2012 to, on or about, 18 June
2012, offer to gamble with Specialish
Hby wagering a blow-job to the winner
of a video game, or words to that ¢f then
knowing that the said Spccialismwas
not a commissioned officer and was
subordinate to the accused, that-under the
circumstances, the Accused’s conduct was
unbecoming of an officer and a gentlemen,

and that such conduct was to the prejudice of
good order and discipline in the armed forces.

* Not Guilty of Forcible Sodomy, but Guilty of the lesser included offense of Sedomy

** Dismissed by the Military Judge.
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DNA Processing required, 10 USC § 1565
General Court-Martiat Order Number 1 was the last of the series for 2011

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters, U.S. Army Support Activity
Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst
Fort Dix, New fersey 08640-5000

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 26 April 2012

NUMBER i

Lieutenant Cotone!l Dennis E. Dockery, [N . Company B, U.S. Army Support Activity,
Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, Fort Dix, New Jersey 08640 was arraigned at Fort Dix, New
Jersey, on the following offenses at a general court-martial, convened by Commander, U.S.
Army Support Activity, Joint Rase McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst.

Charge . Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 1: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, cause Ms. [l to engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual
intercourse with him, by force, to wit: slapping her face with his hand, pushing her down on her
bed with his hands, removing her clothes with his hands, choking her neck with his hands,
pushing her against the wall with his hands, grabbing her hair with his hands, and pulling her
head back with his hands. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Coanecticut, on or about 17 Apri 2010, cause Ms. JJfto engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual
intercourse with him, by threatening or placing the said Ms. in fear that she would be subjected
to death or grievous bodily harm, to wit: telling her “you arc a renegade bitch and don’t
understand ownership,” “how dare you question me,” “this is for real, this is reality,” “you know
bitch, this is not a fucking game, this is not famasy, this is real tife,” “if | have to come over
every single day and beat your ass into submission, 1 will do that,” “there’s no quitting, there's
no quitters, there’s absolutely no saying ‘no’,” “I would have no problem breaking your jaw,”
and “on a scale from | to 10, the beating vou just received was a 3,” or words to that effect.
Piea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 3. In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, cause Ms. [ to engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexua!
intercourse with him, by causing bodily harm upon her, to wit: stapping her face with his hand,
pushing her down on her bed with his hands, removing her clothes with his hands, choking her
neck with his hands, pushing her against the wall with his hands, grabbing her hair with his
hands, and pulling her head back with his hands. Plea; Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

[Re]
O
—
L

"\3
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Specification 4: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamdeq,
Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, cause Ms. [l to engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual
intercourse with him, by threatening or placing the said Ms. lin fear of physical injury, to wat:
teiling her “you are a renegade bitch and don’t understand ownership,” “how dare you question
me,” “this is for real, this is reality,” “you know bitch, this is not a fucking game, this is not
fantasy, this is real life,” “if | have to come over every single day and beat your ass into
submission, 1 will do that,” “there’s no quilting, there’s no quitters, there’s absolutely no saying
no’.” “I would have no problem breaking your jaw,” and “on a scale from 1 to 10, the beating
you just received was a 3,” or words to that effect. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 5: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, engage in sexual contact with Ms. . to wit: causing
her to rub bis penis with her hands, causing her to suck his nipples with her mouth, penetrating
her anus with his finger, and rubbing her buttocks with his penis, by force, to wit: slapping her
face with his hand, pushing her down on her bed with his hands, removing her clothes with his
hands, choking her neck with his hands, pushing her against the wall with his hands, grabbing
her hair with his hands, and pulling her head back with his hands. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed.

Specification 6: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on ot about 17 April 2010, engage in sexual contact with Ms. [l to wit: causing
her to rub his penis with her hands, causing her to suck his nipples with her mouth, penetrating
her anus with his finger, and rubbing her buttocks with his penis, by threatening or placing the
said Ms. [ in fear that she would be subjected to death or grievous bodily harm, to wit: teiling
her “you are a renegade bitch and don’t understand ownership,” “how dare you question me,”
“this is for real, this is reality,” “you know bitch, this is not a fucking game, this is not fantasy,
this is real life,” “if [ have to come over every single day and beat your ass into submission, I
will do that,” “there’s no quitting, there’s no quitters, there’s absolutely no saying ‘no’,” “1
would have no problem breaking your jaw,” and “on a scale from 1 to 10, the beating you just
received was a 3,7 ot words to that effect. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 7: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Amy, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, engage in sexual contact with Ms, B to wit: causing
her to rub his penis with her hands, causing her to suck his nipples with her mouth, penetrating
her anus with his finger, and rubbing her buttocks with his penis, by causing bodily harm upon
her, to wit: slapping her face with his hand, pushing her down on her bed with his hands,
removing her clothes with his hands, choking her neck with his bands, pushing her against the
wall with his hands, grabbing her hair with his hands, and pulling her head back with his hands.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 8: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Ammy, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, engage in sexual contact with Ms. ., to wit: causing
her to rub his pents with her hands, causing her to suck his nipples with her mouth, penetrating
her anus with his finger, and rubbing her buttocks with his penis, by threatening or placing the
said Msflin fear of physical injury, 10 wit: telling her “you are a renegade bitch and don’t
understand ownership,” “how dare you question me,” “this is for zeal, this is reality,” “you know

[N
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LLRTH

bitch, this is not a fucking game, this is not fantasy, this is real fife,” “if I have to come over
every single day and beat your ass into submission, 1 will do that,” “there’s no quitting, there’s
no quitters, there's absolutely no saying *no’,” “I would have no problem breaking your jaw,”
and “on a scale from 1 to 10, the beating you just received was a 3,” or words to that effect.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 9: [n that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Ms. [l to
wit: causing ber to rub his penis with her hands, causing her to suck his nipples with her mouth,
penetrating her anus with his finger, rubbing her buttocks with bis penis, having sexval
intercourse with her without using a condom, and ejaculating mside of her vagina, without the
permission of the said Ms. F. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 10: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 4 February 2010, wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Ms. ., to
wit: striking her buttocks with a whip, without the permission of the said Ms|ij Plea: Not
Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Charge L. Article 125. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification: In that LTC Dennis Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden, Connecticut, on
or about }7 April 2010, commit sodomy with Ms. [JJjJj by force and without the consent of the
said Msff} Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Charge 111 Article 128. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 1: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Connecticut, on or about 4 February 2010, unlawfully stap Ms. i} face with his hand and
unlawfully strike her back and buttocks with a whip. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Charpe 111. Article 128. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 2: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,
Cornecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, unlawfully stap Ms..’s face with his hand, push Ms. l
down on her bed with his hands, remove Ms. F’s clothes with his hands, choke Ms. . neck with
his hands, push Ms. lagainst the wall with his hands, grab Ms i hair with his hands, and pull
Msfll bead back with his hands. Plea: Guilty*. Finding: Guilty.

*Cuilty, except the words, “pushing her down on her bed with his hands, removing her clothes
with hands.” To the excepted words, Not Guilty.

Charge IV: Article 134. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.
Specification 1: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Hamden,

Connecticut, on or about 17 April 2010, with intent to commit rape, comit an assautt upon Ms.
B8 by slapping her face with his hand, pushing her down on her bed with his hands, removing

Lo}
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her ciothes with his hands, choking her neck with his hands, pushing her against the wall with his
hands, grabbing her hair with his hands, and pulling her head back with his hands, such conduct
prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces or of a nature to bring discredit upon
the armed forces. Plea: Net Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Charge IV: Article 134, Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 2: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, a married man, did, at or near
Hamden, Connecticut, on or about 17 Aprl 2010, wrongfully have sexual intercourse with Ms,

- - ;_-@ woman not his wife, such conduct prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed
forces or of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 3: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, 2 married man, did, at or near
Hamden, Connecticut, on or about 4 February 2010, wrongfully have sexual intercourse with
Ms. JJl} a woman not his wife, such conduct prejudicial to good order and discipline in the
armed forces or of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces. Plea: Guilty. Finding:
Guilty.

Charge V: Asticle 92. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Iraq, between on or about | June 2009 and on or about 30 April 2010, on divers occasions,
viotate a lawful general regulation, to wit: paragraph 4-14(b), Army Regulation 600-20, dated
18 March 2008, by wrongfully having a prohibited relationship with SPC Bl by telling the said
SPC [ that his yahoo email screen name, wag in reference to his penis, by
tetling the said SPC JJ*You have other options besides your current boyfriend, and [ could be
your boyfriend,” or words to that effect, and, by sending the said SPC [ instant messages of a
personal and sexual nature. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Charge V: Article 92 Plea: Not Entered. Finding: Dismissed prior to guilty plea.

Specification 2: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Iraq. between on or about | June 2009 and oxn or about 30 April 2010, on divers occasions,
violate a lawtul general regulation, to wits paragraph 4-14(b), Army Regulation 600-20, dated
18 March 2008, by wrongfully having a prohibited relationship with SGTIll, by having a
sexual and intimate relationship with the said SGT [JjliJPlea: Not entered. Finding: Dismissed
pror o eniry of Guilty plea.

Additional Charge I Article 120. Plea: Not Guitty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification - In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, [raq, between on or about 1 June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occasions, cause SGT Eto engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual intercourse with him, by
force, to wit: slapping her face with his hand, pushing her down on his bed with his hands, and
choking her neck with his hands. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.
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Specification 2. In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, lraq, between on or about | June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occasions, cause SGTJY to engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual intercourse with him, by
threatening or placing the said SGT l in fear that she would be subjected to death or grievous
bodily harm, to wit: telling her “Come to my room now,” “Shut up! Do what [ say,” “I will have
sex with you in all your holes,” “You will do what [ say, or I will send you on a convoy and you
know what happens on convoys,” “I will never die by my own pistol”,” and “If you ever touch
my pistol something bad would happen,” or words to that effect. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed.

Specification 3: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Ammy, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, [raq, between on or about | June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occasions, cause SGT [Jifto engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual intercourse with him, by
causing bodily harm upon her, to wit: slapping her face with his hand, pushing her down on his
bed with his hands, and choking her neck with his hands. Plea: Not Guilty, Finding:
Dismissed.

Specification 4: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Iraq, between on or about 1 June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occasions, cause SGTJ to engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual intercourse with him, by
threatening or placing the said SGT in fear of physical injury, to wit: tetling her “Come to my
room now,” “Shut up! Do what I say,” “I will have sex with you in all your holes,” “You will do
what I say, or [ will send you on a convoy and you know what happens on convoys,” “I will
never die by my own pistol,” and “if you ever touch my pistol something bad would happen,” or
words to that effect. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 5: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Iraq, between on or about 1 fune 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occastons, wrongfully engage in sexual contact with SGT}, to wit: sexual intercourse with her
without the permission of the said SGT B. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Additional Charge [I: Article 125. Plea: Not Guilty, Finding: Dismissed.

Specification: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Iraq, between on or about 1 June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occasions, commit sodomy with SGT [ by force and without the consent of the said SGT, to
wit: placing his hands on the back of the said SGT s head, forcing her head down towards his
penis with his hands, and placing his penis in her mouth. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:

Dismissed.

Additional Chargs 11, Article 128, Plea: Not Guilty, Finding: Dismissed.
Speeification: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield

West, fraq, between on or about 1 June 2009 and on or about 31 QOctober 2009, on divers
occasions, unlawfully touch SGT [l by slapping her face with his hands, choking her neck with
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his hiands, and pushing her down on his bed with his hands. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed.

Additional Charge 1V: Article 92. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, on divers occasions, at ot near

New Haven, Connecticut, between on or about 1 November 2008 and on or about 31 December
2008, at or near Joint Base McGuire-Dix Lakehurst, New Jersey, between on or about 1 April

2009 and on or about 31 May 2009, and at near Qayyarah Airfield West, lraq, bebween on or
F— about | June 2009 and or on about 31 October 2009, violate a lawful general regulation, to wit:
paragraph 4-14(b), Army Regulation 600-20, dated 18 March 2008, by wrongfully having a
prohibited relationship with SGTJJl] to wit: having sexual intercourse with the said SGT .

Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Additional Charge V: Article 93. Plea; Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 1: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near New Haven,
Connecticut, between on or about 1 November 2008 and on or about 31 December 2008, did
mattreat SGT [l a person subject to his orders, by wrongfully having sexual intercourse with
the said SGT ] who was intoxicated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Additional Charge V: Article 93. Plea: Guilty**. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 3: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Irag, between on or about 1 June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occasions, maltreat SGTIl}, 2 person subject to his orders, by teiling the said SGTjilj “Come to
my room now,” “Shut up! Do what I say,” *I will have sex with you in all your holes,” and “You
will do what 1 say, or I will send you on 2 convoy and you know what happens on convoys,” or
words ta that effect and having sexual intercourse with the said SGTJ} Plea: Guilty**,
Finding: Dismissed.

**Cuilty, except the words, “You will do what { say, or [ will send you a convoy and you know
what happens on convoys.” To the excepted words, Not Guilty.

Additional Charge V: Article 93. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 4: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Ammy, did, at or near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Irag. between on or about 1 June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, on divers
occasions, maltreat SGT [, a person subject to his orders, by ordering SGT jfto read bis War
College assignments and take his War College tests for him, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed.
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Additional Charge V1. Article 134, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed prior to trial.

Specification 1 In that LTC Denais E. Dockery, US Army, did, at ot near Qayyarah Airfield
West, Iraq, between on or about 1 June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, wrongfully
communicate to SGT [JJj a threat of injury, to wit: telling SGT ] “You will do what [ say, or 1
will send you on a convoy and you know what happens on convays” or words to that effect.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2: In that LTC Dennis E. Dockery, US Army, did, at or near Qayyarah Airficld
West, Irag, between on or about | June 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009, wrongfully
communicate to SGT [ a threat of injury, to wit: telling SGT 1 will never die by my own
pistol” and “if you ever touch my pisto} something bad would happen,” or words to that effect.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

SENTENCE

Sentence was adjudged on 13 September 2011: Confinement for {7 months and dismissal from
the service.

ACTION

Only so much of the sentence as provides for 17 months confinement, and dismissal from the
service is approved and except for the part of the sentence extending to a dismissal, will be
executed. The automatic forfeiture of pay was deferred on 27 September 2011 and is terminated
this date. The forfeiture of al] pay and allowances as required by Article 58b, UCMJ, is waived
effective 26 April 2012 until 26 October 2012 for the benefit of Mrs. . The
sentence is approved and except for the portion of the sentence extending to a dismissal fom the
service will be executed.

BY ORDER OF COLONEL [ N

DISTRUBUTION:
Accused, (1)
v, cOLE (1)

7C, CPT S ()
IC, CPT { )

Civilian Defense Counscl, Mr. Walter Bansley (1}
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DISTRIBUTION: (CONT)

Post Trial Attorney, Mr. [ NN (1)

Cdr, Company B, Mobilization Readiness Battalion, Dix, NJ (1}

Cdr, Mobilization Readiness Battalion

Cdr, Headquarters, U.S. Army Support Activity, Fort Dix, NJ, ATTN: SIA (2)

Cdr, RCF, Ft. Leavenworth, KS 66027

Military Personnel Directorate, Fort Dix, New Jersey 08640 ATTN: Records Section (1)
U.S. Army Support Activity, Finance & Accounting (1)

U.S. Army Human Resources Command, ATTN: AHRC-MSP-S, 200 Stovall Street, Alexandria,
VA 22332-0400 (1)

~Professor of Law, Umnited States Military Academy, West Point, NY 10996 (2}

.. Army Human Resources Command, ATTN: AHRC-CIS-P, 1 Reserve Way, St. Louis,
MO 63132-5200 (1)

87th SFS, Joint Base Police, MDL, Fort Dix, NJ 08640 (1)

Clerk of Court, ATTN: JALS-CCZ, U.S. Army Legal Services Agency, HQDA, Suite 1200, 901
N. Staart Street, Arlington, VA 22203-1837 (10)

HG, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 & Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506 (1)

HQDA, Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division Operations, 2800 Army
Pentagon, Wash., D.C. 20310-2800 (1)

USARC, Office of the Staff Judge Advocate, ATTN: Chief Military Law Division, 1401
Deshler Street SW, Fort McPherson, GA 30330 (1}

Record Sct {Original) (1)

Reference Set (1)
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headguarters, United States Military Academy
West Point, New York 10996

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 8 WAY 201
NUMBER [

Cadet Travis W. Cocker, [ I N . US Army, C Company, 1st Regiment, United States
Corps of Cadets, United States Military Academy, West Point, New York 10996, was atraigned
at West Point, New York, on the following offenses at a General Court-Maruial convened by the
Superintendent, United States Military Academy.

Charge I: Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1: At or near Philadelphia, New York, on or about 17 July 2010, engage in sexual
intercourse with [l while she was substantially incapacitated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:

Not Guilty.
A,
Specification 2: At ot near Philadelphia, New York, on or about 17 July 2010, cause sexual

contact with - by placing his hand inside [l pants and underwear and rubbing her vagina
while [JJl] was substantially incapacitated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 3: At or near Philadelphia, New York, on or about 17 July 2010, wrongfully
engage in sexual contact with [JJfij. by placing his hand inside [JJJl] parts and underwear and
rubbing her vagina, without the permission o iliPiea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 4: At or near Philadelphia, New York, on or about 17 July 2010, wrongfully

commit indecent conduct by rubbing [ ilflfstomach and leg with his hand; placing his hand

inside [l pants and underwear; rubbing [l vagina with his hand: removing [pans

and underwear with his hands; removing his pants and underwear with his hands; placing a

condom on his penis with his hand; and penetrating [ Jll} vagina with his penis while [l and
were in the same room. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Charge 1. Article 128, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: At or near Philadelphia, New York, on or about 17 July 2010, unlaw fully rub
- on her stomach and leg with his hand. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guitty,
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Specification 2: At or near Philadelphia, New York, on or about 17 July 2010, assault 21T Eal
a commusstoned officer, by shaving off his eyebrow. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

SENTENCE

Sentence was adjudged on 6 May 2011: To be reprimanded; to forfeit $750 of pay per month for
two months.

ACTION

Only so much of the sentence as provides for a reprimand is approved and will be executed. You
are hereby reprimanded for wrangfully committing indecent conduct by rubbing the stomach and
leg of a female Cadet with your hand, placing your hand inside said female Cadet’s pants and
underwear, rubbing her vagina with your hand, removing her pants and underwear with your
hands, removing your pants and underwear with your hands, placing a condom on your penis
with your hand, and penetrating her vagina with vour penis while two other individuals were
present in the same room.

DISTRIBUTION: DAVID H. HUNTOON, JR.
coT ) Lieutenant General, US Army
Military Judge (1) Superintendent

Trial Counsel (1}

Defense Counsel (1}

TAC, C Co., Ist Rgt,, USCC (1)

CMDT, USCC, USMA (1)

SUPT.USMA, ATTN: SJA (2)

SUPT, USMA, ATTN: MPD (1)

CDR, HRC, 1600 Spearhead Division Ave., FT Knox. KY (1)
Professor ol Law, USMA (2

CID, West Point (1)

HQ, USACIDC, CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th St., FT Belvoir, VA (1)
USACIL, 4930 N. 31st St., Forest Park, GA (1)

Clerk of Court, JALS-CCZ, USALSA, HODA, 9275 Gunston Rd., FT Relvoir, VA (10
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters, Fort Drum
Fort Drum, New York 13802-5000

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 22 August 2012
NUMBER 16

Private (E2) Bruce A. Williams, [N U S. Army, Headquarters and
Headquarters Company, Task Force Phoenix, 10th Combat Aviation Brigade, Fort
Drum, New York, was arraigned at Fort Drum, New York, on the following offenses at a
general court-martial convened by Commander, Fort Drum.

Charge I: Article 120, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 9 October 2011, engage
in sexual acts with Sergeant (ESJJJJJJJ} to wit: penetrating her vulva with his tongue and
fingers, and doing so while the said Sergeant (E5) [} was substantially incapacitated.
Plea: Naot Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 2. At ar near Watertown, New York, on or about 9 October 2011, engage
in sexual contact with Sergeant (ES il to wit: licking her vagina with his tongue and
rubbing her vagina with his fingers, and doing so while the said Sergeant (ES) I was
substantially incapacitated. Plea; Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 3: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 9 October 2011,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Sergeant (E5) [ to wit: licking her vagina
with his tongue and rubbing her vagina with his fingers, without the permission of the
said Sergeant (E5) ]. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 4. At or near Watertown, New York, on aor abaut 8 Qctober 2011,
wrongfully comimit indecent conduct with Sergeant (E5) i to wit: kissing her on her
lips, biting her on her ear, licking and rubbing her vagina, and doing so while the said
Sergeant (E5) JJ. was highly intoxicated by alcohol, while the said Sergeant (E5)

was married to another Fort Drum Soldier, and while the said Sergeant (E5)

husband was asleep in another room in the same apartment. Plea: Not Guilty.
Finding: Not Guilty,

203120591
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GCMO No. 18, DA, HQ, Fart Drum, Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 22 Aug
2012 (continued)

Charge Il Article 134, UCMJ. Plea: None Entered. Finding: Dismissed.

The Specification: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 9 October 201 1, did
wrongfully engage in sexual conduct with Sergeant (ESTE to wit: Kissing her on her
lips, biting her on her ear, licking and rubbing her vagina, and doing so while the said
Sergeant (E5) . was highly intoxicated by alcohol, while the said Sergeant (ES ] was
married to another Fort Drum Soldier, while the said Sergeant (E5) husband was
asleep in another room in the same apartment, and such conduct was prejudicial to
good order and discipline in the armed forces. Plea: None Entered. Finding:
Dismissed.

The findings were announced on 19 June 2012. All rights, privileges and property of
which the accused may have been deprived of by virtue of these proceedings will be
restored.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL MILLEY:

MAJ, JA
Chief, Military Justice
DISTRIBUTION:
1-PVT Williams
1-LTC (MJy
1-CPT (TC)
1-CPT (DC)

1 - Cdr, HHC, 10th CAB, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, 10th CAB, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, 10th SSBR, ATTN: Enlisted Records/Finance, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1-Cdr, 62d MP DET (CID), 10th MTN DIV (LI), Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Commander, U.S. Army Enlisted Records and Evaluation Center, ATYN: PCRE-FC,
Ft Benjamin Harrison, IN 46249

1-HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

1-HQ, DA, Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division Operations,
2800 Army Pentagon, Washington, DG 20310-2800

1 - Clerk of Court, 901 North Stuart Street, Suite 1200, Arlington, VA 22203

N

Appendix B

B67




Protect Our
Department of the Army FOIA Responses Defenders

DNA processing required. 10 U.S.C. Section 1565.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters, Fort Drum
Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 6 November 2012
- NUMBER . : S -

Private First Class Cody J. Pinkerman, | U-S. Army, 2d Battalion, 87th
Infantry Regiment (Rear) (Detachment), 3d Brigade Combat Team (Rear) {Provisional),
Fort Drum, New York, was arraigned at Fort Drum, New York, on the following offenses
at a general court-martial convened by Commander, Fort Drum.

Charge . Article 107, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guiity.

The Specification: At or near FOB Pasab, Afghanistan, on or about 31 May 2011, with
intent to deceive, make to Special Agent-, an official statement, to wit: "My wife did
not tell me to stop having sex with her and, if she did, | did not hear her,"” or words to
that effect, which statemment was totally false, and was then known by the said Private
First Class Pinkerman to be so false. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Charge Il: Article 120, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2: At or near Carthage, New York, on or about 31 January 2011,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact, to wit: sexual intercourse, with, and without the
permission of Mrs. [} Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed,

Additional Charge [: Article 120, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

The Specification: At or near Carthage, New York, on or about 31 January 2011, cause
Mrs [l to engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual intercourse with him, by force, ta
‘wit: taying on top of her and applying his body weight upon her with such strength,
power or restraint, sufficient that the said Mrs. [} could not avoid or escape the sexual
act. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Additional Charge Il. Article 128, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.
The Specification: At or near Carthage, New York, on or about 31 January 2011,

unlawfuily touch Mrs [l by laying on top of her and having sexual intercourse with
her. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

7103
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GCMO No. 24, DA, HQ, Fort Drum, For‘t Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 6 Nov
2012 (continued)

SENTENCE

The sentence was ad}UdQEd on 19 llll\l 2012. The accused was sentenced o be
reduced to the grade of Private/E1; to be confined for 45 days; and to be discharged
from the service with a bad-conduct discharge.

ACTION

In the General Court-Martial case of Private First Class Cody J. Pinkerman,

U.S. Army, 2d Battalion, 87th Infantry Regiment (Rear} (Detachment), 3d
Brigade Combat Team (Rear) (Provisional), Fort Drum, New York, the sentence is
approved and, except for that partion of the sentence pertaining to a bad-conduct
discharge, will be executed. Automatic forfeitures and reduction in rank were deferred
effective 2 August 2012 and deferment is terminated on this date.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL MILLEY:

MA, JA

Chief, Military Justice
DISTRIBUTION:
1 - PFC Pinkerman
1-LTC (MJ}

1-CPT (TC)

1-CPT (DC)

1-Cdr, 2-87 INF, 3d BCT, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, 3d BCT, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, 10th 8SB, ATTN: Enlisted Records/Finance, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1-Cdr, 62d MP DET (CID), 10th MTN DIV (L1}, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, Ft Sill RCF, 4071 NW Randolph Rd, Ft Sifl, OK 73503

1-Cdr, JRCF, 830 Sabalu Road, Ft Leavenworth, KS 66027

1 - Commander, U.S. Army Resources Cmd, ATTN: Army Scldier Records Branch
(AHRC-PDR-R}, 1600 Spearhead Div Ave, Dept 420, Ft Knox, KY 40121

1-HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

1-HQ, DA, Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division Operations,
2800 Army Pentagon, Washington, DC 20310-2800

1-U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Lab, Fort Giltem, ATTN: CODIS
Lab, 4930 North 31st Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-5122

10 - Clerk of Court, 9275 Gunston Rd, Ft Belvoir, VA 22060

1 - Record Set/1 - Reference Set
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters, Fort Drum
Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 2 October 2012
NUMBER 21

Specialist Michae! 8. Moll, [ N U S. Army, B Company, 2d Battalion, 14th
Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade Combat Team, 10th Mountain Division (Light infantry),
Fort Drum, New York, was arraigned at Fort Drum, New Yark, on the following offenses
at a general court-martial convened by Commander. For: Drum.

Charge I Article 120, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 1: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 5 December 2010,
engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual intercourse with Specialist [l who was
substantially incapacitated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 5 December 2010,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Specialist [l . to wit having sexual

intercourse with her and rubbing her vagina with his hands, doing so without the

permission of the said Specialis@f] Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 3: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 5 December 2010,

wronifully commit indecent conduct, ta wit: having sexual intercoucse with Specialist

while Staff Sergeant was fondling the breasts and biting the
nipple of the same Specialist B8 who was highly intoxicated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:

Dismissed.
Charge 1) Article 81, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guiity.

The Specification: At ar near Fort Drum, New York, on or about 8 December 2010,
conspire with Staff Sergeant Richard A. Bourne to commit an offense under the

Unifarm Code of Military Justice, to wit: obstructing justice, and in order to effect the
object of the said conspiracy the said Specialist Moll did provide false information to the
Watertown Police Department as a part of a pending investigation. Plea: Guilty.
Finding: Guilty.

201204772
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GCMC No. 21, DA HQ, Forl Drum, Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 2 Oct
2012 {continued)

Charge Ill: Article 107, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 10 December 2010,
with intent to deceive, make to Detective [JJii] of the Watertown Police Department, an
official statement, to wit: “Staff Sergeant Richard A. Bourne did not touch Specialist
at all,” or words to that effect, which statement was totally false and was then
known by the said Specialist Moll to be so false. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Charge IV: Article 86, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty,

The Specification: On or about 5 April 2011, without authority, absent himself from his
unit, to wit: B Company, 2d Battalion, 14th Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade Combat
Team, located at Fort Drum, New York, and did remain so absent until on or about 27
February 2012. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty,

SENTENCE

The sentence was adjudged on 10 May 2012. The accused was sentenced to be
reduced to Private (E1), to be canfined for 12 months, and to be discharged from the
service with a bad-conduct discharge.

ACTION

In the General Court-Martia! case of Specialist Michael B. Mol | IR | s.
Army, B Company, 2d Battalion, 14th Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade Combat Team,
10th Mountain Division (Light infantry}, Fort Drum, New York, only so much of the
sentence as provide for reduction to Private (E-1), canfinement for eight (8) months,
and a bad-conduct discharge is approved and, except for that part of the sentence
pertaining to a bad-conduct discharge, will be executed. | have considered the request
for deferment of automatic forfeitures and reduction in rank and do not find it
appropriate in this case. The accused will be credited with 73 days of confinement
against the sentence to confinement.

BY ORDER OF COLONEL (PROMOTABLE) [

MAJ, JA
Chief, Military Justice
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GCMG No. 21, DA, HQ, Fort Brum, Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 2 Oct
2012 (continuad)

DISTRIBUTION:
1 - SPC Moll

1-LTC (M)
TC)
(DC)

1-CPT

1-CPT

1-Cdr, B.Co, 2-14th BCT, 2d BCT, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, 2-14th BCT, 2d BCT, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1-Cdr, 2d BCT, Fort Drum, New York 13602 .

1-Cdr, 10th SSB, ATTN: Finance/Enlisted Records, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, 62d MP DET (CID), 10th MTN DIV (LI}, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, Ft Sil RCF, 4071 NW Randolph Rd, Ft Sill, OK 73503

1- Cdr, JRCF, 830 Sabalu Road, Ft Leavenworth, KS 66027

1 - Commander, U.S. Army Resources Cmd, ATTN: Army Soldier Records Branch
(AHRC-PDR-R), 1600 Spearhead Div Ave, Dept 420, Ft Knox, KY 40121

1-HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

1-HQ, DA, Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division Operations
2800 Army Pentagon, Washington, DC 20310-2800

1-U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Lab, Fort Gillem, ATTN: CODIS
Lab, 4830 North 31st Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-5122

10 - Clerk of Court, 801 North Stuart Street, Suite 1200, Arlington, VA 22203

1 - Record Set

1 - Reference Set
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters, Fort Drum
Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 21 November 2012
NUMBER B 26

Staff Sergeant Richard A. Bourne, [} Il U S. Army. Headquarters and
Headquarters Company, 2d Brigade Combat Team, 10th Mountain Division {Light
Infantry), Fort Drum, New York, was arraigned at Fort Drum, New York, on the following
offenses at a general court-martial convened by Commander, Fort Drum.

Charge I: Article 120, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 5§ December 2010,
engage in a sexual act, to wit: sexual intercourse with Specialist [JJill. who was
substantially incapacitated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2: At or near Watertown, New Yaork, on or about 5 December 2010,
engage in sexual contact with Specialist to wit: fondling her breasts and biting
her nipple, doing so when the said Specialist ll was substantially incapacitated. Plea:
Mot Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 3: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 5 December 2010,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Specialis{Jjilf to wit: fondling her breasts
and biting her nipple, without the permission of the said Specialist ] Plea: Guilty,
except the wards, "biting her nipple,” and substituting therefor the words, "having sexual
intercourse with her.” Of the excepted words: Not Guilty. Of the substituted words:
Guilty. Finding: Guilty, except the words, "biting her nipples,” and substituting therefor
the words, "having sexual intercourse with her.” Of the excepted words: Not Guilty. Of
the substituted words: Guilty.

Specification 4: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 5 December 2010,
wrongfully commit indecent conduct, to wit: fondling Specialist il s breasts and
biting her nipple while Specialist || w25 having sexual intercourse with the
said Specialis {J il who was highly intoxicated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed.

20120481
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GCKMO No. 28, DA, HQ, Fort Drum, Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 21 Nov
2012 (continued)

Charge II: Article 128, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

The Specification: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 5 Decembper 2010,
untawfully touch Specialist [} by rubbing her breasts with his hands and biting her
nipple with his teeth. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Charge Ili: Article 92, UCMJ. Plea; Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: At or near Fort Drum, New York, on or about 5 December 2010,
violate a lawful general regulation, to wit: Army Regulation 600-20, paragraph 4-14(b),
dated 18 March 2008, by wrongfully having a prohibited relationship with Specialist

to wit: having sexual intercourse with the said Specialist [l Plea: Guilty.
Finding: Guilty.

Charge IV: Article 81, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: At or near Fort Drum, New York, on or about 5 December 2010,
conspire with Speciatist [ N Sl to commit an offense under the Uniform Code
of Military Justice, to wit: obstructing justice, and in order to effect the object of the said
conspiracy of the said Staff Sergeant Bourne did provide false information to the
Watertown Poiice Department as a part of a pending investigation. Plea: Guilty.
Finding: Guilty,

Charge V: Article 107, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about @ December 2010,
with intent to deceive, make to Detective i} of the Watertown Police Department, an
official statement, to wit: "l have not had any contact with Mike since the 5th of
December and i did not toucHiflf in any way,” or words to that effect, which statement
was totally false and was then known by the said Staff Sergeant Bourne {o be so false.
Plea: Guilly. Finding: Guilty.

Charge V1. Article 134, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 1: At or near Watertown, New York, wrongfully solicit Specialist “
ﬁo have sexual intercourse with Specialistjlllll while she was substantially

incapacitated by saying "you should just fuck her,” or words to that effect, such conduct

prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces or of a nature to bring
discredit upon the ammed forces. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.
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GCMO No. 26, DA, HQ, Fort Drum, Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 21 Nov
2012 (continued}

Specification 2: At or near Watertown, New Yark, on or about 5 December 2010,
communicate to Specialist | N N i the presence of Specialist [l certain
indecent language, to wit: "you should just fuck her,” or words to that effect, such
canduct prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces or of a nature to
bring discredit upon the armed forces. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

 Additional Charge I: Article 92, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: At or near Fort Drum, New York, on divers occasions, hetween on or
about 1 November 2007 and on or about 31 May 2008, violate a lawful general
regulation, to wit: Army Regulation 600-20 paragraph 4-14(b), dated 18 March 2008, by
wrongfully having a prohibited relationship with then Specialist i}, to wit: kissing her
on the mouth in her barracks room. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Additional Charge 11: Article 134, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: A married man, did, at or near Fort Drum, New York, on or about 5
April 2008, wrongfully have sexual intercourse with then Specialist il a woman not
his wife, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces
or of a nature to bring discredit to the armed forces. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Additional Charge Ili: Article 128, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: At or near Watertown, New York, between on or about 15 November
2010 and on or about 30 November 2010, commit an assault upon [JIllcy choking
her neck with his hands with force likely to produce death or grievous bodily harm:.

Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Additionai Charge V: Article 134, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: At or near Fort Drum, New York, on or about 10 January 2012,
wrongfully communicate to [l a threat to injure her by sending a text message 1o
her stating "Remember when | choked ¢ and u almost blacked out. That's not even
close to what | have in store for u this time,” or words to that effect, such conduct
prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces or of a nature to bring
discredit upon the armed forces. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.
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GCMO No. 26, DA, HQ, Fort Brum, Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 21 Nov
2012 (continued)

SENTENCE

The sentence was adjudged on 15 May 2012. The accused was sentenced to be
reduced ta the rank of Private (E1), to be confined for 30 months; and to be discharged
from the service with a bad-conduct discharge.

ACTION

In the General Court-Martial case of Staff Sergeant Richard A. Bourne,—
U.S. Army, Headguarters and Headquarters Company, 2d Brigade Combat Team, 10th
Mountain Division {Light Infantry}, Fort Drum, New York, the sentence is approved and,
except for that part of the sentence pertaining to a bad-conduct distharge, wilt be
executed. Automatic forfeitures were waived on 22 August 2012 for a period of six

months, with the direction that the funds be paid for the benefit of the accused's
dependents,

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL MILLEY:

MAJ, JA
Chief, Military Justice
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GCMO No. 26, DA, HQ, Fert Drum, Fort Drum, New York 13602-5000, dated 21 Nov
2012 {continued)

DISTRIBUTION:

1 - SSG Bourne

1-LTC (M)

1-CPT (TC)

1-CPT {(DC)

1-Cdr, HHC, 2d BCT, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1-Cdr, 2d BCT, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, 10th SSB, ATTN: Finance/Enlisted Records, Fort Drum, New York 13602

1-Cdr, 62d MP DET (CID), 10th MTN DIV (L), Fort Drum, New York 13602

1 - Cdr, Ft Sill RCF, 4071 NW Randoiph Rd, Ft Sill, OK 73503

1 - Cdr, NWJRC, Bldg 1450 Alder Road, Fort Lewis, WA 98433

1 - Commander, U.S. Army Resources Cmd, ATTM, Asmy Soldier Records Branch
(AHRC-PDR-R), 1600 Spearhead Div Ave, Dept 420, Fort Knox, KY 40121

1-HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Betvoir, VA 22050-5506

1 - HQ, DA, Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division Operations,
2800 Army Penrtagon, Washington, DC 20310-2800

1 -U.8. Army Criminal Investigation Lab, Fort Gillem, ATTN: CODIS
Lab, 4930 North 31st Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-5122

10 - Clerk of Court, 9275 Gunston Road, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060

1~ Record Set

1 - Reference Set
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters, Fort Drum
Fort Drum, New York 13802-5000

SPECIAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 20 February 2013
NUMBER . o 4 B

Specialist Martin Benttez, Jr., [ S U S. Army, C Company, 4th Battalion, 31st
infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade Combat Team, 10th Mountain Division (Light Infaniry),
Fort Drum, New York, was arraigned at Fort Drum, New York, on the following offenses
at a Special Court-Martial convened by Commander, Fort Deum.

Charge [: Article 120, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed on motion of Trial
Counsel.

Specification 1. At or near Watertown, New Yark, on or about 15 August 2010, cause
Ms. [lllic engage in a sexual act with him, to wit: sexual intercourse, by causing
bodily harm to her, to wit: grabbing her head with his hands, pulling her hair with his
hands and squeezing her throat with his hands. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Bismissed
on motion of Trial Counsel.

Specification 2. At or near VWaterown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010, cause
Ml to engage in a sexual act with him, to wit: sexual intercourse, by placing her
in fear that she would be subjected to bodily harm. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissad on metion of Trial Counsel.

Specification 3: At or near Watertawn, New York, on or about 15 August 2010, cause
Vs. il to engage in a sexual act with him, to wit: sexual intercourse, doing so while
she was substantially incapacitated. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed on motion
of Trial Counsel.

Specification 4: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Ms. [, to wit: touching her face with his
penis, without the permission of the said Ms. {iiljl Plea: Not Guilty. Finding
Dismissed on motion of Trial Counsel.

Specification 5: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Ms. i, to wit: ejaculating on her face
without the permission of the said Ms|jjjilj Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed on
motion of Trial Counsel.
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SPCMO No. 4, DA, HQ, Fort Drurn, Fort Drum, New York 13602, dated 20 Feb 2013
{continued)

Specification 6: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010,
wrongfully commit an indecent act, to wit: exposing his penis and placing it in Ms.
imouth while another person was present in the same room. Plea: Not Guilty.

Finding: Dismissed on motion of Trial Counsel.

Specification 7. At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010
wrongfully commit an indecent act, to wit: having sexual intercourse with Ms.
while ancther persen was present in the same room. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed on motion of Trial Counsel.

Charge II: Article 125, UCMJ. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed on motion of Trial
Counsel.

The Specification: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010,
commit sodomy with Ms, [Jl]. by force and without the consent of the said Ms. [l
Plea: Not Guiity. Finding: Dismissed cn motion of Trial Counsel.

Charge H: Article 128, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1. At or near Watertown, New Yark, on or about 15 August 2010, commit

an assault upon Ms. [y squeezing her throat with his hands, a means likely to
produce death or serious bodily harm. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed on motion
of Trial Counsel,

Specification 2: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010,

unfawfully touch Ms. [l by grabbing the back of her head. Plea: Guilty. Finding’
Dismissed on motion of Trial Counsel.

Specification 3: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010,
unlawfully touch Ms. - by pulling her hair with his hands, hitting her face with his
hands, and biting her on her neck and chest with his teeth. Plea: Guilty. Finding:
Guilty.

Specification 4: At or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15 August 2010,
unlawfulty touch Ms. i} by ejaculating on her face. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed on motion of Trial Counsal.
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SPCMO No. 4, DA, HQ, Fort Drum, Fort Drum, New York 13602, dated 20 Feb 2013
(continued)

Charge V. Article 134, UCMJ. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: A married man, did, al or near Watertown, New York, on or about 15
August 2010, wrongfully have sexual intercourse with Ms. [}, @ married woman, not
his wife, such conduct being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces
or of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty,
except the words, "being prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces "
Of the excepted words: Not Guilty

SENTENCE

The sentence was adjudged on 13 August 2012, The accused was sentenced to be
reduced to the grade of Private {E1); to be confined for 120 days; and to be discharged
from the service with a bad-conduct discharge.

ACTION

In the Speciat Court-Martial case of Specialist Martin Benitez, Jr., [ NI .S
Army, C Company, 4th Battalion, 31st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade Combat Team,
10th Mountain Bivision {Light Infantry), Fort Drum, New York, the sentence is approved
and, except for that part of the sentence pertaining to a bad-conduct discharge, will be
executed. Automatic forfeitures were deferred effective 27 August 2012 and deferment
is terminated on this date.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL TOWNSEND:

MAJ, USA
Chief, Military Justice
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SPCMO No. 4, DA, HQ, Fort Drum, Fort Drum, New York 13602, dated 20 Feb 2013
(continued)

DISTRIBUTION:
1 - SPC Benitez

1-LTC MJ)
1-CPT TC)
1 - CPTHEOC)

1-Cdr, C Co, 4-31st INF REG, 2d BCT, Ft Drum, NY 13602

1 -Cdr, 4-31st INF REG, 24 BCT, Ft-Drum; NY 13602

1-Cdr, 2d BCT, Ft Drum, NY 13602

1-Cdr, 10th SSB, ATTN: Enlisted Records/Finance, Ft Drum, NY 13602

1 - Cdr, 62d MP DET (CID}, 10th MTN DIV (L), Ft Drum, NY 13602

1-FtSilRCF, 4071 NW Randolph Rd, Ft Sill, OK 73503

1- Cdr, Midwest JRCF, 830 Sabalu Road, Ft Leavenworth, KS 66027

1 - Commander, U.S. Army Resources Cmd, ATTN: Army Soldier Records Branch
(AHRC-PDR-R), 1600 Spearhead Div Ave, Dept 420, Ft Knox, KY 40121

- HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Ft Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

1-HQ, DA, Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division Operations,
2800 Army Pentagon, Washington, DC 20310-2800

1-U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Lab, Fort Giltem, ATTN. CQODIS
Lab, 4930 North 31st Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-5122

1 - Clerk of Court, 9275 Gunston Road, Belvoir, VA

1 - Record of Trial

1 - Record Set

1 - Reference Set
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

For use of this furm, see AR 27-10. the propanent agency is QTIAG

TO. Commander, Hsadquarters, Fort Carson, Fort Carsen. Calorado 80913

I, Naotification under R.OCM. 110 and AR 27-10, paragraph 5-30 is hereby given in the case of the United Stares v Sergeant
Atberto A Sitvasadder, 1.5 Acovy [ Bravo Company. 10th Combay Support Hospital, Fert Carsan, Colorado 809132

2. Trial by a General Court-Martial on (8 December 2012, 19 December 2012. 20 Deceriber 2012, 21 December 2012, and 22
December 2012, at Fort Carson, Colorado. convened by: Counrt Martial Convemng Order 12, Headguarters, Fort Carson, Celorado,
dated 17 Septemizer 2012, as amended by Court Martial Convening Order 17, Headguarters, Fort Carson, Celorado, dated 4
December 20120 and Court Martial Convening Order 18, Headquarters, Fort Carson, Colorado, dated 17 Decermber 2012

3. Summary of affenacs, pless. and findinzs:

CH ART UCMI  SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES PLEA FINDING

(SEE CONTINUATION SHEETS)

4. SENTENCE. To be reduced to the grade of E-1; to be confined for 35 vears; and to be dishonorably discharged from the service.
3. Date sentence adjudged and cffective date of any forfeiture or reduction in grade (Y¥¥¥MMDD,: 20121222720130105,

. Contents of pretrial agreement concerning semence, if any: Nome

7 Number of days of presentence confinement if any: None,

§ Number of days of judge-erdered admunistrative credit for presentence confinement or reatriction found tantamount ta
confinement, ifany: None,

9, Total presenvence conflinement eredit toward post-trial confivement. None,

10 Namefs) and SSN(a) of companion accused or co-accused, ifany Nonc.

1. DNA processing 15 D is not required.

12, Conviction{s} dJoes ’j does not require sex offender registration.

CF: Umt Cammander CPT Ramirez TDS M) Post-rial STA
SPCMA- COL Henssner CDR. Finance Military Judge: COL Grammel CiD
DC- CPT Felton Court Reportar: S5G Love TC: CPT Wayne

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE

RANK
CPT U.S, Army
DA FORM 4430, MAY 2010 PREYIONG PHITION 19 ORIOLETE
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

RETORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL CONTINUATION SHEET

For vse of this form sce AR 2/-10, the proponent s TIAG.

(Continuation sheet 1 of 4 - Sergeant Alberto A. Silvasadder)

3. Summary of offenses, pleas. and findings:

|

|
]

.
l

]

o »
B
ol
? |
L ,
| |
‘; &

-1

L |

R R
| CH . ARTUCMIT . SPEC |

- ﬁ“T‘*“—“

- -
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES I

PLEA

In that Sergeant (ES) Alberta A. Silvasadder, U.S. Ammy. did,

- ator near Colorade Springs, Colorado, on or about 29 fanuary
2011, engage in a sexual act, Lo wil; penetration of the vulva ;
with his tinger, with PEC [N B o) vsing force |
sufficient that she could not avoid or oscape the sexual
condnet *

In that Sergeant (ES) Alherto A. Silvasadder, U.S, Army, did,
ator near Colarada Springs. Colorado. on or about 29 Japuary
| 2011, engage in a sexual act, to wit: penetration of the vulva
with his finger, with BFC -_ whe was
substantially imcapacitated.

In that Sergeant (E3) Albetto A, Sitvasedder. U.S. Army. did,
at or near Colorado Springs, Colorado, on or about 29 January
201}, engage in sexual contact, to wit: fouching the genilals

of PFC. [N M. hile she was substantially

mcapacitated.

Int that Sergeant (E3) Alberis A, Silvasadder, 1.S. Army, did,
at ot near Cotarado Springs, Colorado, on or about 29 Januvary
2011, engage in sexual contact, to wit: touching the breasts of
PEC B S it his mouth, by using force
sufficient that she could not avoid ar escape the sexual

| conduct.

l In that Sergeant (E5) Alberto A, Silvasadder, U.S. Army. did,
" at ot near Colorado Springs, Colorado, on or about 29 January |
D11, engage in sexual contact, fo wit: touching the hreasts

of PFC [N G it his nouth, whils she was

substantially incapaciiated.

In that Sergeant (E5) Alberte A, Silvasadder, LS. Army. did.
at or near Colorado Springs, Colotade, on or about 29 January
2011, cause sexual contact with PEC [ R ,to
wit: touching his penis to her lips, while she was substantially
incapacitated.

In thar Sergeant (E5) Atherto A Silvasadder, 115 Army. did,
at or near Calerado Springs, Colarado, on or about 29 January
2001, wrongfully commit indecent conduct, to wits taking

cOl‘lS}_’.m.

photographs of PFC | -kcd without her

NG

NG

NG

NG

NG

NG

PAGE

G

G

NG

I FINDINGS

|

|
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BEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL CONTINUATION SHEET
For use of thes form see AR 27-10, the proponent is TTAG,
(Continuation sheet 2 67 4 - Sergeant Alberto A. Silvasadder)

3. Summiary of offenses. pleas. and findings:

S——

[
., CH ART UCMJI  SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF QOFFENSES

—— N . S

8 ntha Scrgeant {E5) Alberto A Silvasadder, U.S. Army_ did.
ator near El Paso County, Colorado, hehween on or about 01
December 2010 and on or about 31 December 2010, enpage [
i | In 2 sexual act, 1o wit: penetrating with bis penis the vagina of

j , [ PEC R o ~as substantially incapacilated.

9 ' lnthat Scrgeant (E5) Alberte A. Silvasaddzr, U.S. Army, did, ! NG
. at or near El Paso County, Colorado, between on or about 01 | (

- December 2010 and on or about 3] December 2010, ensage

| | in a sexual act, ta wit: touching the genitals of PFC

ith his tingers. who was substantially incapacitated.

| FINDINGS

e

Q

In that Sergeant (E5) Alberto A, Silvasadder. U.S. Army, did, NG G

a1 or near Bl Paso County, Colorado, between on or abaut 01 i

| December 2010 and on or about 31 December 2010, engage
in sexual act with PFC | tc i toughing her
burtocks, while she was substantially incapacitated. #%* I |

)]

at or near EI Paso County, Colorado, between on or about 0] :
. Decembier 2030 and or or abowt 31 December 2010, engage !
{ in sexual contact with PEC _, to wit: touching |
. ~ her anus with his finger, while she was substantially '
' : incapacitared. [

l} | i In that Scrgeant (E3) Alberto A. Stivasadder. U.S. Army, did. NG
!

2 | Inthat Scrgeant (E5) Alberto A, Silvasadder, LS. Anmy, did, NG
| al or near Bl Paso County, Colorado, between on or about 01

! December 2010 and on or about 31 December 2010, cause

sexval contact with PFC [N t- wit touching

his penis to her hand, while she was substantially ‘
incapacitated. |

)]

13| In that Sergeant (E5) Alberto A. Silvasadder. 1.8, Army, did, NG G
| at or near Colarado Springs. Colorado, between on or about

[ | 01 December 2010 and on av about 11 December 2010,

l I wrongfully commit indecent conduct. ta wit. taking J
\

|

|

photographs of PEC. | :kcd without her

f cangenl, , t

| In that Sergeant (ES) Alherto A. Silvasadder, U.S. Armyv. did | NG G
ator vear Bl Paso County, Colorado, between om or abowt 01
’ l | December 2010 and on or about 3! December 2010, . {

—
pan

wronglully commit indecent conduct. to wit: taking [

shotographs of P naked without her i
P 2

\ i __Consent. i l

— . s —
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DEFARTMENT OF THE ARMY
REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL CONTVINUATION SHEET
For use of this form sce AR 27-10, tiie proponent 1s TIAG.
(Continuation sheet 3 of 4 - Sergeant Alherto A, Silvasadder)

3. Summary of offenses, pleas. and findings.

|

r , ) I

' cir I ART UCMJ  SPEC BRILE DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES - PLEA ’ FINDTNC_SW
[ B 15 | Tnthat “iz.:ge*mt (ES) Alberto A Silvasadder, US. Army, did, NG G

: ’ | ] at or near E] Paso County, Colorado. hetween on or about 011 '

- December 2010 and on or about 31 December 2010.
K : , wranghully commit indecent conduct, ta wit: taking :

| ‘ ' photographs of lT’I:C-'- naked witkout her

] i CONZoNt

l 16 ( In that Sergeant (ES) Alberto A Silvasadder, U S Ay, did. | NG ' NG

| | at or near San Antonie, Texas, between on or about 16 July
[ 2011 and on or about 23 Julv 2011, engage in scxval contact, ’
to wit: touching the breasts of SGT RN " :
his hands, while she was substantially incapacitated ***+ !

| ator near San Antonio, Texas, between on or ahout 16 July
2011 and on or about 23 July 2011, wrongfully commit

ccet uct, te wit; taking photographs of SGT N |
naked. withoot her consent.

' 17 In that Sergeant (E5) Alberto A, Silvasadder, U § CAmy.did. o NG { G !

In that Sergeant (E5) Alberto A. Silvasadder, U S Army. did. NG G J
at or near Colarado Springs, Colorado, on or abnu| 29 January

[ I
2011, commit sedomy with PFC —_ by force

‘ |
J ] and withont her consent. ” i ;

tJ

In that Sergeant (E5) Alberto A, Silvasadder, U S, Armyv, did, NG | G ‘
t at or near El Pazo County. Colorado, betwveen an or about §] ' :
| Deeember 2010 and on or about 3] December 2010, commit l

l ‘ sodomy with PFC [N v force and without hey '

i . conaent.

I at or near San Antonio, Texas, between on of about 168 July k
j 2011 and on or about 23 Iuly 201 1, commit sodamy with

i | SGT R - (orce and without her consent, '

m o 128 THE | [n that Sergeant (ES) Alberto A. Silvasadder, U.S. Amy,did. = NG | G |
at or negar Cibola, Texas, hetween on or about 0] December ! '
. 2009 and on or abant 21 December 2009, unlawfully remaove *

. e parts of SGT (.

J ; |
‘ o 134 1 ‘I In that Sergzant (ES) Alberto A, Silvasadder, U.S Army, did. ‘ NG | G
' ’ at or near Colorado Springs, Colorado. on or abaut 11 | i |
[ ! : Qctober 2011, wrongfully possess a memory card coutaining \ ‘
; | ’ \ at feast 10 images of child pornography. as defined by '18 Il l
| LLS.C 2256 such conduet being of a nature to bring discredit
i I upon the armed forces ¥ v** ¢ _L

I
1 [ 3 Tn that Sergeant (ES) Alberto A, Silvasadder. U.S. Anmy, did, NG G ’
r
{
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL CONTINUATION SHEET
For use of this form see AR 27-10. the proponent 1s TIAG,

(Continuation sheet 4 of 4 — Sergeant Alberta A. Silvasadder)

3. Summary of offenscs, pleas, and findings:

T T i P e e R e e oy
. a
| o DARTUCMY | sPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES . PLEA | FINDINGS
- } | 2 | In that Sergeant (ES) Albert A Silvasadder. [/ S. Army. did, | NG G
‘ ! at or near Colorado Springs, Colorado, on ar about 14 Y
September 2011, wrongfuily possess a cellular telophone '
‘ containing al least 3 images of child pomagraphy, as defined
] by 18 L.5.C. 2256. such conduct being of a natire to hring ]
‘ discradit upon the armed forces, * ## ¥4+ ;
N

<

G Q ;
at or near Colorado Springs. Colorado, on or about 29 January | '
201, willfully and wrengfullv confine and hold PFC

4 person not a minor, against her will, and that

j | sald canduct was to the prejudice of goud order and discipline | : ‘

L———‘ ‘ in the armed forces aud was of a nature to hring discredit l '

o { upon the armed forces, \ [
*After pleas but before findings. specification was amended by excepting the word “act” and
substituting therefor the word “contact”™ and by substituting the words “penetration of” and substituting
theretor the word “touching.”

** After pleas but before findings. the specification dismissed by the militayy judge.

#** Alter pleas but before findings, specification was amended by excepting the word “act” and
substituting therefor the word “contact.”

#rr After pleas but hetore findings, the specification was amended by cxeepting the word “Rachael”
and substituting thevefor the word “Rachel.”

T After pleas but before findings, the specilication was amended by excepting the words and (igure
“at least 107 and substituting therefor the word “some.”

T Afer pleas but before findings, the specification was amended by excepting the words and
figure “al least 37 and substituting therefor the word “some.”

. : : !
i : i 3 In that Sergeant (E5) Alberto A. Silvasadder, .S, Army, did.
{
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DNA Processing Required. 10 USC 1565

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquariers, Fort Carson
Fort Carson, Colorado 80913-4145

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 8 August 2012
NUMBER 19

SPC Ross M. Carpino, U.S. Army. [ B Company C, 704th Brigade Support Battalion,
4th Infantry Brigade Combat Team, 4th Infantry Division, Fort Carson, Colorado,

was arraigned on the following offenses at 2 General Court-Martial convened by the Commander,
lleacquarters, Fort Carson.

Charge [. Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: In that SPC Ross M. Carpino, U.S. Army, did. at or near Colorado i§pn'n
Colorado, on or ahout | January 2011, engage in a sexual act, to wit: penetration of SPC

vulva with his penis, while she was substantiatty mcaiabic of declining participation in thesexual )

act. Prior to plea the mtlitary judge excepted the wo 1d substituted the word J
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty. B

Specification 2: In that SPC Ross M. Carpino, U.S. Army. did, at or near Colorado Springs.
Colorado, on or about 16 April 201 1, ¢engage in a sexual act, 10 wit: “ouching the genitalia of
SpeC [ with his hand, while she was substantially incapable of declining participation in tke
sexual contact. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Charge II. Article 128. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

The Specification: In that SPC Ross M. Carpino, U.S. Army, did, at or near Coloraco Springs.
Colorado, on or about 6 April 2011, unlawfully touch SPC [} by pulling down her pants
while she slept. Plea: Not Guilty. After pleas and before findings the military judge excepted to
figure “6” and substituted the words and figure “16” und “or shorts™ respectively. Finding: Not
Guilty.

The Additional Charge. Article 90. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

The Specification: In thal SPC Ross M. Carpino, U[.S. Anny. having received a lawiul command
from CP 7_ his superior commissionzd officer, then known by the accused to be his
superior commissioned otﬁuar_ to not have any contact with SPC - ar words to that
cftect, did. at or near Fort Carson, Colorado, on divers oceasions between on or about 18 Apri!
2011 and on or about 31 October 201 1, willtully disobey the same Plea: Not Gulty. Finding:
Guilty.

Appendix B B87



ﬂ?rutent Our
Department of the Army FOIA Responses Defenders

SENTENCE
Sentence adjudged on 24 April 2012: To be reduced to the grade of E!, to forfeit $745.00 pay
per month for three months, and to be restricted for 60 days to the limits of the Fort Carson
barracks, dining facility, place of duty, and place of worship.

ACTION

The sentence 1s approved and will be exzcuted.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL AN

MSG. UFA
NCOIC, Military Justice

DISTRIBUTION:
SPC Carpi

SJA V/W Liaison Officer, Fort Carson, CO 80913

Cdr, HQ, Fort Carson, CO 80913

Cdr, 4th IBCT, 4th [D, Fort Carson, CO 80913

Cdr, 704th BSB, 4th IBCT, 4th ID, Fort Carson, CO 80913

Cdr, 704th BSB, 4th IBCT, ATTN: S2, 4th ID, Fort Carson, CO 80913

Cdr, 704th BSB, 4th [BCT, ATTN: Si, 4th D, Fort Carson, CO 809(3

Cdr, Co C, 704th BSB, 4th [BCT. 4th ID, Fort Carsen, CO 80913

DMPO, Fort Carson, CO 80913

Cdr, USAEREC, ATTN: PCRE-FS, Fort Benjamin Harrison, IN 46249-5302

DMPO-IN, 8899 East 56th Street, Indianapolis, IN 46249-4807

HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 5th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

Army Corrections Command (DAPM-ACC), 150 Army Pentagon, Washingten, DC 20310-0130
Cdr, Fort Carson Field Office, 6th Region, USACIDC, ATTN: [SD. Fort Carson, CO 80913
USACIL, 4930 North 3 1st Street, Forest Park. GA 30297-5205

SJA, Fort Carson. CO 80913

Clerk of Court, JALS-CCZ, US Army Legal Services Agency. HODA, 9275 Gunston Road.
Fort Belvoir. VA 22050 (:0)

Record Set

Reference Sat
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1. DATE OF TRIAL (¥YYYMMDD)
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

20130529
TO: (Convening Autherity)
Commander
U.S. Army Fires Center of Excellence and Fort Sill, Fort Sill. Oklahoma 73503
1. NOTIFICATION UNDER R.C.M. 1101 IS HEREBY GIVEN IN THE CASE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:
| 2. NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial) b. BRANGH OF SERVICE ¢. RANK/GRADE d. DoD ID/SSN (Last 4
Chambers, Michael A. Army ILT/O2 -_
e. ORGANIZATION (Full address) 2.a. TYPE OF COURT-MARTIAL (X cne)
OSJA. Criminal Law Division X | cenERAL SPECIAL I:] SUMMARY
Taylor Hall, Bldg 462 Hamilton Road. Fort Sill, Oklahoma 735303 JUDGE ALONE JUDGE ALONE
b. CONVENED BY: COURT MARTIAL ORDER NUMBER(S) c. ISSUING COMMAND d. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
12, HQ. FCOEFS, Ft. Sill. OK, as amended by CMCO Number 1. | Commander, U.S. Army Fires Center of
31d Corrected copy. Did 13 September 2012, FCoEFS, Ft. Sill, OK | Excellence and Fort Sill. Fort Sill. OK 73503 20130531
3. SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS | i A e -
a. CHARGE/ b. BioR d. e f.
SPECIFICATION NO(S). UCMJ ARTICLE(S) | copg BRIEF DESGRIPTION OF OFFENSE PLEA FINDING

{See continuation sheet)

4.a. DATE ADJUDGED (YYYYAMMODD) b. DATE OF ANY FORFEITURES OR REDUCTIONS (YYYYMAMDD)
20130531 20130614

5. SENTENCE
Forfeiture of all pay and allowances: Confinement for four (4) vears; and Dismissal from service.

6.a. CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING SENTENCE TO CONFINEMENT (If any}

N/A
b. DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL CREDIT | ¢. DAYS OF OTHER JUDGE ORDERED CREDIT d. TOTAL PRESENTENCE CREDIT TOWARD POST-TRIAL
1 2 CONFINEMENT 3 days
7. DNA PROCESSING: 1AW 10 U.S.C. §1565 l b I is IS NOT REQUIRED.
T
8. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION: IAW 42 U.S.C. §14071 X |is | IS NOT REQUIRED.
9. COMPANION ACCUSED/CO-ACCUSED (Name(s) and Social Security Number(s) (If any))
Noue.

10. DISTRIBUTION (Copy provided io named Agencies/Unil(s))
- CG:1-SJA: 1 - Mil ChiefJus: | - BDE Cde: | - BN Cdr: | - Biry Cdr: 1 - Soldier: 1 - Defense Counsel: | - FAO: 1 - PSB.

11. SIGNED BY {X ong) | X | TRIAL COUNSEL | SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL OFFICER
Lt m b. RANK/GRADE c. BRANCH OF SERVICE
CPT/O3 ARMY
o o. DATE SIGNED (Y YYMMDD) T
20130331
L
; PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. Adabe Professional £
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING DD FORM 2707-1, "DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL"

Date of Trial: Enter date (and all other dates) as 4 digit year, 2 digit month and 2 digit day, no separators.
To: Address to the Convening Autharity (CA). Include at least two elements of CA unit, geographicai location and ZIP cade.

. United States versus:

_ Name. Enter the accused name (Last, First, Middle Initial).

. Branch of Service (Army, Navy, Air Force, etc.).

. Rank/Grade (E-8, etc.).

. DoD ID number or Social Security Number (Last 4 only).

. Organization. Accused full unit address. Include at least two elements of the accused unit, geographical location and ZIP code.

Qa0 oo 2

2. Type of Court Martial. a. Enter an "X" in the appropriate box.
b-=d. Convened by: “Convening Order number(s); issuing command, and date(s) of the Court Martial Order Number(s), or, if the
trial is by SCM, note on form as appropriate and enter the date of detall of the SCM from the referral on Part V, DD Form 458,

. Summary of Offenses, Pleas, and Findings.

Charge Number(s) and Specification(s), if any.

. UCMJ Article(s). Article number list from the Uniform Code of Military Justice (example: ART 121).

. DIBRS Code. Offense severity scale, reference DoDI 1325.7 for code listing (example: ART 121-A1).
. Brief Description of Offense (example: Larceny).

- f. Pleas/Findings. Respective pleas and findings or other disposition.

Po0Te W

4.a. Date Adjudged. Date of court-martial.

b. Date of Forfeitures or Reductions. Any forfeiture of pay or allowances or reduction in grade that is included in a sentence of a
CM takes affect on the earlier of: (1) the date that is 14 days after date on which the sentence is adjudged; or (2) the date on which
the sentence is approved by the convening authority.

5. Sentence. Enter the sentence of the court-martial. If frial resulted in an acquittal, enter "N/A”™.

Admin/Judicial Credit/Pre-Trial Agreement.

Enter the content of pre-trial agreement concerning sentence, if any. If none, enter "None”.

Enter the number of days the accused was in pre-trial (pre-sentence confinement). If none, enter "N/A”™.

_ Enter the number of days of judge ordered administrative credit for illegal pre-trial (pre-sentence) confinement restriction found
tantamount to confinement, if any. If none, enter "N/A".

d. Enter the total number of days of pre-trial and judge crdered credit (pre-sentence) confinement credit towards post-trial
confinement, if any. If none, enter "N/A™.

oo o

7. DNA Processing. In accordance with 10 U.S.C. 1585, DNA samples are required on each person subject to UCMJ who is or
has been convicted of a "Qualifying Military Offense” (QMO). A QMO is any offense under UCMJ punishable by a sentence to
confinement for more than one year, regardless of the sentence imposed. The Service is authorized to collect DNA samples at any
time after a general or special court-martial sentence is adjudged for one or more QMO(s). ltis the Court-Martial Convening
Authority (CMCA) action under Article 80 that determines whether the result of trial concludes with a QMO conviction.

NOTE: DNA sample doss nct apply to the finding of SCM or proceeding under Article 15, UCMJ.

8. Sex Offender Registration. In accordance with 42 U.S.C. 14071: a person convicted of any of the offenses punishable under
the UCMJ (reference DoDI 1325.7 --E27 for listing). NOTE: A "Qualifying Military Offense” is a felony or sexual offense determined
by the Secretary of Defense to be a QMQ for the purpose of 10 U.S.C

9. Companion Accused/Co-Accused. Enter the name(s) and Social Security Number(s) (last 4 digits only) of companion or
co-accused, if any. If none, enter "N/A".

10. Distribution. Enter a list of copies furnished to named agencies or units (example: Finance, Company, etc.). NOTE: Make
sufficient copies after the form is signed by the trial counsel or SCM Officer. Forward the original to the convening authority.

11. Signed By. Enter an "X"in the box to indicate whether Trial Counsef or Summary Court-Martial Officer.

a. - 2. Enterthe full name, rank/grade and branch of service of the trial counsel or the summary court-martial officer.

NOTE: You should ensure that a copy of the Department of Defense Result of Trial is expeditiously provided to the Finance and
Accounting Office (FAQ) in any case invelving a reduction in rank or forfeiture of pay or fine.

DD FORM 2707-1 (BACK), MAR 2013
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 2707-1, PERTAINING TO FIRST LIEUTENANT

MICHAEL A. CHAMBERS XXX-XX- HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS
SUPPORT BATTERY, 2/4TH FIELD LERY, 214TH FIRES BRIGADE, FORT SILL,
OKLAHOMA 73503
CHARGE(S) AND SPECIFICATION(S) DIBRS | PLEA | FINDING
CODE ]
CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 120 120- B3 | NG G
"SPECIFICATION 1: In that First Lieutenant Michael A~ 120-B3 (NG |G

Chambers, U.S. Army, did at or near Fort Sill, Oklahoma, between
on or about [ November 2009 and on or about 30 November 2009,
engage in a sexual act, to wit: penetrate the vulva of Mis

with his penis, a child who had not attained the age of 12 years.

H

SPECIFICATION 2: In that First Lieutenant Michael A. 120- Gl | NG G
Chambers, U.S. Army, did at or near Fort Sill, Oklahoma, between
on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 30 November 2009,
engage in a sexual contact, to wit: touching the genital area of
Missi with his mouth, a child who had not attained the age of
12 years.

SPECIFICATION 3: In that First Lieutenant Michael A. 120- G2 | NG NG
Chambers, U.S. Army, did at or near Fort Sill, Oklahoma, between
on or about | May 2010 and on or about 30 June 2010, engage in a
sexual contact, to wit: touching the genital area of Mis with
his mouth, a child who had not attained the age of 16 years.

SPECIFICATION 4: In that First Lieutenant Michael A. ~ ]120-G1 | NG NG
Chambers, U.S. Army, did at or near Fort Sill, Oklahoma, between |
on or about 13 May 2008 and on or about 29 March 2010, engage = ;
in a sexual contact, to wit: touching the breast of Miss . with
his mouth, a child who had not attained the age of 12 years.

|
i

W{ARGE 1I: VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 125 125-B2 |NG | NG jl
i ot B .

THE SPECIFICATION: In that First Lieutenant Michael A. | 12582 | NG |NG |

Chambers, U.S. Army, did, at or near Fort Sill, Oklahoma, ‘ |
between on or about 13 May 2008 and on or about 29 March 2010, | - |
| commit sodomy with Miss a child under the age of 12,

]
W S |
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

For use of this form, see AR 27-10; the proponent agency is OTJAG
TO- Commander, Headguarters, Fort Carson, Fort Carson, Colorado 80913

T Nofification under R.C.M. 1101 and AR 27-10, paragraph 5-30 is hereby given in the case of the United States v.
PFC Sergio Uribe,—F Company. 1st Battalion. 66th Armor Regiment. 15t Brigade Combat Tearr. 4in
infantry Division, Fort Carson, Colorado 80913

2. Trial by GENERAL court-martial on 12 March 2013, at Fort Carson, Colorado, convened by: CMCO Number 12,
Headquarters, Fort Carson, Colorado, dated 17 September 2012.

3. Summary of offenses, pleas, and findings:

CH ART UCMJ SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES(S) PLEA FINDING

(SEE CONTINUATION SHEET)

4 SENTENCE: To be reduced to the grade of E-1; forfeiture of all pay and allowances; to be confined for 20 menths.
and to receive a Bad-Conduct Discharge.

5. Date sentence adjudged and effective date of any forfeiture or reduction in grade (YYYYMMDD):
20130312/20130326

(See UCMJ Articles 57-58b and R. C.M. 1101.)

6. Contents of pretrial agreement concerning sentence, if any. To disapprove any confinement in excess of twenty-four
(24) months.

7. Nurnber of days of presentence confinement, if any: None.

8. Number of days of judge-orderad administrative credit for presentence confinement or restriction found tantamount i
confinement, if any: None.

9. Total presentence confinement credit toward post-trial confinement. None.
10. Name(s) and SSN(s) of companion accused or co-accused, if any: None
11 DNA processing IAW 10 US.C. § 1565 is required.

12. Conviction does require sex offender registration JAW 42 U.S.C. § 14071.

oc: CPT soc: cor N
ATC. MAJ

Trial Counsel

CE:
MJ

| CPT Judge Advocate
DA FORM 4430, MAY 2010 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE
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DEPARTRENT OF THE ARMY
REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

For use of this form see AR 27-10. The proponent agency is TJAG.

(Continuation sheet - page 2 — PFC URIBE)

CH ART UCiMJ _SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES(S) PLEA FINDING
! 80 L in that Privawe Firs: Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. G G
: g, Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs, - ;
Colorado, between on or about 1 May 2012
and on or zbout 31 May 2012 attempt to

knowingly and wrongfully possess chi
ornography, to wit: a picture of Missh
ﬂa minor, engaging in sexually
explicit conduct, such conduct being of a
nature io bring discredit upon the armed
forces.

2 Inthat Private First Ciass Sergio Uribe, U.S. N/G N/G*
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, between on or about 1 May 2012
and on or about 31 May 2012 attempt to
knowingly and wrongfully distribute child
ornography. to wit: a picture of Miss
a minor, engaging in sexually
explicit conduct, such conduct being of a
nature to bring discredit upon the armed
forces.

1 120 THE  Inthat Private First Ciass Sergio Uribe, U.S. G G
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, or: or about 31 May 2012,
wrongfully commir indecent conduct, to wit:

send a phoiograph of his genitalia to Miss
IR - -+ e he oge of

16 years.

I 134 1 in that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. G G
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, between on or about 1 May 2012 and
on or about 10 June 2012 knowingly and
wrongfully possess child pornography. to wit:
two pictures of Miss &a
minor, engaging in sexually explicit conduct,
such conduct being of a nature to bring discrecit
upen the armec forces,

™)
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2 In that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. N/G N/G*
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, between on or about | May 2012 and
on or about 10 Junc 2012 knowingly and
wrongfully distribute child pornography, to wit:
two pictures of Miss [ NNNENEG_G -
minor, engaging in sexually explicit conduct,
such conduct being of a nature to bring
discredit upon the armed forces.

In that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, LS. N/G N/G*
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, between on or about 1 May 2012 and
on or about 31 May 2012, in writing
communicated to Miss— a
child under ihe age of 16 years, certain indecent
language, to wit: words to the effect of “I am
jerking off.”, “Are you fingering yourself?”, and
“Send me nude pictures of yourself so that I wili
know what I will be fucking.”, such conduct
being of a nature to bring discredit upon the

- armed forces

Ll

4 In that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. N/G N/G*
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, between on or about 1 May 2012 and
on or about 31 May 2012, knowingly and

wrongfully nossess three pictures of Miss
a child under the age of 16
years, naked, with tae intent to arousc and

gratify himself, such conduct being of a nature tc
bring discredit upon the armed forces.

Additional _

Charge 134 1 In that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. N/G N/G*
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs, Colorado,
between on or zbout 1 May 2012 and on or about

31 May 2012, wrongfully advise Miss

o knowingly and wrongfully produce

child pormography, to wit: 2 picture of Miss
ﬂ a minor, engaging in
sexually cxpiicit concuct, by asking Miss
o take a picture of her vagina, of
words to that effect. such conduct being of a
nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.
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(S

In that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. N/G N/G*
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,

Colorado, between on or about | May 2012 and

on or about 31 May 2012, wrongfully advise

Miss 0 knowingly and

wrongfuliy d uie child pornography, to wit:
minor,
i

a picture of Miss

engaging in sexually explicit conduct, by asking
Miss o send a picture of
her vagina, or words to that effect, such conduct

_being of & nature to bring discredit upon the

In that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. N/G N/G*
Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, between on or about 1 May 2012 and
on or about 1{ june 2012, wrongfully acvise
Miss—to knowingly and
wrongfully produce child pornography, 10 wit: 2
picture of Miss a minor,
engaging in s¢ , by asking
Miss to take picture of he
vagina, or wWords to tnat erfect, such conduct
o being of a rature to bring discredit upon the
armed forces.

(O3]

In that Private First Class Sergio Uribe, U.S. N/G N/G*

Army, did, at or near Colorado Springs,
Colorado, between on or about 1 May 2012 and
on or about 10 June 2012, wrongfully advise
Miss [ © knowingly and

wrongfully distribute child pornography, to wit:
a picture of Missﬂ minor,
engaging in sexually explicit conduct, by asking
MissHto send a picture of
her vagina, or words to that effect, such conduct

being of a nature to bring discredit upon the

1
armeag 10rees.

S

*Dismissed by the military judge aftcr plea and before findings, IAW Pre-Trial Agreement. No findings were
entered.

I

Appendix B B95



Protect Our
Department of the Army FOIA Responses Defenders

LNA processing requived. 10 US.C Ea.o

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY COMBINED ARMS SUPPORT COMMAND
SUSTAINMENT CENTER OF EXCELLENCE AND FORT LEE
FORT LEE, VIRGINIA 23801

GENERAL COURT-MARTIATL ORDER APR 1 1
NUMBER 6 1127013

Private (F-2) Marquitl D. Willis, [N, U. S. Amy, Headquarters and Headquarters
Company, 23rd Quartermaster Brigade, Fort Lee, Virginia 23801, was arraigned on the
foltowing olfenses at a General Court-Martial convened by the Commander, United States Arny

Combined Arms Support Command Sustainment Center of Ixcellence and Fort Lee.
Charge I Axticle 120 Plea: Not Guoilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specilication Tz Inthat Private (E-2) Marquill Willis, U.S. Army, did, at or ncar Celonial
Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 201, cause Private (E—l)-o engage in a
sexual act, o wil: penetrating the vulva of Private (I-1) [ with s penis, by pushing
Private (1:-1) [ ovto a bed, pulling her legs, and holding her body on the bed with strength
sufficient that she could notavoid or escape the sexual act. Plea: None Lotered. Finding:
Withdrn,

Specification 2 {renumbered Specilication Tz In that Private (F-2) Marquil! Willis, U.S. Army,
did. at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, cause Private (15-1)

W engage ina sexual acl, to wit: penetrating the vulva of Private (FL~1)- with his
penis. by pulling ofl ber jeans and grabbing her legs with strength sufficient that she could not
avoud or escape the sexual act. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 3 [renumbered Specilication 2] In that Private (1-2) Marquilt Willis, U.S. Army,
did, at or near Colomal Heights, Virginia. on or about 12 November 2011, cause Private (F-1)

to engage i asexual acl, to wit: penetrating the valva of Private (1-1) [l with his
penis. by pushing her toward the bed, bending her over the bed, and holding her hands with
strenath sulficiont that she could not aveid or escape the sexual act. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Giilty.

Specilication 4 {rensmbered Specilication 3]z [n that Prvate (13-2) Marquill Willis, U8, Army,
did, at or ncar Coloniad Heights, Virginia, on ar about 12 November 2011, cause Privaie (F-1)

to engage ina sexual act, 1o wit: penetrating the valva of Private (15-1) [ with bis
penis, by holding her body on top ol his body with strength sufticient that she could not avoid or
escape the sexual act. Plear Not Guilty, Finding: Guilty.

Specilication St In that Private (E-2) Marquill Willis, U.S. Army, in conjunction with Privale
First Class Jeremy Champion, U.S. Army, did, at or ncar Colontal Heights, Virgina, on or aboul
12 November 2011, cause Private (C-1) [N to engage i a sexual act, to wit: the penetration
ol the valva of Private (-1) [l by Ue accused holding her body with his hands.

Plea: None I'ntersd. Vindiog: Withdrawn,
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GUMO Number 6, DA, USACASCOM SCOT, & 'L, Fort Lece, Vieginia, 23801-1800,
EPR 11 2013 (continued)

Specification 6 frenumbered Specilication 4): 1n that Private (E-2) Marquill Willis, U.S. Ay,
did. at or near Colonial Teights, Virginia, on ar about 12 November 2011, wrongfully commit
indecent conduct, to wit: engaging in sexual intercourse in the presence of others.

Plen: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Ypecilication 7 renumbered Specification Sf: n that Private (E-2) Marguill Willis, U.S. Army,
did, at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, wrangiully commit
indecent conduct, to wil: engaging in oral sodomy in the presence of athers.

Mlea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification §: In that Private {E-2) Marguill Willis. U.S. Army, in conjunction with Private
First Class feremy Champion, U.S. Army, did, at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or ahout
12 November 2iH 1, wronglully commit indecent conduet, (o witt engaging in anal sodomy inthe
presence ol others. Plea: None Entered. Finding: Withdrawn.

Charge 1 Article 125 Plea: Not Guflty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification I: In that Private ([£-2) Marquill Withis, U.S. Army, did, al or near Fort Lee,
Virginia, between on or about 31 Octaber 2011 and o or about 1L November 2011, commit oral

sadomy with Preivale (E—i)-hy force and without the consent ol the said Private (H-1)
- Pleq: None Pntered. Finding: Withdrawn.

Specification 2 [renumbered Specification 1] In that Private (E-2) Marquill Willis, 115, Army,
did, at or near Cotonial Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, comnit oral sadomy
with Private (T3-1) - by force and without the consent ol the said Private (L-1)

Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 3 [renumbered Specification 2] In that Private {E-2) Marquitl Willis, U.S. Army.
in conjunction with Private First Class Jeremy Chanspion, U.S. Army, did, at or near Colonial
[{eiphis, Virginia, onor about 12 November 2011, commit anal sodomy with Frivate (-1}

by force and without the consent of the said Private (E-1) Plea: Not Guilty.
Finding: Guilty,

Charge Ul Article 81 Plea: Not Guilty, Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1= To that Private (15-2) Marquill, Willis, U.S. Atmy, did at or near 'ort Lee,
Virginia, between on or about 31 October 201 and on or about 11 November 2011, conspire
with Private (1-1) [ .o commit an offcnse under e Uniform Code of Military
Justice, lo wit: Rape, and in order fo effect the ohject of the conspiracy the said Private (1-2)

—npcntd a closet door, entered the closet with Private ([E-1) -and told ber
that she bad te perform a sexual actin order to feave the closel. Plea: None Entered. Finding:

Witlielrawn.,

Appendix B B97



Department of the Army FOIA Responses

Protect Our
Defenders

GOMO MNumber 6. DAL USACASCONM SCOE & B, Fort Lee, Vivgiola, 23801-1809,
AZR 1] 1003 (continued)

Speetfication 2 [renumbered Specitication 1] (n that Private (1-2) Marquidl Willis, U.S. Army,
did. at or near Celonial 1eights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, conspire with Private
First Class Jeremy Champion o commit an offense under the Unitorm Code of Military Justice,
o wit. Rape, and in order to effect the object of the canspiracy the said Private (E-2) Marguil
Wiltis penetrated Private (1-1) [ Tl va with his penis. Plea: Not Guily. Finding:
Guilty. '

Specification 3 jrenumbered Specification 2z In that Private (E-2) Marquilt Willis, ULS. Anmy,
did, at or near Colonial Helelts, Virginia, on or about 12 Noyvember 2011, conspire with Private
First Class Jeremy Champion to commit an oflease under the Uniform Code of Military Justice,
to wit: farcible sodomy, and it order 1o effect the abject of the conspiracy the said Private (E-2)
Marquill Witlis caused Private (1-1) [l 8 t© open her mouth by hitting her upper thigh,
allowing Privitte First Class Jeremy Champion to put his penis in her mouth. Plea: Not Guilty.
Finding: Gualty.

Specification 4 frenumbered Specification 3[: In that Private (E-2) Marquill Willis, U.S. Ay,
did, at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or aboaut 12 November 2011, conspive with Privale
First Class Jeremy Champion te commit an offense under the Unilorm Cede of Military Tustice,
ter wit: forcible anal sadomy, and in order to clfect the object of the conspiracy the said Private
(1-2) Marquill Willis held the body of Private (E- 1) [ lwith bis hands and pevetrated the
vubva of Private (5-1) [ with his penis. allowing Private First Class Jereiny Champiou to
penetrate the anus of Private (B-1) [ Peo: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Charge [V: Article 134 Plear None Entered. Finding: Withdrawn.

Specitication Td In that Privive (15-2) Marguill Wiliis, U.S. Army, did, at or near Fort Lee,
Virginia, between on or ahout 31 October 2011 and or about {1 November 2011, wiltiully and
wrongfully conline and hold Private (-1) [l 2 person not a minor, against hier will and
such conduct was to the prejudice ol good order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a
natare to bring diseredit wpon the armed forces. Plear None Untered, Vinding: Withdrawn,

Specilication 2t incthat Private (B-2) Marquill Willis, U8, Army. did, at or near Colonial
Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, willfully and wrongfully inveigle and hold
Peivate, (E-1) [ 2 person not a minor, against her will and such conduct was to the
prejudice of good order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit
apon the armed torees. Tlen: None Entered. Finding: Withdrawn.

Charee Vo Article 128 Plea: Not Guilty.  Finding: Guilty.
Specitication 12 hnthat Private (B-2) Marquill Wilhs, ULS. Anny, did, at or near Coloniol
Heiehts, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, unlawlulty touch Private (F- 1 N by

slapping her upper thigh. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guihy.

Specilication 20 b that Private (1223 Marquall Willis, LS. Arnvy, did, af or near Colonial

*Hleights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, unlawiully touch Private (-1 T bv

bending her ever the bed and grabbing her waist. Plea: None Patered. Finding: Withdrawn,

B
3
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GCMO Number 6, DA, USACASCOM SCOE & 'L, Fort Lee, Virginia, 23801-1809,
MY U {continued)

SENTENCE

Sentence was adjudped on 31 October 20120 To be reduced to the grade of -1, to be conlined
for 18 months, and to be discharged from the service with a Dishonorable Discharge.

ACTION

in the case of Private (13-2) Marquill D. Willis, 226-69-0029, U. S. Army, Headquarters and
Headguarters Company, 23rd Quartermaster Brigade | the senience is npproveld, and except for
that part of the sentence extending to a Dishonorable Discharge, will be excented.  The antomatic
reduction 1o the grade of E-1, required by Article 58(a), UCMI and AR 27-10, parsgraph 3-
29(e)(2), is ettective Lhis date,

BY COMMANID OF MAJOR GENERAL WYCHI:

DISTRIBUTION:

] - ACC, ML TC, DC CPT, JA

I - Ga Cdr concerned Chiel of Military Justice

| - Cdr. USACASCOM SColi &1°L,

2 - Cdr, USACASCOM SColi & L, ATTN: SJA

| - PCF(WaCD2P) Fort Knox, KY 40221

I« NAVCONBRIG Chesapenke, Chesapeake VA 23320

I - COR, USAERLC, PCRE-T'S, ATTN: Loeator, 8899 FEast 56th Street, Fort Benjamin

Harrison, IN 46249-5301

1 - US Army CID, Fort Lee Resident Apency, Fort Lee, VA 23801

I - HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belveir, VA 22060-5506

I — Army Corrections Command (DAPM-ACC), 130 Army Pentagon, Washington DC 203 10-

0130

1 -- USACIL, 4930 North 31st Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-520%

1 - Department of Veterans Alfairs, Regional Office and Insurance Center, S000 Wissahickon

Ave., Philadelphia, PA 19101

10 = Clerk of Court, JALS-CCZ, US Army Fegal Services Apency, [IQDA, 9275 Gunston Road,
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5546
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DNA processing required. 10 U.S.C. 1563

CEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY COMBINED ARMS SUPPORT COMMAND
SUSTAINMENT CENTER OF EXCELLENCE AND FORT LEE
FORT LEE, VIRGINIA 23801

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER ‘
NUMBER 8 6 May 2013

Private First Class Jeremy L. Champion, [ I N JEJJEE U. S. Army, W Company, 266th
Quartermaster Battalion, 23rd Quartermaster Brigade, Fort Lee, Virginia 23801, was arraigned
on the following offenses at a General Court-Martial convened by the Cormmumander, United States
Army Combined Arms Support Command Sustainment Center of Excellence and Fort Lee.

Charge I: Article 120 Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification [: In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion, US Army, did, at or near Colonial
Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 240171, cause Private (E-l)- to engage in a
sexual act, to wit: penetrating the vulva of Private (E-1) il with his penis, by grabbing her
legs and holding them apart with strength sufficient that she could not avoid or escape the sexual
act, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Withdrawn.

Specification 2: In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion, US Army, in conjunction with
Private (E-2) Marquill Willis, US Army, did, at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or about
12 November 2011, cause Private (E-1) [l to engage in a sexual act, to wit: the penctration
of the vulva of Private (E-1) -, by the accused engaging in anal sex with Private (E-1)
-and holding her body with his hands, therefore allowing Private (E-2) Marquill Willis to
penetrate her vulva with his penis. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 3: [After arraignment but prior to entry of pleas, merged with Specifications 4 and
5] In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion, US Army, did, at or near Colonial Heights,
Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, engage in sexual contact, to wit: touching the anus of
Private (E-1) [l with his penis by causing bodily harm to her, to wit: grabbing her body with
his hands.

Specification 3 changed (o read:

Specification 3: In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion, US Army, did, at or near Colonial
Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, wrongfully commit indecent conduct, to wit:
engaging in oral sodomy, in anal sodomy, and engaging in sexual intercourse in the presence of
others. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 4 [merged with Specifications 3 and 5]: In that Private First Class Jeremy
Champion, US Army, did, at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011,
wrongfully commit indecent conduct, to wit: engaging in sexual intercourse in the presence of
others. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.
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GCMO Number 8, DA, USACASCOM SCOE & FL, Fort Lee, Virginia, 23801-1809, 6 May 2013
(centinued)

Specification 5: [merged with Specifications 3 and 4] In that Private First Class Jeremy
Champion, US Army, did, at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011,
wrongfully commit indecent conduct, to wit: engaging in oral sodomy in the presence of others,
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.

Charge [[: Article 125 Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1: [renumbercd The Specification] In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion,

US Army, did, at or near Celonial Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, commit

oral sodomy with Private (E-1) [ llfby force and without the consent of the said Private (E-1)
Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty. Coe S

Specification 2: In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion, US Army, did, al or near Colonial
Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, comunit anal sodomy with Private (E-1)

y force and without the consent of the said Private (E-1} B Plea: Not Guilty,
Finding: Dismissed.

Charge 1II: Articlc 81 Plea; Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification L« In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion, US Army, did, at or near Colonial
Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, conspire with Private E-2) I -
commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: Rape, and in order to
effect the object of the conspiracy the said Private First Class Jeremy Champion penetrated the
vulva of Private (E-1) [l with his penis with a strength sufficient that she could not avoid or
escape the sexual act. Plca: None Entered. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2 {renumbered The Specification): In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion,
US Army, did, at or near Colonial Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, conspire
with Private (E-2) [ NN SEEE 1o comit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military
Justice, to wit: forcible oral sodomy, and in order to effect the object of the conspiracy the said
Private First Class Jeremy Champion pushed his penis into Private (E-1) B outh. Plea:
Not Guilty, Finding: Dismissed.

Specitication 3: In that Private First Class Jeremy Champion, US Army, did, at or near Colonial
Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, conspire with Private E-2) I
commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: forcible anal sodomy, and
in order to effect the object of the conspiracy the said Private First Class Jeremy Champion
penetrated the anus of Private (E-1) B with his penis. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Dismissed.

SENTENCE
Sentence was adjudged on 11 December 2012: To be reduced to the grade of E-1, to forfeit all

pay and allowances, to be confined for 8 months, and o be discharged from the service with a
Dishonorable Discharge.

[ oo
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’ GCMO Number 8, DA, USACASCOM SCOE & FL, Fort Lee, Virginia, 23801-1809, 6 May 2013
{continued)

ACTION

In the General Court-Martial case of Private First Class Jeremy L. Champion, 377-15-8753, U.
S. Army, W Company, 266th Quartermaster Battalion, 23rd Quartermaster Brigade, Fort Lee,
Virginia 23801, the sentence is approved, and except for that part of the sentence extending to a
Bad-Conduct Discharge, will be executed. The automatic reduction to the grade of E-1, required
by Article 58(a), UCMI and AR 27-10, paragraph 5-29(e)(2), is effective this date.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL WYCHE:

DISTRIBUTION:
1 -=ACC, MJ, TC, DC CPT,JA
| — Ea Cdr concerned Chief Military Justice

1 — Cdr, USACASCOM SCoE &FL

2 — Cdr, USACASCOM SCoE & FL, ATTN: SJA

| - PCT (W6CSPR) Fort Sill, OK 73503

1 — Midwest Joint Regional Correctional Facility, Fort Leavenworth, KS 66027

1 - CDR, USAEREC, PCRE-FS, ATTN: Locator, 8899 East 56th Street, Fort Benjamin
Harrison, IN 46249-5301

1 = US Army CID, Fort Lee Resident Agency, Fort Lee, VA 23801

1 - HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

1 — Army Corrections Command (DAPM-ACC), 150 Army Pentagon, Washington DC
20310- 0150

1 - USACIL, 4930 North 31st Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-5205

1 — Department of Veterans Affairs, Regional Office and Insurance Center, 5000 Wissahickon
Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 19101

10 — Clerk of Court, JALS-CCZ, US Army Legal Services Agency, HQDA, 9275 Gunston Road,

Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5546
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY COMBINED ARMS SUPPORT COMMAND
SUSTAINMENT CENTER OF EXCELLENCE AND FORT LEE
FORT LEE, VIRGINIA 23801

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDUER
NUMBER 14 4 October 2012

Private (B-1) Assamad A. Bash, [ N U.S. Army, Headquarters and Headquarters
Company, 23rd Quartermaster Brigade, Fort Lee, Virginia, 23801, was arraigned at Fort Lee,
Virginia. 23801, on the fbllowing offenses at a general court-martial convened by the
Commander, United Statcs Ammy Combined Arms Support Command Sustainment Center of
Excellence and Fort Lee, S '

Charge |2 Articie 80 Plea: Noat Guilty, Finding: Not Guilty.

T he Spectlication: In that Private (E-1) Assamad Bash, U.S. Ammy, did, &t or near Colonial
eights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, attempt to commit oral sodoruy with Private
(-1 [ by foree and without her consent by exposing his penis and pushing it toward her
mouth. Plea: Not Guilty, Finding: Not Guilty,

Charge H: Acticle 120 Plea: Not Guilty. Tinding: Not Guilty.

Spectfication U In that Private (1-1) Assamad Bash, U.S. Army, did, at or vear Colonial Heights,
Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, engage in sexual contact with Private (E-1) [l o
wit: touching her with his penis, and such sexual contact was without legal justification or lawful
authorization and without the permission of Private (E-1) [l Plez: Not Guilty. Finding:
Not Guilty.

Specification 20 In that Private (E-1} Assamad Bash, U8, Aymy, did, at or near Colenial
Heights, Virginia, on or abour 12 November 2011, wrongfully commit indecent conduct, to wit:
observing Private (E-2) Marguill Willis engage in sexual intereourse with Private (G-1) | R
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 3: In that Private (E-1) Assamad Bash, U.S. Army, did, at or near Calonial

Heights, Virginia, on or about 12 November 2011, wrongfully comnit indecent conduct, to wit:

obscrving Private First Class (E-3} Jeremy Champion engage in oral sodomy with Private (5-1)
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

The findings of not guilty were announced on 4 October 2012, All rights, privilepes and
property of which the accused hus been deprived by virtue of these proccedings will be restored,
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MO Number 14, DAL USACASCOMN SCoE & FL, Fort Lee, Virginia, 23801-1309, dated
4 ()Ltnbx,r 2012 (continued)

1

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL Vs

DISTRIBUTION:
| — ACC, MJ, TC, DC CPT. JA
1 - Fa Cdr concerned Chief of Military Justice

1~ Cdr, USACASCOM SCoEE &FL

2 - Cdr, USACASCOM SCokE & FL, ATTN: SJA

1 - Soldier One Stop (Records Section), Fort Lee, VA 23801

| - Cdr, USATEREC, ATTN: PCRE-FS, Fort Benjamin Harrison, [N 46249

| - US Amy CID, Fart Lee Resident Agency, Fort Lee, VA 23801

| - HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIQP-7ZC, 6910 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-3306

{ — Army Corrections Command (DAPM-ACC), 1530 Army Pentagon, Washington DC 20314-
0130

1 = USACIL. 4930 North 315t Strect, Forest Park. GA 30297-5203

10 - Clerk of Court, JALS-CCZ. US Army Legal Services Agency, HQDA, 9275 Gunston Road,

Fort Belvoir, VA 220060-3346
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY COMBINED ARMS SUPPORT COMMAND
SUSTAINMENT CENTER OF EXGELLENCE AND FORT LEE
FORT LEE, VIRGINIA 23801

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER
NUMBER 9 30 April 2013

Private (E-1) Alexander F. Nelson, [ . U.S. Army, Company D, 73rd Qrdnance
Battalion, 5%h Ordnance Brigade, Eglin AFB, Florida, was arraigned on the following offenses

- ata General Court-Martial convened by the Commander, United States Army Combined Arms

Support Command Sustainment Center of Excellence and FFort Lee.
Charge | [renumbered The Charge]: Article 120 Plea; Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: In that Private First Class Alexander T. Nelson, U.S. Army, did, at or near Saint
Robert, Missouri, on or about 22 December 2010, engage in a sexual act, to wit: penetrated with
his penis the vulva ol = child who had attained the age of 12 years, but had not attained
the age of 16 years, by using restraint applied to her stomach sufficient that she could not avoid
or escape the sexual conduct. Plea: None Untered. Finding: Withdrawn.

Specification 2 frenumbered Specification 1]: In that Private First Class Alexander F. Nelson,
U.S. Army, did, at or near Saint Robert, Missouri, on or about 22 December 2010, cause | N
to engage in a sexual act, (o wit: penetrated her vulva with his penis, by causing bodily harm
upon her, fo wit: holding and pulling her body with his hand, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not
Guilty,

Specification 3 {renumbered Specification 2): In that Private First Class Alexander F. Nelson,
U.5. Army, did, at or near Saint Robert, Missouri, on or about 22 December 2010, engage in a
sexual act, to wit: penetrated -vulva with his penis with [}, who had attained the age
of 12 years, but had not attained the age of 16 years. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 4 In that Private First Class Alexander F, Nelson, U.S. Army, did, at or near Saint
Robert Missouri, on or about 22 December 2010, take indecent liberties in the physical presence
Of-, a female under 16 years of age, by engaging in sexual conduct, to wit: penetrated with
his peunis the vulva of with the intent to gratify the sexual desire of the said PFC Nelson.
Plea: None Entered. Finding: Withdrawn.

Specification 5 [renumbered Specification 3] : In that Private First Class Alexander I, Nelson,
U.S. Army, did, at or pear Saint Robert, Missouri, on or about 22 December 2010, wrongfully
commit indecent conduct, 1o wit: penetratcd-wlva with his pemis in the presence of
others, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty. '
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GCMO Number 9, DA, USACASCOM SCOE & FL, Fort Lee, Virginia, 23801-1809,
30 April 2013 (continued)

Additional Charge I Article [[2a Plea: Not Guilty. TFinding: Guilty.
The Specification: In that Private First Class Alexander F. Nelson, U.S. Army, did, at or near
Eglin Air Force Base, Florida, between on or about 10 May 2012 and on or about 13 May 2012,
wrongfully use cocaine. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.
Additional Charge II: Article 112a Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Dismissed.
The Specification: In that Private First Class Alexander F Nelson, U.S. Army, did, at or near
Eglin Air Force Base, Florida; between on or about 1-July 2012 and on or about 5 July 2012,
wrongfully use d-methamphetamine, a schedule I1 controlled substance. Plea: Not Guilty.
Finding: Dismissed.

SENTENCE
Sentence was adjudged on 20 December 2012: To be reduced to the grade of E-1, to forfeit

$£700.00 pay per month for 3 months; to be restricted for 60 days to the limits of: company area,
place of worship, medical and dental facilities and dining facilitics.

ACTION
The sentence is approved and will be executed.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL WYCHE:

DISTRIBUTION:
1—-ACGML TC, DC CPT, JA
1 — Ea Cdr concerned Chiefl of Military Justice

1 = Cdr, USACASCOM SCoE &FL

2 - Cdr, USACASCOM SCoE & FL, ATTN: SJA

1 - CDR, USAEREC, PCRE-IF'S, ATTN: Locator, 8899 East 56th Street, Fort Benjamin
Harrison, IN 46249-5301 :

1 — US Army CID, Fort Lee Resident Agency, Fort Lee, VA 23801

1 - HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-3506

1 - Ammy Corrections Command (DAPM-ACC), 150 Army Pentagon, Washingion DC 20310-
0150

1 - USACIL, 4930 North 3 Ist Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-5205

| - Department of Veterans Affairs, Regional Office and Insurance Center, 5060 Wissahickon
Avenue, Philadelphia, PA 19101

10 — Clerk of Court, JALS-CCZ, US Army Legal Services Agency, HQDA, 9275 Gunston Road,

Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5546
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY COMBINED ARMS 5UPPORT COMMAND
SUSTAINMENT CENTER OF EXCELLENCE AND FORT LEE
FORT LEE, VIRGINIA 23801

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER
NUMBLER 2 19 January 2012

Sergeant Cecil Saddler [r.}. [ N 1S Army. 558th Transportation Company, 10th
Transportation Battalion, 7th Sustainment Brigade (Rear)(Provisional}, Joint Basc [angley-Eustis, VA
23604, on the {ollowing offenses ata general court-martial convened by the Commander, United Staies

Army Combined Anns Support Command Sustainment Center of Excellence and Fort Lee.

Charge I Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification | In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler [Jr.}, US Army, did, at or near Fort Fustis, Virginia, on
divers occasions, between on or about 16 November 2007 and 14 December 2008, engage in a sexual act,
to wit: contact between the penis of the accused and the vulva of il 2 child who had not atiained the
age of 12 years, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 2: In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler [Ir.], US Army, did, at or near Fort liustis, Virginia, on
divers occasions, between on or about 16 November 2007 and 14 December 2008, engage m a sexual act,
to wit; penetration of the genital opening of [Jill}. 2 child who had not attained the age of {2 years, by
the accused’s finger. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 3: In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler [Jr.], US Army, did, at or near Fort Lustis, Virginia,
between on or about 16 November 2007 and 14 December 2008. engage in a sexual act. Lo wit: contact
between the penis of the accused and the vulva offfiiliJ. a child who had not attained the age of 12 years.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty,

Specification 4: In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler [Jr.], US Army, did, at or near Fart lustis, Virginia, on
divers occasions, between on or about 16 November 2007 and 14 December 2008, engage in sexual

contact, to wit: touching the breast of [l 2 child who had not attained the age of 12 years. Plea: Not
Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification S: In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler {Jr.], US Army. did, ut or near Fort Eustis, Virginia, on
Jivers accasions. between on or about 16 November 2007 and |4 December 2008, engage in sexual
contact. o wit touching the genitalia of [l » child who had not attained the age ot 12 years, Plea:
Not Guilty. Tinding: Guilty.

Specification 6: In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler [Jr.], US Army, did, at or near Fort Bustis, Virginia,
between on o about 16 Nuvember 2007 and 14 December 2008, engage in sexual contact, lo wit:
touching the genitalin ol 2 child who had not attained the age af 12 years. Plea: Not Guilty.
Finding: Not Guilty.

Charge [1: Article 125. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty
Specification |: In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler [1r.], US Army, did, at or near Fort Jfustis, Virginia, on

divers occasions, between on or about 16 November 2007 and 14 December 2003, commit sodomy with
B - ot under the age of 12, Plea Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.
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GCMO Number 2, DA, USACASCOM SCOE & FL, Fort Lee, Virginia, 2380G1-1809, datcd
19 January 2011 (continued)

Specification 2: ln that Sergeant Cecii Saddler [Ir |, US Army, did, at or ncar Fort Eustis, Virginia,
between on or about 16 November 2007 and {4 December 2008, commit sodomy with., a child under
the age of 12. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty,

Charge I Article 134, Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guiity.

The Specification: In that Sergeant Cecil Saddler [Ir.], US Army. did, at or near Hampton, Virginia,
between on or about T April 2007 and on or about 30 June 2007, commit an indecent assault upon

a person not his wife, by placing his body against her body, and by placing his hand on her thigh an
atiempting to touch her vagina, with intent to gratify his sexual desires. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Nat
Guilty.

SENTENCE

Sentence was adjudged on 10 August 2011: To be confined for 35 years, o forfeit all pay and allowances
and to be discharged from the service with a Dishonorabie Discharge.

ACTION

The sentence is approved and, except for that part of the sentence extending to a Dishonorabie Mischarge,
will be executed.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL HODGE:

DISTRIBUTION:

1 ACC ML TC, DC

1 — Ea Cdr concerned

| - Cdr, CSACASCOM&FI.

2 - Cdr, USACASCOM & FL, ATTN: SJA

C 1A
puty Staff Judge Advocate

I = PCEF (W6CSPR) Fort Sill, OK 73303

I - USDB, ATTN: CJA, 1301 N. Warchouse Road, Fort Leavenworth KS 66027

b - MPD/PSC, ATTN: Records Section, 662 Sheppards Place, JBL-E, VA 23604

I- Cdr, USAEREC, ATTN: PCRE-FS, Fort Benjamin Harrison, [N 46249

I~ Cde, 12th Military Police Detachment, 3rd Military Police Group (CID), JBL-E, VA 23604

1 - CDR, PMO, SUP SVC, Autn: S. Baumgar, 648 Washington Boulevard, JBL-E, VA 23604

| - The Edge Rescarch & Development, Transition Mpr/RSO, 601 Hines Circle, IBL-E, VA 23604
L - Strength Branch Manager, 601 Hines Circle, IBL-L VA 23604

| -HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5500

- Army Corrections Command (DAPM-ACC), 150 Army Pentagon, Washingten DC 20310-0150
1 - USACIL, 4930 North 315t Street, Ferest Park, GA 30297-5205

10 = Clerk of Court, JALS-CCZ, US Arny Legul Services Agency, HQDA . 9275 Gunston Road, Fort
Belvoir, VA 22000-5346
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY COMBINED ARMS SUPPORT COMMAND
SUSTAINMENT CENTER OF EXCELLENCE & FORT LEE
2221 ADAMS AVENUE
FORT LEE, VIRGINIA 23801-2102

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER
NUMBER 8 . 1 May 2012

Private {(E-2) Seth D. LeMasters,_ US Army, H Company, Ist Battalion, 222nd

- Aviation Regiment, US Army Aviation Logistics School, Joint Base Langley-Eustis, VA 23604,
was arraigned at Joint Base Langley-Eustis on the following offenses at a general Court-Martial
convened by the Commander, United States Army Combined Arms Support Command
Sustainment Center of Excellence and Fort Lee, Fort Lee, Virginia.

Charge [: Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty, but Guilty of a Lesser Included
Offense of aggravated sexuel assault, in violation of Agticle 120, UCML

Specification 1: In that Private (E-2) Seth D. J.eMasters, US Army, did, at or near Newport
News, Virginia, on or about 15 February 2010, cause Private Bl tc engage in a sexual act, to
wit: penetrating the genital opening of Private - with his finger, by using force sufficient
that she could not avoid or escape the sexual conduct. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 2: In that Private (E-2) Seth D. LeMasters, US Army, did, at or near Newport
News, Virginia, on or about 15 February 2010, engage in sexual contact, to wit: touching and
penetrating the anus of Private - with his finger by rendering her unconscious. Plea: Not
Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 3: In that Private (E-2) Seth D. LeMasters, US Army, did, at or near Gloucester,
Virginia, on or about 26 November 2010, cause Miss [l to engage in sexual contact, to wit:
penetrating the vagina of Miss [JJJilj with his penis, by using force sufficient that she could ot
avoid or escape the sexual conduct. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty, but Guilty of a
Lesser Included Offense of aggravated sexual assault, in violation of Article 120, UCMJ.

Charge 11: Article 128. Plea: Net Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1: In that Private (E-2) Seth D. LeMasters, US Army, did, at or near Newnport
News, Virginiz, on or about 15 February 2010, unlawfully strangle Private [l by grabbing
her neck with his hand and squeezing. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 2: In that Private (E-2) Seth D. LeMasters, US Army, did, at or near Gloucester,
Virginia, on or about 26 November 2010, unlawfuily strangle Miss [JJilj by placing his arm
around her neck from behind and applying pressure.

Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Guilty.
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GCMO No. 8, DA, USACASCOM SCoE & FL, Fort Lee, Virginia 23801-1809, dated
I May 2012 (continued)

SENTENCE
Sentence was adjudged on 15 December 2011: To be to be reduced to the grade of E-1, to forfeit
all pay and allowances, to be confined for 10 years, and to be discharged from the service with a
Dishonorable Discharge.
ACTION
The sentence is approved, and except for that part of the sentence extending to a Dishonorable
Discharge, will be executed. The accused will be credited with 384 days of pretrial confinement

credit against the sentence to confinement.

BY COMMAND OF MAIOR GENERAL JAMES L. HODGE:

DISTRIBUTION:

1 - ACC, MJ, TC, DC

1 — Ea Cdr concemsed

1 — Cdr, USACASCOM SCoE &FL

2 - Cdr, USACASCOM SCoE & FL, ATTN: SJA

1 - PCF (W6CSPR) Fort Sill OK 73503

| — USDB, Fort Leavenworth KS 66027

I - Cdr, USAEREC, ATTN: PCRE-FS, Fort Benjamin Harrison, IN 46249

I ~US Amy CID, Fort Lee Resident Agency, Fort Lee, VA 23801

1 - HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

1 -~ Army Corrections Command (DAPM-ACC), 150 Army Pentagon, Washington DC 20310-

0130

1 - USACIL, 4930 North 3 1st Street, Forest Park, GA 30297-5205

1¢ —Clerk of Ceurt, JALS-CCZ, US Army Legal Services Agency, HQDA, 9275 Gunston Road,
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5546

JA
ty Staff Judge Advocate
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

1, DATE OF TRIAL {YYYYMAMDO)
20130726

T0: (Cenvaning Adihierily)

Commander, Headquaiters, U.S, Army Military District of Washingion, Fort Lesley §. MeNaie, DC 20319

1, NOTIFICATION UNDER R.C.M. 1101 18 HEREBY GIVEN IN THE CASE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:

a. NAME {Lasl, First, Micddle ftial]
Snipe, Maurice A,

b, BRANCH OF SERVICE

U.S. Arimy

6. RAWKIORADE

d. DD IDIS8N Last )

SPC/E4

0. ORGAMIZATION fFul addrons) .
289th MI' CO, ATH BN, 3D U.8. INF REGT (TOG)
FORT MYER, VA 22211

2.a, TYPE OF GOURT-MARTIAL (X ane}

> | GENERAL
JUDGE ALONE

SPECIAL
JUDGE ALONE

L) sumemary

b, CONVENED BY: COURT MARTIAL ORDER NUMBER(S)

o, ISGUING COMMAND

HQs, U.S, Army Miliwary Distriet of Washinglon

d, DATE (YYYYMMAD)

{, sunended by CMCO 3 & 4 | Fort Lesiey 1. MeNair, DC 20319 20130211
3. SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS
a, CHARGE/ b, Dlec'ns d, e, f,
SPECIFICATION NO(S]. UCHJ ARTICLE(S) GODE BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE PLEA FINDING

|

See Continuigtion Sheet.

4.2, DATE ADJGOGED (VY viiioD)
20130726

‘ b, DATE OF ANY FORFEITURES QR REDUCTIONS {YYYYMMEO)}

20130802

5. SENTENCE

To be reduced o Private (111); Lo be confined for 175 days; and to be separated from the servies wilh a Bad Conduct Discharge.

VA

3.a. CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT CONGERNING SENTENGE TO CONFINEMENT (1 any)

b, DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL GREDIT

16 LAYS OF DTHER JUDGE ORDERED CREDIT

d, TOTAL PRESENTENGE CREDIT TOWARD POST-TRIAL

CONFINEMENT
—
7. DHA PROGESSING: |AW 10 U.8.C. §1688 [ X ! 15 | 15 NOT REQUIRED.
8. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION: 1AW 42 U.8,C, §14071 ' X |1s ! lls NOT REQUIRED.

NIA

9. COMPANLION ACGUSERIGU-ACCUSED (Nemafs) and Sosle! Securily Number(s) (i any})

10. DISTRIBUTION {Copy srovided to smnec AgenciesAinitis))

Cdr 2589 MU Co, dth Bu, 3d LLS. Inl Regt (TOG, Cdz, Ms, 4th Br, 34 V.S, Inf Regl (TOGY; Cdy, HQs, 3d U.S. Int Regt (FOGY; Cdr, HOs,
USAMDW; Confinement Pacility (CI); Service Manber; Defense Counsel; PAO; PSD,

11. SIGNED BY ¢ anz)

X [TRIAL COUNSEL

[ SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL OFFICER

. RAMKIGRADE
CP1/Q3

5, BRANCH GF SERVICE

JA

o, DATE SIGHED (YYYYMMOD)

20130726

PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE.

fdcby Profusaienal X
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 2707-1, PERTAINING TO SPC SNIPE, MAURICE A. _
289TH MP COMPANY, 4TH BATTALION, ED U.S. INFANTRY REGIMENT (THE OLD GUARD),
FORT MYER, VIRGINIA 22211

Iterm 3 Continued:

-
¥

128

120-H2

1284

13402

THE

THE

In that Specialist Maurice A. Snipe, TNG/(;

U.S. Army, did, at or near Washington,
District of Columnbia, on or about

10 November 2012, commit a sexual act upon |

Private- Lo wit: placing his fingers
inside her vulva, by causing bodily harm
upon her, to wit: by pulling her legs over his,
reaching under her skirt and pulling her
underwear to the side. ;

In that Specialist Maurice A, Snipe,

U.8. Army, did, at or near Washington,
District of Columbia, on or about

10 November 2012, assault Private - by
grabbing her hand and forcing it toward his

‘| croich,

In that Specialist Maurice A Snipe,

U.S. Army, did, at or near Avlington,
Virginia, on or about 11 Nevember 2012
wrotigfully endeavor to impede an
investigation by US Army Crimina!
Investigation Division agents into the sexual
assault of Privatc- to wit: by deleting all
pictutes, text messages, and other information
related 1o the incidents that oceurred on 10
November 2012 from his personal cell phone,
and that said conduct was of a nature to bring
discredit upon the armed forees.

NG/NG

NG/NG

PSS S S B e S P =
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1. DATE OF TRIAL (YYYYMMDD)
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL 20130509

TO: (Convening Autherity)
CDR, Headquarters, Fort Bliss, Fort Bliss, TX 79918

1. NOTIFICATION UNDER R.C.M. 1101 iS HEREBY GIVEN IN THE CASE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:

a. NAME (Last, First, Middte Initial) b. BRANCH OF SERVICE c. RANKIGRADE d. DoD ID/SSN (Last 4)
Kurtzweil, Joseph, D. U.S. Army MAJYO-4
e. ORGANIZATION (Full address) 2.a. TYPE OF COURT-MARTIAL (X ane)
HHC, 125th BSB, 3d IBCT, lst AD, Fort Bliss, Texas 79918 X | GENERAL SPECIAL D SUMMARY
. JUDGE ALONE JUDGE ALONE
b. CONVENED BY: COURT MARTIAL ORDER NUMBER(S) c. ISSUING COMMAND d. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
CMCO #97 dated 3 Oct 2012; as corrected by CMCO #97 CC HQ, Fort Bliss, TX 79918 20130221
dated 25 Feb 2013; as superseded by CMCO #1 dated 25 Feb 2013 - -
3. SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS
a. CHARGE/ b. oKLS ‘ d. s. £
SPECIFICATION NO(S). UCMJ ARTICLE(S) | cope BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE PLEA FINDING
THE 120 NG G
THE 120-11 | Abusive Sexual Contact with a Child 12-Under 16 NG G
Years Old On/Alter | Oct 07
4.a. DATE ADJUDGED (¥YYYMMDD) b. DATE OF ANY FORFEITURES OR REDUCTIONS (YYYYMMDD)
20130509 20130523
5. SENTENCE

To be confined for 30 days and to be Dismissed from service.

6.2. CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING SENTENCE TO CONFINEMENT (If any)

NA
b. DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL CREDIT c. DAYS OF OTHER JUDGE ORDERED CREDIT d. TOTAL PRESENTENCE CREDIT TOWARD POST-TRIAL
NA CONFINEMENT
7. DNA PROCESSING: 1AW 10 U.S.C. §1565 | X i s IS NOT REQUIRED.
8. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION: IAW 42 U.S.C. § 14071 X 11s ] I IS NOT REQUIRED.
9. COMPANION ACCUSED/CO-ACCUSED (Name(s) and Social Security Number(s) (I any))
NA

10. DISTRIBUTION (Copy provided to named Agencies/Unil(s))
Cdr, 1st AD; Cdr, 3/1AD; Cdr, 125 BSB, 3/1AD; Cdr, HHC, 125th BSB, 3/1AD

11. SIGNED BY (X one) NSEL | SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL OFFICER
b. RANKIGRADE c. BRANCH OF SERVICE
CPT/O3 U.S. Army
. DATE SIGNED (YYYYMMOD)
20130509
DD FORM 2707-1) MAR 2013 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. Adobe Professional X
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD Form 2707-1, Pertaining to Kurtzweil, Joseph D., MAJ xxx-xx NI
HHC, 125th Brigade Support Battalion, 3D Infantry Brigade Combat Team, 1st Armored Division, Fort
Bliss, TX 79918

Item 2b, continued:

As superseded by CMCO #4 dated 22 Mar 2013; As superseded by CMCO #8 dated 18 Apr 2013; as
corrected by CMCO #8 CC dated 18 Apr 2013; as amended by CMCO #12 dated 6 May 2013,

Appendix B B114




Department of the Army FOIA Responses Eﬁzﬂeﬂ"

General Court-Martial Order Number 8 was the last in the series for 2012.

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters, 8th Theater Sustainment Command
Fort Shafier, Hawaii 96858

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 12 February 2013
NUMBER 1

Sergeant First Class John D. Frye, [ NJlllll. U S- Army, Headguarters and Headquarters
Company, Bth Special Troops Batialion, 8th Theater Sustainment Command, Fort Shafter,
Hawaii, was arraigned at Wheeler Army Airficld, Hawail, on the following offenses at a General
Court-Martial convened by Commander, Headquarters, 8th Theater Sustatnment Command.

Charge I Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.
Specification: Did, at or near the island of Ozhu, on or about 21 June 2011, cause i to engage
in a sexual act, to wit: penetrating ber vulva with his finger, by causing bodily harm to her, to

wit: pushing ber against a wall and shoving his hand in her pants. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Not Guilty.

Charge 1I. Article 125. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification: Did, at or near the island of Oahu, on or about 21 June 2011, commit sodomy
with Jll. by force and without the consent of the said [Jllf} Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not
Gulty.

Charge [T Article 128. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: Did, at or near the island of Ozhu, on or about 21 June 2011, unlawfully
squecze and twist [l breasts with his hand. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 2: Did, at or near the island of Qahu, on or about 21 June 2011, unlawfully strike
B o the face with his hand. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

The findings were announced on 9 January 2013, All rights, privileges and property of which
the accused may have been deprived of by virtue of these proceedings will be restored.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL LYONS:

MAJ, JA
Chief, Military Justice
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GCMO No. 1, DA, Headquarters, 8th Theater Sustainment Command, Fort Shafter, Hawai
96858, dated 12 February 2013 {continued)

DISTRIBUTION:
I-Accused (SFC Fryc)
1-M3 (COL
1-t¢ (PT i
I-pc (MA! R
1-Car, HHC, 8th STB
1-Cdr, 8th TSC
2-SJA, 8th TSC
1-SJA, Fort Sill, OK 73503

1-Cdr, 125th FIN MGT CQ, ATTN: Special Actions, Schofield Barracks, HI 96857

1-Cdr, USAREC, ATTN: PCRE-FS, Fort Benjamin Harrison, IN 46249 - -
1-USACIDC (Evidence Custodian), Schofield Barracks, Hl 96857

1-PCF, Bldg. 3601, Packard Rd., Fort Sill, OK 73503-5100, Attn.: Ms. Diaz

1-HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506
I-USACIDL, 4553 N 2nd, Forest Park, GA 30297-5122

1-HQ, Department of the Army, Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division
Operations, 2800 Army Pentagon, Washington, DC 20310-2800

1-PMO, ATTN: Admin Records, Schefield Barracks, HI 96857

10-Clerk of Court, ATTN: JALS-CCZ, U.S. Army Legal Services Agency, HQDA, 901 N.
Stuart St., Arlington, VA 22203

| -Director, U.S. Army Crime Records Center, Building 14635, 6010 6th Street, Fort Belvoir, VA
22060-5585

|-Reference Sel

1-Record Section
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CORRECTED COPY
General Court-Martial Order Number 13 was the tast of the series for 2012
DNA processing is required. 10 US.C. § 1565

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
Headquarters United States Army Maneuver Center of Excellence
{ Karker Street, Building 4
Fort Benning, Georgia 31905-4500

GENERA L. COURT-MARTIAL ORDER | | March 2013
NUMBER ]

Specialist Patrick A. Wright, [ ]l US Army, Headquarters and Headquarters Company,
Maneuver Center of Excellence, Fort Benning, Georgia, was arraigned at Fort Benning, Georgia.
on the following offenses at a general court-martial, convened by the Commander, United States
Army Maneuver Center of Excellence.

Charge [ Article 120. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 1: At or near Sierra Vista, AZ, between on or about 1 July 2010 and on or about
| October 2010, cngaged in a sexual act, to wit: penetrate with his penis, the vulva of SPC [l
who was substantially incapacitated. Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Specification 21 At or near Sierra Vista, AZ, between on or about | July 2010 and on or about
1 October 2010, caused SPC [ to engage in a sexual act, to wit: penetration, with his penis,
the vutva of SPCJJJJlJ causing bodily harm upon her to wit: spreading her legs open. Plea:
Guilty. Finding: Guilty.

Charge I1:_Article 107. Plea: None. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 1: At or near Lakeland. FL.. on or about 15 November 2011, with inient to decelve,
made to SA [l an official statement, to wit: replying No” when asked, “Did SPC [l appear
1o pass out al anytime while having sexual intercourse with her?” and replying “Because she
kissed me back when [ kissed her and she started touching me over my clothes aad never stopped
me from touching or removing any of her clothes” when asked “What made you belicve SPCI
wanted to have sexual intercourse with youw.” or words to that effect, which statements were
totally false, and were then known by the accused to be false. Plea: None. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2; At or pear Lakeland, FL, on or about 12 October 2011, with intent to deceive,
made 10 SA - an official statement, to wit: replying “No” when asked “Did B el youno or
stop at any time when vou are having sexual intercourse,” or words to that effect, which
ctalement was totally false, and was then known by the accused to be false. Plea: None.

Finding: Dismissed.

201210718
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GCMO No. 1, DA, HQ, MCOE, F1 Bermning, GA 31905, dtd 1 Mar 13, cont.

Charge 1IT: Article 134, Plea: Guilty. Finding: Guilty.
The Specification: At or near Sierra Vista, AZ, between on or about | July 2010 and on or abowt
1 October 2010, provided alcohol to SPCIl 2 person who was under the Jegal age to consume

alcohol, such conduet being prejudicial 1o good order and discipline in the armed forces and
being of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces. Plea: Guilty. Tinding: Guilty.

SENTENCE
The senlence was adjudged or 29 November 2012, To be reduced to the grade of Private
(B-1}, to forfeit all pay and allowances, to be contined for 15 months, and to be discharged from
the service with a bad-conduct discharge.

ACTION

{'he sentence is approved and, except for that part of the sentence extending to a bad-conduct
discharge., will be executed.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL MCMASTER:

DISTRIBUTION:
Accused SEC, USA
Malitary Judge NCOIC, Criminal Law Division

‘teiat Counsel

Defense Counset

Cdr, HIC, MCOE

Cdr, MCOE

Cdr, MCOE, ATTN: SJA (2) Fort Benning, GA 31905

(dr, Naval Support Activity Northwest Annex, Chesapeake, VA 23322

(dr, Naval Consolidated Brig Chesapeake, Chesapeake, VA 23322

Naval Consolidated Brig Chesapeake, Chesapeake, VA 23322

Personnel Control Facility, ATTN: Personnel Records, Ft Knox, KY 40121

Cdr, HIRC, AT IN: AIHRC-PDR-R, 1600 Spearhead Ave Dept #420, Ft Knox. KY 40122
Cdr, Military Police Activity, Fort Benning, Georgia 31905

HQ, USACIDC, ATTN: CIOP-ZC, 6010 6th Sircct, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5506

QDA Office of the Provost Marshal General, ATTN: MP Division Operations, 2800 Army
Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20310-2800

4.8, Army Crimiinal Investigation Lab, Fort Gillem, ATTN: CODIS Lab, 4553 Narth 2d Street,
Bidg 213B, Forest Park, Georgia 30297-5122

Clerk of Court, (JALS-CC}, 9275 Gunston Rd, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060 (10)

Record Set

R
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i DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

For use of this form, see AR 27-10, the propenent agency is OTJAG ]

TO: Commander, Ili Corps and Fort Hood, Fort Hood, Texas 76544-5034

I

1. -ification under R.C.M. 1101 and AR 27-10, paragraph 5-3 hereby given
sse of Lhe United States v Private Carles A. GONZALEZ Gomaz,— U.5.
553 :

tainment Support Battalion,

h

-

intenance

) Support Ma
Sustainment Brigade, For

Z. Trial by General court-m

convened by: CMCO £59,

n-commissionad

e e : : -
th K 2 3 A. Gognzalez Gor
ks i er, to hav

E1a) ot

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET]

-
{

ce in grade
11
Ruthority’s spprov

ANCH OF SERVICE

CPT JA
DA FORM 44320, MAY 2010 Previous Edition Is Obsolete
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL
For use of this form, see AR 27-10; the proponent agency is OTJAG

TO: Commander, Ill Corps and Forf Hood, Fort Hood, Texas 76544-5034

1. Notification under R.C.M. 1201 and AR 27-10, paragraph 5-30 is hereby given in the
case of the United States v Specialist (E4) Matthew FOREMAN, j US Army, B

Company, 62d Expeditionary Signal Battalion, llth Signal Brigade, Fort Hood, Texas
76544.

2. Trial by General court-martial on 16 August 2012, 3 October 2012, 30 October 2012,
and 28 January 2013 at Fort Hood, Texas, convened by: CMCO Wumber 58, Headquarters, III
Corps and Fort Hood, Fort Hood, Texas, dated 18 June 2012.

3. Summary of offenses, pleas, and findings:
CH ART UCMJ SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION QF OFFENSES(S) PLEA FINDING
T — =L THE Did, a/n Fort Hood, Taxas, between o/fa NG NG
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, willfully and wrongfully
damage a dog by throwing it, injuring its bedy,
the dog being of some value,the amount of said

damaﬁinq over $500,.00, the property of
gec

I1 120 THE Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG D*
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, cause SeC [ to
engage in a sexual act, to wit: penetrating
her vulva with his penis, by using strength,
power and restraint applied to SPC
sufficient that she could not avoid or escape
the sexual conduct.

[SEE CONTINUATION SHEET]
4. SENTENCE: (Trial by MJ alone, LTC_TO forfeit all pay and allowances; to be
reduced to El; to be confined for 19 months; and to be discharged from the Service with

a bad-conduct discharge.

5. Date sentence adjudged and effective date of any forfeiture/reduction in grade
(YyyvMMDD): 20130128/20130211.

(Subjact te Convening Authority’s approval of walver, if any.) (See (CMJ Articles 57-38% and R.C.M. 1101.}

6. Contents of pretrial agreement concerning sentence, if any: a.) Disapprove any
confinement in excess of eight (8) months.

7. MNumber of days of pre-sentence confinement, if any: none.

8. MNumber of days of judge-ordered administrative credit (e.g., Article 13 violation or
pre-sentence restriction found tantamount to confinement), if any: N/A.

9. Total pre-sentence confinement credit toward post-trial confinement: N/A
10. Name(s)} and SSN(s) of companion accused or co-accused, 1f any: None
11. DNA processing IAW 10 U.S.C. § 1565 is reguired.

12. Conviction does not require sex offender registration IAW 42 U.S5.C. § 1407L.

DA FORM 4430, MAY 2010 Pravious Edition I=s Obsolete
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CONTINUATTON _SHE FORM 4430 PERTAINING TO SPC MATTHEW
W. FOREMAN, , US Army, A Company, 62d

Expeditionary Signal Battalion, 1llth signal Brigade, Fort
Hood, Texas 76544

3. Summary of offenses, pleas, and findings (continued):
CH ART GCMJ SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES(S) PLEA FINDING

III 120a THE SPC Matthew Foreman should have known that NG NG

¢ SPC - would be plzced in reascnable fear
of bodily harm to herself, did, o/n 1 MAR 10
Fort Hood, Texas, between ofa and 15 DEC 10,
wrongfully engage in a course of conduct
directed at SPC -, to wit: ringing the
doorbell when she answer, hid his vehicle by
her house, waiting in front of her school for
her to come out, and stopping her from leaving
in her car, thereby inducing in SE’C- a
reasonable fear of bodily harm to herself.

v 121 T . Did, a/n Fort Hocd, Texas, between o/a G G
1 MAR 2010 and 1 DEC 10, wrongfully
appropriate a phone, of some value, the
property of SPC

2 Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas between o/a NG G
1 OCT 10 and 15 DEC 10, wrongfully
appropriate a backpack, containing personal
documents and belongings, of some value, the

property of SEC i}

v 125 THE Did a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG D*
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, commit sodomy with

SPC- by force without the consent of
SeC

L'as 128 1 Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG NG**
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, commit an assault
upon SPC -by strangling her on the
neck, with force and means likely to
produce death or grievous bodily harm, to
wit: constricting her neck with his hands
to prevent breathing and bloed circulation.

2 Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas between o/a G G
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, unlawfully grab
the face of sec [} witn nis hena.

3 Did, a/r Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG G*

1 MRR 10 and 1 DEC 10, unlawfully place

a pillow and blanket over SPC-

mouth and nose with his hands.
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DA FORM 4430 PERTAINING TO SPC MATTHEW W.
FOREMAN, US BArmy, A Company, 62d Expeditionary Signal
Battalion, 1lth signal Brigade, Fort Hood, Texas 76544

3. Summary of offenses, pleas, and findings (continued):
CH ART UCMJ SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF QOFFENSES(S) PLEA FINDING
4 Did, 2/n Fort Hood, Texas, between c/a NG G

1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, unlawfully pick
up the body of SPCHEMM with his hands
and shoulders and refuse to put her down.

'Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a G G
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, unlawfully spit on
SEC -face with saliva from his mouth.

w

) Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, on.divers ) NG G
occasions between ofa 1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10,
unlawfully grab SPC - on her wrist with
his hand.

7 Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG G
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, assault syc- by
throwing a table at her.

8 Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG G
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, assault 52C [l vy
throwing a chessboard at her.

VIL 134 1 pDid, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG D*
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, with intent to commit
rape, commit assault upon S2C by picking

her up and carrying her up the stairs,
throwing her on the bed, grabbing her breasts
and kissing her neck, while she was resisting,
which conduct was to the prejudice of good
order and discipline in the armed forces and
was of a nature to bring discredit upon the
armed forces.

2 pid, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG NG
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, wrongfully and
intentionally interfere with SPC when

taking the phone from her so she could not
call the police to repert him for misconduct,
which conduct was to the prejudice of good
order and discipline in the armed forces and
was of a nature to bring discredit upon the
armed forces.

3 Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a NG NG
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 19, wrongfully injure
a dog by throwing it, resulting in a large
veterinary bill, which conduct, under the
circumstances was to the prejudice of good
order and discipline in the armed forces
and was of a nature to bring discredit upon
the armed forces.
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Signal Battalion,

CH ART UCMJ SPEC

rorzczy, [

3. Summary of offenses, pleas, and findings (continued):

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES(S) PLEA

CONTINUATION SHEET, DA FORM 4430 PERTAINING TO SPC MATTHEW W.
US Army, A Company, 62d Expeditiocnary
11th signal Brigade, Fort Hood, Texas 76544

FINDING

4

was given.

Specification, Guilty.

Did, a/n Fort Hcod, Texas, between ofa NG
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, willfully and

wrongfully carry away SPC i} a person not

a minor, against her will, which conduct was

to the prejudice of good order and discipline

in the armed forces and was of a nature to

bring discredit upon the armed forces.

Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, on divers occasions NG

‘between ¢/a 1 MAR-10 and 1 DEC 10, willfully

and wrongfully confine SPC | 2 pexson not
a minor, against her will, by blocking her
and getting in front of her when she was
trying to get out of the kitchen door, and
locking the kitchen door so she could not
leave the building, which conduct, under the
circumstances, was to the prejudice cf good
order and discipline in the armed forces and
was of a nature to bring discredit upon the
armed forces.

Did, a/n Fort Hooed, Texas, between o/a NG
1 MAR 10 and 1 BEC 10, wrongfully

communica STl = threat to “bust

open” CPL head, or words to that

effect, which conduct was to the prejudice

of good order and discipline in the armed

forces and of a nature to bring discredit

upon the armed forces.

Did, a/n Fort Hood, Texas, between o/a . NG
1 MAR 10 and 1 DEC 10, wrongfully

communicate to SPC [l a threat to burn

and destroy her citizenship paperwork and

her passport, or words to that effect, which
conduct, under the circumstances, was

prejudiciai to the good order and discipline

of the armed forces and of a2 nature to bring
discredit upon the armed forces.

G

D*‘l‘

NG*&

D*-The Military Judge granted a Government motion to dismiss The Specification of C
Charge 1I and Charge II, The Specification of Charge V and Charge V, and Specification 1
of Charge VII with prejudice after plea was found provident and before findings evidence

D-*The Military Judge dismissed Specification 5 ¢f Charge VII based on Defense motion of
failure to state an offense prior to announcing findings.

NG* The Military Judge made an RCM 917 ruling finding the accused NG of Specification 6 of
Charge VII after plea was found provident and before findings were announced.

NG** The Military Judge granted a Defense motion to dismiss and entered a verdict of NG of
Specirfication 1 of Charge VI and Specification 6 of Charge VII after plea was found
provident and before findings were announced.

G* Guilty, except the words “and blanket” of the excepted words, Not Guilty, of the
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, FORT BLISS
FORT BLISS, TX 79918

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 15 May 2013
NUMBER 17

Staff Sergeant Brent A. Ingersoll,_ U.S. Army, Headquarters and Headquarters
Company, 1 Battalion, 77" Armor Regiment, 4" Heavy Brigade Combat Team, 1* Armored
Division, Fort Bliss, Texas, 79918, was arraigned at Fort Bliss, Texas, on the following offenses
at a general court-martial convened by the Commander, Headquarters, Fort Bliss.- S

Charge I. Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: Between on or about 13 December 2007 and on or about 21 January 2012, on
divers occasions, at or near Fort Bliss, Texas, the accused, did, engage in a lewd act, to wit:
touch with his hand the genitalia of [l a child who had not attained the age of 16 years.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 2: Between on or about 13 December 2007 and on or about 21 January 2012, on
divers occasions, at or near Fort Bliss, Texas, the accused, did, engage in a lewd act, to wit:
cause his genitalia to be touched by- a child who had not attained the age of 16 years.
Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty. )

Specification 3: Between on or about 11 September 2009 and on or about 21 January 2012, on
divers occasions, at or near Fort Bliss, Texas, the accused, did, engage in sexual contact, to wit:
touch with his hand the breasts of-a child who had attained the age of 12 years but had not
attained the age of 16 years. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 4: Between on or about 11 September 2009 and on or about 21 January 2012, on
divers occasions, at or near Fort Bliss, Texas, the accused, did, engage in sexual contact, to wit:
touch with his hand the genitalia of , a child who had attained the age of 12 years but had not
attained the age of 16 years. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 5: Between on or about 11 September 2009 and on or about 21 January 2012, on
divers occasions, at or near Fort Bliss, Texas, and Elephant Butte Lake, New Mexico, the
accused, did, cause-to engage in sexual contact, to wit: touch with his penis the hand of -
a child who had attained the age of 12 years but had not attained the age of 16 years. Plea: Not
Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 6: Between on or about 13 December 2007 and on or about 21 January 2012, on
divers occasions, at or near Fort Bliss, Texas, the accused, did, take indecent liberties in the
physical presence of B - female under 16 years of age, by exposing his penis, with the intent

to arouse, appeal to, or gratify the sexual desire of the accused. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not
Guilty.
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GCMO No. 17, DA, HQ, Fort Bliss, Fort Bliss, TX, 79916, dated 15 May 2013 (Continued)

Charge II. Article 125. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

The Specification: Between on or about 11 September 2009 and on or about 21 January 2012, at
or near Fort Bliss, Texas, the accused, did, commit sodomy with JJlll a child who had attained
the age of 12 but was under the age of 16 years. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

The findings were announced on 3 October 2012. All rights, privileges and property of which
the accused may have been deprived of by virtue of these proceedings will be restored.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL PITTARD:

DISTRIBUTION:
1-Accused
1-Military Judge (co'
1-Trial Counsel (CPT :
1-Defense Counsel (CPT
1-Cdr, HHC, 1* Bn, 77" AR Regt., 4" HBCT, 1* AR DIV
1-Cdr, 1 Bn, 77™ AR Regt., 4" HBCT, 1* AR DIV
1-Cdr, 4™ HBCT, 1" AR DIV
1-AFBL-DHR-AGR, AFBL-DRM-F, AFBL-PM
1-Cdr, 76™ MP DET (CID), 11" MP BN CID
2-Cdr, HQ, Fort Bliss, ATTN: SJA
1-U.S. Army Court of Criminal Appeals, ATTN: Clerk of Court (JALS-CCZ),
9275 Gunston Road, Fort Belvoir, Virginia 22060-5546
1-U.S. Army HRC, ATTN: AHRC-PDR-RB, 1600 Spearhead Division Avenue,
Dept. 420, Fort Knox, Kentucky 40122-5402
1-Director, U.S. Army Crime Records Center, Russell Knox Building,
27130 Telegraph Road, Quantico, Virginia 22134
1-Cdr, HQ, U.S. Army CID Command, Russell Knox Building,
27130 Telegraph Road, Quantico, Virginia 22134
1-Record Set
1-Reference Set

A
Chiei, Military Justice
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, FORT BLISS
FORT BLISS, TX 79918

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 17 July 2013
NUMBER 25

Specialist Steven C. Campbell, _ U.S. Army, A Company, 86" Expeditionary Signal
Battalion, Fort Bliss, Texas, 79918, was arraigned at Fort Bliss, Texas, on the following offenses
at a general court-martial convened by the Commander, Headquarters, Fort Bliss.

The Charge. Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 1: Between on or about 1 March 2011 and on or about 31 May 2011, at or near
Sierra Vista, Arizona, the accused, did, cause Specialist (E-4)- to engage in a sexual act, to
wit: inserting his finger in Specialist (E-4) ulva, by placing her in fear of physical injury
to her person. (After arraignment but before entry of pleas, the military judge granted the
unopposed motion of Trial Counsel to dismiss Specification 1 of The Charge.) Plea: None
Entered. Finding: Dismissed.

Specification 2 (Re-numbered as Specification 1 of The Charge): Between on or about

1 March 2011 and on or about 31 May 2011, at or near Sierra Vista, Arizona, the accused, did,
cause Specialist (E-4)- to engage i a sexual act, to wit: inserting his finger in Specialist
(E-4) vulva, who was substantially incapable of communicating unwillingness to engage
in the sexual act. (After arraignment but before entry of pleas, the military judge granted the
unopposed motion of Trial Counsel to amend Specification 2 of The Charge by striking the
words, symbols, and figure, “cause Specialist (E-4)-t0" and by re-numbering it.) Plea: Not
Guilty. Finding: Not Guilty.

Specification 3: Between on or about 1 March 2011 and on or about 31 May 2011, at or near
Sierra Vista, Arizona, the accused, did, engage in sexual contact, with Specialist (E—4)- to
wit: touching her genitalia with his finger, by placing her in fear of physical injury to her person.
(After arraignment but before entry of pleas, the military judge granted the unopposed motion of
Trial Counsel to dismiss Specification 3 of The Charge.) Plea: None Entered. Finding:
Dismissed.

Specification 4 (Re-numbered as Specification 2 of The Charge): Between on or about

1 March 2011 and on or about 31 May 2011, at or near Sierra Vista, Arizona, the accused, did,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact with Specialist (E-4) -, to wit: touching her genitalia
with his finger, while Specialist (E—4)-was substantially incapable of communicating
unwillingness to engage in the sexual contact. (After arraignment but before entry of pleas, the
military judge granted the unopposed motion of Trial Counsel to amend Specification 4 of The
Charge by striking the word, “wrongfully” and by re-numbering it.) Plea: Not Guilty. Finding:
Not Guilty.
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GCMO No. 25, DA, HQ, Fort Bliss, Fort Bliss, TX, 79916, dated 17 July 2013 (Continued)

Specification 5: Between on or about 1 March 2011 and on or about 31 May 2011, at or near
Sierra Vista, Arizona, the accused, did, engage in sexual contact with Specialist (E-4) - to
wit: touching her breasts with his hands, and such sexual contact was without legal justification
or lawful authorization and without the permission of Specialist (E-4)-(After arraignment
but before entry of pleas, the military judge granted the unopposed motion of Trial Counsel to
dismiss Specification 5 of The Charge.) Plea: None Entered. Finding: Dismissed.

* The findings were announced on 13 December 2012. All rights, privileges, and property of
which the accused may have been deprived of by virtue of these proceedings will be restored.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL

DISTRIBUTION:
1-Accused
1-Military Judge (LTC
1-Trial Counsel (CPT
1-Defense Counsel (CPT
1-Cdr, A Co, 86" ESB
1-AFBL-DHR-AGR, AFBL-DRM-F, AFBL-PM
1-Cdr, 76" MP DET (CID), 11" MP BN CID
2-Cdr, HQ, Fort Bliss, ATTN: SJA
1-U.S. Army Court of Criminal Appeals, ATTN: Clerk of Court (JALS-CCZ),
9275 Gunston Road, Fort Belvoir, Virginia 22060-5546
1-U.S. Army HRC, ATTN: AHRC-PDR-RB, 1600 Spearhead Division Avenue,
Dept. 420, Fort Knox, Kentucky 40122-5402
1-Director, U.S. Army Crime Records Center, Russell Knox Building,
27130 Telegraph Road, Quantico, Virginia 22134
1-Cdr, HQ, U.S. Army CID Command, Russell Knox Building,
27130 Telegraph Road, Quantico, Virginia 22134
1-Record Set
1-Reference Set

MAIJ, JA
Chief, Military Justice

(3]
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL
For use of this form, see AR 27-10; the proponent agancy is OTJAG

TO:
Commander, Fort Bliss, Fort Bliss, TX 79918

1. Notification under R.C.M. 1101 and AR 27-10, paragraph 5-30 Is hereby glven in the case of he United States v

SAFIEDEEN, Abess K., CPT.- HHC, 72nd BSB, 212th FiB, 15t AD, Fort Bliss, TX 79918

2. Trial by General court-marlial on _ 11-1DEC . 2012 4t Fort Bliss, TX 79918
conveﬁed by: CMGO Numbér - 84 Ha, VForl B'lriévs-, .F.on Bliss, 'T*, cialed 13 Apr.Z‘OHIIZ;. ﬁs,supérseded by CMCO 90,” . L

dtd 11Jul12; 90ce, dtd 11 Jul 12; CMCO 92, did 24 Aug 12; CMCO 94, dtd 11 Sep 12; CMCO 97,3 Oct 12;
3. Summary of offenses, pleas, and find/ngs:

CH ART UCMJ SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE(S) PLEA FINDING

SEE CONTINUATION SHEETS t-3

4. SENTENCE:
To be confined for 48 months. To be dismissed from the service.

5. Date sentence adjudged and effective date of any forfeiture or reduction in grade (YYYYMMDD): 201212 |2’/a}o/°1/cal'ﬂlé
(See UCMJ Articles 57-58b and R.C.M. 1101.)

6. Conlents of prelrial agreement concerning sentence, if any:
None

7. Number of days of presentence confinement, if any: None

8. Number of days of judgs-ordered administrative credil for presentence confinement or restriction found lantamount
to confinement, if any: None

9. Tolal presentence confinement credil toward post-Irial confinement: None

10. Name(s) and SSN(s) of companion accused or co-accusad, if any:
N/A

11. DNA processing /] is [_] is not required.
12. Conviclion(s} EZ] does D daes not require sex offender registration.

GES
CDR, HHC, 72d BSB, 212th FiB, 1st AD CDR, 72d BSB, 212th FiB, Ist AD
Fort Bliss, TX 79918 i

TYPED NAME

!!!l BRA

cPr JA
DA FORM 4430, MAY 2010 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. APD PE v1.00ES
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CONTINUATION SHEET / , DA Form 4430, Pertaining to SAFIEDEEN, Abess K., CPT,
HHC, 72d BSB, 212th FiB, Ist AD, Fort Bliss, TX 79918

2. Continued: as amended by CMCOQO 104, dtd 10 Dec 12

CH ART SPEC  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES PLEA FINDING
UCMIJ )
1 120 | NG G
1~ Between ofa I Nov Il and o/a 30 Nov t1, “NG - G

at or near E| Paso, TX, the accused did,
cause SPC -to engage in a sexual act,
to wit: insert his penis in her vulva, by
causing bodily harm upon her, to wit: an
offensive touching.

2 Betweeno/a 1 Aug 11 and ofa 31 Aug 11 NG NG
at or near El Paso, TX, the accused did,
cause PFC-to engage in sexual act, to
wit: insert his finger and/or penis in her
genital opening, by causing bodily harm -
upon her, to wit: an offensive touching.

3 Between ofa I Aug 11 and o/a 31 Aug 11, NG G
at or near El Paso, TX, the accused did,
wrongfully engage in sexual contact with
PFC to wit: touch her breast with his
hand and such sexual contact was without
legal justification or lawful authorization
and without the permission of PFC
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CONTINUATION SHEET 7, DA Form 4430, Pertaining to SAFIEDEEN, Abess K., CPT,
HHC, 72d BSB, 212th FiB, Ist AD, Fort Bliss, TX 79918

I 134 | | NG G

| Between o/a | Nov | [ and o/a 30 Nov at NG G
or near El Paso, TX, the accused did,
knowingly fraternize with SPC I an
enlisted person, on terms of military
equality, to wit: inviting her to his
residence, consuming alcohol with her and
engaging in sexual intercourse with her, in
violation of custom of the United States

~Army that an officer shall not fraternize
with enlisted persons on terms of military
equality, which conduct, under the
circumstances, was prejudicial to the good
order and discipline in the armed forces or
was of a nature to bring discredit upon the
armed forces.

2 Between o/a | Aug |1 and o/a 31 Augl |, NG G'
at or near El Paso, TX, the accused did,
knowingly fraternize with PFC - an
enlisted person, on terms of military
equality, to wit: inviting her to his
residence, kissing, touching her breast, and
digitally penetrating her, in violation of the
custom of the United States Army that
officers shall not fraternize with enlisted
persons on terms of military equality,
which conduct, under the circumstances,
was prejudicial to the good order and
discipline in the armed forces or was of a
nature to bring discredit upon the armed
forces.

3 Between ofa 15 Oct 11 and o/a 15 Nov 11, NG G
at or near E} Paso, TX, the accused did,
knowingly fraterize with PVZ- an
enlisted person, on terms of military
equality, to wit: inviting her to his
residence to spend the night with him, in
violation of the custom of the United
States Army that officers shall not
fraternize with enlisted persons on terms
of military equality, which conduct, under
the circumstances, was prejudicial to the
good order and discipline in the armed
forces or was of a nature to bring discredit
upon the armed forces.
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CONTINUATION SHEET 3, DA Form 4430, Pertaining to SAFIEDEEN, Abess K., CPT,
HHC, 72d BSB, 212th FiB, 1st AD, Fort Bliss, TX 79918

Between o/a | May 11 and o/a 30 Jun 11, NG G
at or near El Paso, TX, the accused did

knowingly fraternize with SP an

enlisted person, on terms of military
equality, to wit: inviting her to his
residence, in violation of the custom of the
United States Army that officers shall not
fraternize with enlisted persons on terms
of military equality, which conduct, under
the circumstances, was prejudicial to the
good order and discipline in the armed
forces or was of a nature to bring discredit
upon the armed forces.

1. Guilty, except the words “digitally penetrating her.” Of the excepted words, Not Guilty.
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DNA Processing required. 10 U.S.C. § 1565

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, FORT BLISS
FORT BLISS, TX 79918

GENERAL COURT-MARTIAL ORDER 18 July 2013
NUMBER 29

Private First Class John L. Garrett II_J.S. Army, Rear Detachment, 1% Battalion,
43" Air Defense Artillery Regiment, 11™ Air Defense Artillery Brigade, Fort Bliss, Texas,

79916, was arraigned at Fort Bliss, Texas, on the following offenses at a general court-martial
convened by the Commander, Headquarters, Fort Bliss.

Charge I. Article 81. Plea: Not Guilty. (After entry of pleas but before findings, the military
judge granted the unopposed motion of Trial to dismiss Charge I.) Finding: Dismissed.

The Specification: On or about 19 May 2012, at or near El Paso, Texas, the accused, did,
conspire with Private First Class-to commit an offense under the UCMJ, to wit: rape, in
violation of Article 120 of the UCMYJ, and in order to effect the object of the conspiracy the said
accused did pull Private horts down. Plea: Not Guilty. (Afier entry of pleas but before
findings, the military judge granted the unopposed motion of Trial Counsel to dismiss The
Specification of Charge I.) Finding: Dismissed.

Charge 11 (Should have been re-designated as “The” Charge.). Article 120. Plea: Not Guilty,
but Guilty to the lesser included offense of assault consummated by a battery, in violation of
Article 128, UCMIJ. (After entry of pleas but before findings, the military judge granted the
unopposed motion of Trial Counsel to dismiss the greater offense of forcible rape in Charge 11.)
Finding: Not Guilty, but Guilty to the lesser included offense of assault consummated by a
battery, in violation of Article 128, UCMJ.

The Specification: On or about 19 May 2012, at or near El Paso, Texas, the accused, did, cause
Private to engage in a sexual act, to wit: inserted his finger and his penis into Private

vagina, by using strength, power, and restraint applied to Privateh sufficient that she
could not avoid or escape the sexual conduct. Plea: Not Guilty but Guilty to the lesser included
offense of assault consummated by a battery in violation of Article 128, UCMYJ, in that the
accused, U.S. Army, did, at or near El Paso, Texas, on or about 19 May 2012, unlawfully touch
Private- on her vagina with his penis. (After entry of pleas but before findings, the military
judge granted the unopposed motion of Trial Counsel to dismiss the greater offense of forcible
rape in The Specification of Charge I1.) Finding: Guilty as amended.

SENTENCE

Sentence was adjudged on 3 April 2013: to be discharged from the service with a Bad-Conduct
Discharge, to be confined for six months, and to be reduced to Private, E-1.
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GCMO No. 29, DA, HQ, Fort Bliss, Fort Bliss, TX, 79916, dated 18 July 2013 (Continued)

ACTION

The sentence is approved and, except for the Bad-Conduct Discharge, will be executed. On

18 April 2013, the General Court-Martial Convening Authority approved a waiver of the
automatic forfeiture of all pay and allowances, for six months from the effective date of sentence,
and for the waiver to be paid to the accused’s spouse, Mrs.

BY COMMAND OF MAJOR GENERAL MacFARLAND:

DISTRIBUTION:

1-Accused MAJ JA

|-Military Judge (LTC Chief, Military Justice
1-Trial Counsel (CPT

1-Defense Counsel (CPT )

1-Cdr, Rear D, 1/43 ADA Regt., 11" ADA Bde

1-Cdr, 11" ADA Bde

1-AFBL-DHR-AGR, AFBL-DRM-F, AFBL-PM

1-Cdr, 76" MP DET (CID), 11" MP BN CID

2-Cdr, HQ, Fort Bliss, ATTN: SJA

10-U.S. Army Court of Criminal Appeals, ATTN: Clerk of Court (JALS-CCZ),
9275 Gunston Road, Fort Belvoir, Virginia 22060-5546

1-U.S. Army HRC, ATTN: AHRC-PDR-RB, 1600 Spearhead Division Avenue,
Dept. 420, Fort Knox, Kentucky 40122-5402

1-U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory, Fort Gillem, ATTN: CODIS Lab,
4930 North 31% Street, Forest Park, Georgia 30297-5205

1-Director, U.S. Army Crime Records Center, Russell Knox Building,
27130 Telegraph Road, Quantico, Virginia 22134

1-Cdr, HQ, U.S. Army CID Command, Russell Knox Building,
27130 Telegraph Road, Quantico, Virginia 22134

1-HQDA, Office of the PMG, ATTN: MP Operations Division,
150 Army Pentagon, Washington, DC 20310-0150

1-U.S. Army PCF, Fort Sill, Oklahoma 73503

1-Midwest Joint RCF, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas 66027

1-Record Set

1-Reference Set

o
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL ‘

7. DATE OF TRAL vy 7amiDD

20130425

rﬁmﬂmﬂuw
Cidr. Hendquariers, Font Bliss, Fort Blhe, TX 799110

1. NOTIFICATION | RCM. 1101 I8 HERERY GIVEN N THE CABE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:
b NAME [Last Fesl Mckile ol B ERANCH OF RERVCE & MANMOAADE
RAMIREZ, Steven 11 LS. Ammy SFC/E-7
* GRGANZATION (Fif srass) Za. TYPE OF COURT-MARTIAL o aney
| HMU.&WWMHMMM?. it AR DIV ¥ | cEmemal SPECIAL Dm
| Font Blisa. TX 79912 A0GE ALORE L
5. COMVENED AY: COURT MARTIAL ORDEA NUMBER(E) & ISEUNG COMMAND o DATE (¥ ¥YYMMOD)
00 drd 11 JUL 12 supersedad by #90cc &d 11 JUL |2 492 dd HO), Forr Blim, TX 79918 » :
24 AUG 12 #98 dud 1) SEP 1Z; (See Continuation Sheen 120813
1 SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS =
& CHARGE ‘ & u:u d . L
APRCIFC A TWO WO UCM ARTICLELS) . BREF DESCRIFTON OF OF FENSE PLEA FrMDMNG
1 ! 120 120- | Aggravated sexun! st of a child 12 but ander NG NG
Dl | 16 yearyold
1 120~ | Abusive sexual contact with child 12 bat under 16 yeans NG NG
n ald. i
3| | 120- | Aguravatec sexuai contaet with a chid under 12 yemrs NG NG
G1 | eld,
4+ I20- | Abusive sexual contact with child !Zr.w.m.nm'u&l.'-t'li\-ﬂutuJ NG NG
] old
3 120- | Indecen ilherty with & chid NG a
n
i The 134 134- | Provided alcohol 1o a minor, conduct preiudicial to NG o
I- | good oeder snd discipline in the wmed forees.
| "5 DATE ADJUDGED rvvvvvaEs) &. DATR OF ANY FORF BITURES OR REDUCTIONS (v v TaMCD)
20130425 20130509
|5 =ENTENCE

To be dishonorably discharged from the service, 1o be confined for one year, (See Continuation Sheet)

64 CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL ADREEMENT CON
NIA
T
‘l DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL CREDIT . DATS OF OTHER JU)| o

4 TOUAL PRESENTENCE CREDT THWARD

N/A /20 ALays conmemnt /28
7. DNA PROCESSING: 1AW 10 US.C. 11888 | X |18 '8 NOT REQUIRED.
|* SEX OFFEMDER REGISTRATION: AW 42USC Aior1 | X [is |  [isnorrequnen.

Mieriad 070 Soca Secusy Numbeds) (If aryr

« BRANCH OF EERVICT

JA/US. Army

» GATE SIGHED (VY v asmn)

0130423

L
PREVICUS ECITION 1S OBSOLETE
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1. DATE OF TRIAL (YYYYMMDD)
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL 20130530
TO: (Convening Authority)
Commander, Fort Bliss and Fort Bliss, Texas 79918
1. NOTIFICATION UNDER R.C.M. 1101 IS HEREBY GIVEN IN THE CASE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:
a. NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial) b. BRANCH OF SERVICE <. RANKIGRADE d. DoD 1DISSN (Last 4)
Sentner, Ryan L. US Army PFC/E-3
6. ORGANIZATION (Full address) 2.a. TYPE OF COURT-MARTIAL (X one)
Rear Detachment, 1st Battalion, 43rd Air Defense Artillery, 11th  [5¢'] geneRAL SPECIAL E:' SUMMARY
Air Defense Anillery Brigade, Fort Bliss, Texas 79916 % | JUDGE ALONE JUDGE ALONE
b. CONVENED BY: COURT MARTIAL ORDER NUMBER(S) ¢. ISSUING COMMAND d. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
CMCO #97, dated 3 Oct 12, superseded by CMCO #97cc, dated 3 | HQ, Fort Bliss, Texas 20130123
Oct 12, superseded by CMCO #1, dated 25 Feb 13, -
~{3. SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS S
a. CHARGE/ b. iy d. a. f.
SPECIFICATION NO(S). UCMJ ARTICLE(S) | cope BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE PLEA FINDING
{ . NG NG
The 81 120-A1 Conspiracy - Rape Using force on/after 1 Oct 07 NG NG
Il ) NG G
The 120 120-A1 | Rape. Using Force on/after t Oct 07 NG G
(SEE CONTINUATION SHEET)
4.a. DATE ADJUDGED (YYYYMMDD) b. DATE OF ANY FORFEITURES OR REDUCTIONS (YYYYMMOD)
20130530 20130613
5. SENTENCE
Confinermient for 4 years, and to be discharged from the US Army with a Dishonorable Discharge.
6.2. CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING SENTENCE TO CONFINEMENT (f any)
None. :
b. DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL CREDIT c. DAYS OF OTHER JUDGE ORDERED CREDIT d. TOTAL PRESENTENCE CREDIT TOWARD POST-TRIAL
N/A N/A CONFINEMENT N/A
7. DNA PROCESSING: |AW 10 U.S.C. 81565 TXJ IS 1S NOT REQUIRED.
8. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION: IAW 42 U.S.C. §14071 X |18 ' IS NOT REQUIRED.

ED (Name(s) and Sacial Security Number(s) (If any))

E (Copy provided to named Agencies/Unit(s))
Cdr, RD, 1-43, 11th Bde; SJA; USAFB; PSB; Accused; Defense Counsel.

PL SIGNED BY (X one) [ >¢ | TRIAL GOUNSEL | SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL OFFICER

i itial) b. RANKIGRADE c. BRANCH OF SERVICE
CPT/O-3 US Army

o. DATE SIGNED (YYYYMMDD)
20130530

PREVIOUS EDITION 1S OBSOLETE Adobe Professional X
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD Form 2707-1, Pertaining to SENTNER, Ryan L., PFC,
RD, 1-43 ADA, 11th ADA Bde, Fort Bliss, TX 79916

Continued from block 2.b.:

Superseded by CMCO #4, dated 22 Mar 13, superseded by CMCO #8, dated 18 April 13,
superseded by CMCO #8cc, dated 18 April 13, superseded by CMCO #13, dated 10 May 13.
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This matter is being declined. The reasons were provided to the alleged victim and her family
when we met with them on 8/26/2010. The basic reasons are as follows: No physical evidence,
intoxication by the parties, alleged assault took place in victim's home (with her entire family
home) yet she failed to call for help or try to alert anyone, alleged assault went on for 15 minutes
where suspect did not hold her down or cover her mouth yet no call for help even though mom
and step-dad just feet away, after assault she did not inform family but rather went down the
street and told her friend, went back home and went to sleep with siblings, friend didn't
immediately tell her mom until later in the morning, etc. There is no indicia of rape in all the
facts of this case. There is a substantial lack of evidence that could be used to prove this beyond a
reasonable doubt. Therefore, charges are declined.
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l 1. DATE OF TRIAL (YYYYMMODD)
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL 20130606
|
TO: (Convening Authority)
Commander, Headquarters, Joint Readiness Training Center and Fort PolkFort Polk, Louisiana 71439
1. NOTIFICATION UNDER R.C.M. 1101 1S HEREBY GIVEN IN THE CASE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:
a. NAME(Las!, Firsl, Middle Initial) b. anméuorssnwcs ¢. RANKIGRADE d. DoD ID/ISSN (Last 4)
Pond, Jeremy M, m_m SPC -
5. ORGANIZATION (Zull addrass) 2.a. TYPE OF COURT-MARTIAL (X ong)
204th MP Co, 519th MP BN, Fort Polk, LA 71459 /| sEnERaL [ AERGIAL (] summary
| | JUDGE ALONE JUDGE ALONE
b, CONVENED BY: COURT MARTIAL ORDER NUMBER(S) c. 158UING COMMAND d. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
CMCO #6, viced CMCO #12, viced CMCO #13 HQ, JRTC and Ft Polk 20130213
3. SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS
2. CHARGE/ b. I;ks d. 0. f.
SPECIFICATION NO(S). UCMJ ARTICLE(S) gooa BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE PLEA FINDINGS
&
f
|
SEE CONTINUATION SHEET
I
3.2. DATE ADJUDGED (YYYYMMOD) b. DATE OF ANY FORFEITURES OR REDUCTIONS  (¥¥YYMMDD)]
20130607 A 20\50(421\
5. SENTENCE
To be confined for S months, and 10 be discharged with a Bad Conduct Discharge
5.2 CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING SENTENGCE TO CONFINEMENT  (If any)
N/A
b. DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL CREDIT & DAYS OF QTHER JUDGE CROERED GREDIT T4, TOTAL PRESENTENGE CREDIT TOWARD POST-TRIAL
0 i i} | conrmement 0
7. DNA PROCESSING: IAW 10 U.S.C. § 1565 JMJLS ‘[:](IS NOT REQUIRED.
8. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION: IAW 42 U.S.C. § 14071 Chis I@ﬂENmme%n
s e . e S —
3. COMPANION ACCUSEDICO-ACCUSED (Mame(s) and Social Security Number(s) (If anyl)
N/A
10. DISTRIBUTION (Copy p;ovidad to named Agunci&b‘ﬂ]l’lﬁ(s,}} o E
Cdr, 204th MP Co, 519th MP Bn; SJA, HQ, JRTC and Ft Polk; PSB; Accused; Defense Counsel
11, SIGNED BY (X one). [ /TRIALCOUNSEL | | SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL OFFICER |
a. NAME(Last, First, Middle Initial] b. RANK/GRADE ch.. BRANGCH OF 3ERVIGE
MAJS l IA ]
= = T |'s. DATESIGNED (Y¥YYMMOD) I
| 20130607

PREVIOUS EDITION 1S OBSOLETE

APL PE v1.00DES
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD Form 2707-1 - SPC POND, JEREMY, M. | NN us.
Army, 204th Military Police Company, 519th Military Police Battalion. Fort Polk, LA 71459

[tem 3 Continued:

a

CHARGE
/SPECIFI
CATION
NO(S)

b. UCMJ [ c. DIBRS

ARTICL
E(S)

{ CODE

d. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

e. PLEA~

f. FINDINGS

[

107

107-B-

To the charge

Not Guilty

Guilty

-In that Specialist Jeremy M Pond, U.S.
Army, did, at or near Fort Polk,
Louisiana, on or about 26 September
2012, with intent to deceive, make to
special Agent [N offcial

' statement, to wit: "No," in response to the

questions, "Did you

intercourse with Mrs,

tand-thid
. which statements
were was totally false, and awere was then
known by the said Specialist Pond to be
so false.

Not Guilty

Guilty

To the charge

Not Guilty

| Not Guilty

In that Specialist Jeremy M Pond, U.S.
Army, did, at or near Leesville, Louisiana,
between on or about 8 September 2012
and on or about 9 September 2012
commit a sexual act upon Mrs.

-to wit: placing his penis in her

vulva, when Mrs. was incapable of
consenting to the sexual act due to
impairment by a drug, intoxicant, or other
similar substance, and that condition was
known or reasonably should have been
known by the Accused.

Not Guilty

' Not Guilty

{

|
|
|
|

(1!

128-B-

To the charge

Not Guilty

Not Guilty

v

e

In that Specialist Jeremy M Pond, U.S.

| between on or about 8 September 2012
Iand on or about 9 September 2012,
unlawfully bite Mrs.

| the neck.

on

Not Guilty

Army, did, at or near Leesville, Louisiana, |

|
|
i

|

Not Guilty

To the charge

| Not Guilty

e | et
Il
4=
1}
9v]

In that Specialist Jeremy M Pond, U.S.
| Army, a married man, did, at or near

| Not Guilty

|
|

)
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD Form 2707-1 - SPC POND. JEREMY. M.. U.S.
Army, 204th Military Police Company. 519th Military Police Battalion, Fort Polk. LA 71459

I Leesville, Louisiana, between on or about
8 September 2012 and on or about 9
September 2012, wrongfully have sexual
intercourse with Mrs— a
married woman not his wife, and that said
conduct was to the prejudice of good
order and discipline in the armed forces
and was of a nature to bring discredit
upon the armed forces. ]

(o |
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL
For use of this form, see AR 27-10: the proponent agency is OTJAG.

TO:
Commander, United States Army Alaska, Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson, Alaska 99505

1. Notification under R.C.M. 1101 and AR 27-10, paragraph 5-30 is hereby given in the case of the United States v

{8SG) Robert D. Carlson, mompany, 1-24th Infantry Regiment, Fort Wainwright, Alaska 99703.

2. Trial by Gemeral court-martial on 12 February . 2013 gzt Fort Wainwright, Alaska 99703.

convened by: CMCO Number 5 - HQ; (See Continuation Shéct)

3. Summary of offenses, pleas, and findings:

CH ART UCMJ SPEC BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE(S) PLEA FINDING

{See Continuation Sheet)

4. SENTENCE:
To be reduced to the grade of E1; to forfeit all pay and allowances; to be confined for 8 years; and to be dishonorably discharged
from the service.

5. Date sentence adjudged and effective date of any forfeiture or reduction in grade (YYYYMMDD): 20130212 }-DC"I 3093,
(See UCMJ Articles 57-58b and R.C.M. 1101.)

6. Contents of pretrial agreement concerning sentence, if any:
To disapprove any adjudged confinement in excess of § years.

7. Number of days of presentence confinement, if any: 204 days.

8. Number of days of judge-ordered administrative credit for presentence confinement or restriction found tantamount
ta confinement, if any: NONE.

9. Total presentence confinement credit toward post-trial confinement: 204 days.

10. Name(s) and SSN(s) of companion accused or co-accused, if any:

NONE.

11. DNA processing N_’[ is [ g is not required.

12. Conviction(s) { ] does ‘[‘\Z" does not require sex offender registration.
CF:

Cdr, A Co, 1-24,; Cdr, 1-25 SBCT; SJA; TC; TDS; MPD; FAQ.

TYPED NAME
o I
jCP1 US ARMY
DA FORM 4430, MAY 2010 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE. APD PE v1 00ES
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CONTINUATION SHEET DA FORM 4430 1of 2, SSG CARLSON, Robert D.,
U.S. Army, A Company, 1st Battalion, 24th Infantry Regiment, Fort Wainwright, AK 99703

Item 2, continued: United States Army Alaska, dated 31 August 2012, as amended by CMCO 1, same
HQ, dated 16 January 2013.

Ttem 3, continued:

ART UCMJ

SPEC

Brief Description of Offenses

Plea

Finding

80

In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
- did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, onorabout 22 July

2012, with premeditation, attempt to murder Sergeant
ﬁ)f the Fairbanks Police Department,

by means of shooting at Sergeantﬂwith

a pistol.

NG

Dismissed

11

128

In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 July
2012, commiit an assault upon Sergeant

f the Fairbanks Police Department, by
shooting at him with a dangerous weapon likely to
produce death or grievous bodily harm, to wit: a
loaded firearm.

In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 July
2012, comumnit an assault upon Ms. by
shooting at her with a dangerous weapon likely to
produce death or grievous bodily harm, to wit: a
loaded firearm.

L

In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 Jul
2012, commit an assault upon Ms.‘
by shooting at her with a dangerous weapon likely to
produce death or grievous bodily harm, to wit. a
loaded firearm.

In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 Jul
2012, commit an assault upon Ms. _,by
shooting at her with a dangerous weapon likely to

produce death or grievous bodily harm, to wit: a
loaded firearm.

In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 July
2012, commit an assault upon Ms.
pointing at her with a dangerous weapon likely to
produce death or grievous bodily harm, to wit: a
loaded firearm.

by

Dismissed
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CONTINUATION SHEET DA FORM 4430 2 of 2, , SSG CARLSON, Robert D.
U.S. Army, A Company, 1st Battalion, 24th Infantry Regiment, Fort Wainwright, AK 99703

6 In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 July
2012, unlawfully strike Ms._n the
face with his hand. G G _‘
1 134 1 in that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 July
wrongfully communicate to Ms. -
&a threat, by stating that “if the police show up,
there will be bloodshed,” or words to that, effect and
-that said conduct was prejudicial to-good-order-and-
discipline in the armed forces, and was of a nature to
bring discredit upon the armed forces. NG | Dismissed
2 In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 July
2012, wrongfully and willfully discharge a firearm, to
wit: a pistol, from the window of his apartment
building at the Birchwood Homes apartment complex,
under circumstances such as to endanger human life,
and that said conduct was prejudicial to good order
and discipline in the armed forces, and was of a nature
to bring discredit upon the armed forces. G G
3 In that Staff Sergeant Robert D. Carlson, U.S. Army,
did at or near Fairbanks, Alaska, on or about 22 July
2012, wrongfully and wantonly engage in conduct, to
wit: shooting at Sergeant] f the
Fairbanks Police Department with a pistol, conduct
likely to cause death or grievous bodily harm to
Sergeant dland that said conduct was
prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed
forces, and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the
armed forces. G G
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1. DATE OF TRIAL (YYYYMMDD)
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE REPORT OF RESULT OF TRIAL

il

20130604

TO: (Convening Authority)

Commander, Headquarters, Joint Readiness Training Center and Fort Polk, Fort Polk, Louisiana 71459

1. NOTIFICATION UNDER R.C.M. 1101 IS HEREBY GIVEN IN THE CASE OF THE UNITED STATES VERSUS:

a. NAME(Last First, Middle Initial) b. BRANCH OF SERVICE c. RANKIGRADE d. DoD ID/SSN (Last4)

Labue, Daniel P. Army SPC —

2. ORGANIZATION (Full address) 7Y i/”PE Ty rg— :

Fe M k|
HHC, 1st MEB, Fort Polk, LA 71459 L5 GRNERAL |_SFECIAL | summary
) |/ Junge ALoNE | JUDGE ALONE
b, CONVENED BY: COURT MARTIAL ORDER NUMBER(S) ¢, ISSUING COMMAND d. DATE (YYV\-’MMDD)
CMCO #6 HQ, JRTC & Fort Polk 20130213
3. SUMMARY OF OFFENSES, PLEAS AND FINDINGS
3. CHARGE/ b Sk i __d. _ | Ao i
SPECIFICATION NO(S). UCMJ ARTICLE(S) | D072 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE PLEA |  FINDINGS
SEE CONTINUATION SHEET i
1
|
]
4.a. DATE ADJUDGED (YYYYMMDD) b. DATE OF ANY FORFEITURES OR REDUCTIONS  (YYYYMMDD)
20130604 N/A

5. SENTENCE ) ) i
N/A

5.2. CONTENTS OF PRE-TRIAL AGREEMENT CONCERNING SENTENCE TO CONFINEMENT _ (Ifany)
N'iA
b. DAYS OF PRE-TRIAL CREDIT c. DAYS OF OTHER JUDGE ORDERED CREDIT d. TOTAL PRESENTENCE CREDIT TOWARD POST-TRIAL

0 0 CONFINEMENT 0

7. DNA PROCESSING: 1AW 10 U.S.C. § 1565 || f ) || 1s nOT REQUIRED.

8. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION: IAW 42 U.S.C. § 14071 C s E:Zl IS NOT REQUIRED.

3. COMPANION ACCUSEDICO-ACCUSED (Nama(s) and Social Securify Numbar(s) (If any))

None

"10. DISTRIBUTION {Copy provided to named Agencies/Unit(s})

Cdr, JRTC & FP, Cdr, Ist MEB; Cdr 88th BSB; Cdr HHC; SJA, JRTC & FP, Confinement Facility (CF); FAQ; PSB; Accused; DC.

11. SIGNED BY /X one) ~ \//TRIALCOUNSEL | | SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL OFFICER ]
3. NAME(Last. First Middle Inifial) b. RANK/GRADE ¢. BRANCH OF SERVICE S
MALO-4 JA

4. SIGNATURE

2. DATE SIGNED (vyyyMMDD)

20130604
PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE APD PE 41
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3. Summary of Offenses (Cont’d):

CONTINUATION SHEET, DA FORM 2707-1, Specialist Labue, Danic] ., NN eadquarters
and Headquarters Company, 1st Maneuver Enhancement Brigade, Fort Polk, Louisiana 71459

CH | SPEC

ART
UcMlJ

DIBRS
CODE

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSES

PLEA

FINDING

120

To the charge

Not Guilty

Not Guilty

120-

In that Specialist Daniel P. Labue, U.S. Army,
did, at or near Fort Polk, Louisiana, on or about
5 September 2012, commit a sexual act upon

to wit: inserting his finger

restraint applied to

sufficient that she could not avoid or escape the
sexual conduct.

anto-hervulva-by-untawful-force to-wit-using

Not Guilty

Not Guilty

In that Specialist Daniel P. Labue, U.S. Army,
did, at or near Fort Polk, Louisiana, on or about

5 September 2012, commit a sexual act upon
R - . co.chivg

vagina with his hand by unlawful force, to wit:
using restraint applied to
sufficient that she could not avoid or escape the
sexual conduct.

Not Guilty

Not Guilty

[¥5]

In that Specialist Daniel P. Labue, U.S. Army,
did, at or near Fort Polk, Louisiana, on or about

3 September 2012. cause sexual contact by
D . ouching bis peois

through his clothing with her hand, by unlawful
force. to wit: using restraint applied to

ufficient that she could not avoid
or escape the sexual conduct.

Not Guilty

Not Guilty

120-

| on Specialist

ﬁnd up.

In that Specialist Daniel P, Labue, U.S. Army,
did, at the Courtyard Marriott in Dothan,
Alabama, between on or about 23 May 2009
and on or about 7 June 2009, wrongfully

commit indecent conduct, to wit: while havin
sexual intercource with PV2
encouraged PV2 _o perform oral sex

by pulling PV2
hair and motioning for Specialist

H
i

Not Guilty

Not Guilty

80

|
|

i To the charge

Not Guilty

Not Guilty !
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 2707-1, PERTAINING TO SPC SNIPE, MAURICE A,

289TH MP COMPANY, 4TH BATTALION, 3D U.8. IN

FORT MYER, VIRGINIA 22211

ftem 3 Continued:

FANTRY REGIMENT (THE OLD GUARD),

CH

ART,
UCMJ

DIBRS
CODE

SPEC | BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OFTENSE(S)

PLEA/FINDING

92

092-A0

In that Specialist Maurice A. Snipe,

I

120

092-A0

120-EH2

2

NG/NG

U.S. Army, did, 5T oF near Atlington,
Virginia, on divers occasions, between on or
about 18 October 2012 and about

09 November 2012, viclate a Jawful general
regulation, to wit: paragraph 7-3a, Army
Regulation 600-20, Army Command Policy
deted 20 September 2012, by wrongfully
-soliciting explicit phoios from Private First -
Classﬁ and sending harassing text
messages of a sexual naturs.

In that Specialist Maurice A. Snipe,

U.S. Army, did, at or hear Arlington,
Virginia, on divers occasions, between on or
about 31 May 2012 and 31 October 2012,
violate a lawflul gencral regulation, to wit:
paragraph 7-3a, Army Regulation 600-20,
Army Command Policy dated 20 September
2012, by wrongfully soljciting explicit photos
from Private First Classﬁfljnd sending
harassing text messuges of & sexual nature,

In that Specialist Maurice A. Snipe,

U.S. Army, did, at or near Washington,
District of Columbia, on or about 10
November-2012, commit a sexual act upon
Privatc[Jil. to wit: placing his fingers
inside her vulva, by causing bodily harm
upon her, to wit; by reaching under her skirt
and pulling her underwear aside,

NG/NG

NG/NG
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THE 082-A | In that Specialist Daniel P. Labue, U.S. Army, Not Guilty | Not Guilty
did, at or near Fort Polk, Louisiana, on or about

5 September 2012, attempt to place his penis
in the vulva of#by
restraining her sufficient that she could not
avoid or escape the sexual conduct.

111 128 To the charge Not Guilty | Not Guilty
1 128-B- | In that Specialist Daniel P. Labue, U.S. Army, Not Guilty | Not Guilty
did, at or near Fort Polk, Louisiana, on or about
|5 September 2012, unlawfully assault
by placing her in a
choke hold and pulling her toward him.

2/ 128-A- | Inthat Specialist Daniel P. Labue, U.S. Army, Not Guilty | Not Guilty
did, at or near Fort Polk, Louisiana, on or about
5 September 2012, unlawfully grab [ G0N
*on her forearm with his hand and
attempt to hug her.
v 107 To the charge Not Guilty | Not Guilty
THE 107-B- | In that Specialist Daniel P. Labue, U.S. Army, Not Guilty | Not Guilty

did, at or near Fort Polk, Louisiana, on or about
16 October 2012, with intent to deceive, make
to Special Agent _ an official

| statement, to wit: “No. None whatsoever” or
words to that effect in response to the
question “During the time that you have
known Mrs.ﬁhave you ever made
any type of sexual advances to her,” which
statement was totally false, and was then

known by the said Specialist Labue to be so
false.

(END OF CHARGES)

N
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Department of the Army
Submission to the Response
Systems to Adult Sexual Crimes
Panel on November 6, 2013

Retrieved from:

http://responsesystemspanel.whs.mil/public/docs/meetings/20131107/Public
Comment/CL_Darpino_RSP_Ltr_Attch_20131106.pdf
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Completed Army Cases

Civilian Declination
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EXSUM: The following is a non-exhaustive list of sexual assault allegations
provided by Army Special Victim Prosecutors in which an Army commander elected to
pursue court-martial charges against a Soldier offender in an off-post offense
after the local civilian authorities either formally declined to prosecute or
failed to pursue a full investigation. Statistically and anecdotally, Army
commanders take difficult and challenging cases to trial because of the
commander’s interest in preserving good order and discipline.

I. Fort Campbell

1. U.S. v. SPC Bero (Fort Campbell) A 19 year-old private was sexually assaulted
by the accused in a hotel room in Nashville. Nashville DA refused to prosecute
citing insufficient evidence. He was convicted at a general court-martial of 2
specifications of wrongful sexual contact and acquitted of aggravated sexual
contact and sentenced to reduction to E-1, 60 days confinement, and a bad conduct
discharge.

2. U.S. v. SGT Henson (Fort Knox) A 16 year-old girl was sexually assaulted by
the accused (the victim's uncle) while she was visiting him in California. The
accused plied her with Jack Daniels and sexually assaulted her. Carlsbad,
California DA refused to prosecute citing insufficient evidence. He was convicted
at a General Court-Martial of 2 specifications of aggravated sexual assault
inflicting bodily harm and sentenced to reduction to E-1, 2 years confinement,
and a bad conduct discharge.

3. U.S. v. SPC Kuxhaus (Fort Knox) A 16 year-old victim reports that she had been
molested by her half brother, the accused in this case, over the course of 7
years. Civilian law enforcement, New Braunfels PD & Guadalupe County, TX refused
to prosecute. Charges limited to a single incident that occurred while the
soldier was on active duty due to personal jurisdiction issues. The accused
submitted a Chapter 10 Discharge in Lieu of Court-Martial prior to the Article 32
Investigation. The victim adamantly supported the discharge since she did not
want to face the accused at the Investigation.

4. U.S. v. Henson (Fort Knox) The accused, a sergeant with more than 14 years on
active duty, met his 15 year-old niece for a weekend in California. He brought
his niece out to visit Sea World and other attractions. He purchased a bottle of
alcohol and made mixed drinks for his niece and himself in the hotel room. The
accused purchased a skimpy bikini for his niece and asked her to model it for
him. After feeling tired, the victim fell asleep on one side of the queen-sized
bed. She was awakened when he sexually assaulted and then raped her.
Investigation by local law enforcement resulted in a decision not to prosecute by
the Carlsbad Police Department and DA, citing insufficient evidence. The chain
of command preferred charges and the accused was tried by general court-martial.
Contrary to his pleas, the accused was found guilty, sentenced to 2 years
confinement, total forfeiture of all pay and allowances, reduction to E-1 and a
bad conduct discharge.
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II. Fort Leonard Wood

5. U.S. v. CPT Anselmi (Fort Leonard Wood) A junior enlisted male soldier
reported that the accused invited him to his off post residence. The soldier
blacked out and woke up to find the accused orally sodomizing him. The soldier
ran from the house in a panic and was later tazered by the local police because
he was drunk and screaming “I just got raped!” The local authorities declined
prosecution, and the chain of command preferred charges for forcible sodomy and
fraternization. Convicted of (non forcible) sodomy and fraternization and
sentenced to a dismissal, one month confinement, and forfeitures of $5,361 for
two months.

III. Fort Drum

6. U.S. v. Dockery (Fort Detrick) The lieutenant colonel accused and victim were
in a “master-slave” relationship based upon sexual violence and role-playing.
Pictures of the victim taken immediately afterwards displayed a severely
blackened eye and serious bruising. Civilian authorities in Connecticut declined
to prosecute; it was their assessment that this was a case of rough sex getting
out of hand. CID opened an investigation, completed additional investigative
endeavors, and learned of several inappropriate relationships that the accused (a
battalion commander) was having with junior enlisted females in his battalion.
The accused was convicted of assault consummated by a battery, adultery, and
prohibited relationship and sentenced to be confined for 17 months and a
dismissal.

7. U.S. v. CDT Corker (MWest Point) While at Fort Drum for summer training, the
accused (a West Point Cadet) had sexual intercourse with victim at a party while
others were present in the room after a night of heavy alcohol consumption. NYSP
investigated and the Jefferson County DA declined prosecution. CID opened up a
case and completed additional investigative endeavors. Charges were preferred,
and the accused was found guilty of Article 120 (indecent conduct) and acquitted
of all other charges. The accused was sentenced to forfeit $750 per month for 2
months and to be reprimanded.

8. U.S. v. PV2 Williams (Fort Drum) The accused had sexual intercourse with
victim while victim’s spouse was asleep in the next room after a night of heavy
alcohol consumption. Civilian authorities declined prosecution. Charges were
preferred, an Article 32 Investigation was held, a Chapter 1@ Discharge in Lieu
of Court-Martial was disapproved, and the case was referred to a General Court-
Martial. The accused was acquitted of all charges and specifications.

9. U.S. v. PFC Pinkerman (Fort Drum) The accused begins having sexual intercourse
with his wife, who had just had their baby. During the intercourse, the wife
tells him to stop because it is too painful. The accused disregards her saying
no, continues to have sex with her for 1-3 minutes until he ejaculates. The case
was declined by civilian authorities. CID opened a case, additional investigative
endeavors were completed to include a recorded pretext conversation. Charges were
preferred, an Article 32 Investigation was held, and the case was referred to a
General Court-Martial. The accused pled and was found guilty of Articles 128
(assault consummated by a battery for unwanted sexual intercourse) and 107 (false
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official statement). The accused was sentenced to be reduced to El, to be
confined for 45 days, and to be discharged with a bad conduct discharge.

10-11. U.S. v. SPC Moll and SSG Bourne (Fort Drum) The accused engaged in sexual
intercourse with victim while she was substantially incapacitated by alcohol
while the second accused was present in the same room. When the accused left the
room to go to the bathroom, he returned to find the second accused having sexual
intercourse with the victim. This was followed by a night of heavy alcohol
consumption. When questioned by civilian law enforcement, both accused soldiers
lied. Civilians declined prosecution and the civilian investigator even went as
far as to call the victim a liar to her face and include such a conclusion in her
report. CID opened a case and located additional victims and discovered
additional misconduct to include that both accused soldiers had conspired to
obstruct justice and did so in fact lie to Watertown PD. Charges were preferred,
an Article 32 Investigation was held. Due to victim input with respect to Moll,
Government approved an Offer to Plead Guilty for Moll that included testimonial
immunity to testify against Bourne. SPC Moll pled and was found guilty of
Articles 81 (conspiracy to obstruct justice), 107 (false official statement), and
86 (absent without leave). SPC Moll was sentenced to be reduced to El, to be
confined for 12 months, and to be discharged with a Bad Conduct Discharge. SSG
Bourne pled and was found guilty of Articles 120 (wrongful sexual contact with
female #1), 92 x2 (prohibited relationship with females #2 and #3), 134 (adultery
with female #4), 134 (communicating a threat to female #4), 128 (aggravated
assault upon female #4), 81 (conspiracy to obstruct justice), and 107 (false
official statement). SSG Bourne was sentenced to be reduced to E1l, to be confined
for 30 months, and to be discharged with a bad conduct discharge.

12. U.S. v. SSG Liali (West Point) The accused sexually assaulted victim while in
the process of transferring to West Point. The misconduct occurred off post and
prosecution was declined due to several evidentiary challenges in the case.
Charges were preferred, an Article 32 Investigation was waived, and the case was
presented to the convening authority. A Chapter 10 Discharge in Lieu of Court-
Martial was approved and the accused was discharged from the Army with an other
than honorable discharge.

13. U.S. v. SPC Benitez (Fort Drum) The accused had sex with victim by force and
without her consent after a night of heavy drinking. Victim felt mistreated by
civilian investigators. DA declined to prosecute. CID conducted additional
investigative endeavors. Charges were preferred, and accused pled guilty to
Articles 128 (assault consummated by a battery for pulling her hair, hitting her
face, and biting her back and chest with his teeth) and 134 (adultery). The
accused was sentenced to be reduced to E1l, to be confined for 120 days, and to be
discharged with a Bad Conduct Discharge.

14. U.S. v. SSG Armstrong (Fort Drum) A minor female awoke to the accused
touching her buttocks and breasts over her clothing. The accused also sent
sexually explicit text messages to the same minor victim. Previously convicted,
although not discharged, for possession of child pornography, the accused had
failed to register as a sex offender on Fort Drum IAW AR 27-10. Upon a review of
his media, child pornography was once again discovered in his possession. The
local DA declined to prosecute and the chain of command preferred charges and
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referred them to a general court-martial. Ultimately, in accordance with an
approved plea agreement, the accused pled and was found guilty of Articles 120 x2
(abusive sexual contact with a minor, indecent act), 134 x2 (possession of child
pornography, obstruction of justice), and 92 (failing to register as a sex
offender). The accused was sentenced to reduction to E1l, 8 years confinement, and
to be discharged with a BCD. The plea agreement limited confinement to 5 years.

IV. Fort Carson

15. U.S. v. Silva-Sadder (Fort Carson) The victim called 9-1-1 after an assault;
and the local authorities responded and investigated. They determined that they
did not have enough resources to dedicate to the investigation and the
investigation stalled. CID learned of that situation and took investigative lead.
CID uncovered two other victims of sex assault and one of battery. The accused
noncommissioned officer was convicted of numerous sex assault offenses against
three victims and a battery offense against a 4th victim and was sentenced to 35
years confinement, reduction to E-1, and a dishonorable discharge

16. U.S. v. Carpino (Fort Carson) The accused sexually assaulted two soldiers in
the local jurisdiction at separate times. Two separate local LE investigations
are conducted for each allegation. The local authorities determine there is not
enough evidence to prosecute and the investigation stalled. The Army learned of
the investigations and charged him with the offense. A court-martial found him
not guilty of all charges.

17. US v. Chambers (Sill) The lieutenant accused raised his 11 year-old daughter
for several years, but then sends her to live with her mother in Detroit, MI.
About 5 months later, the mother tells her daughter that she might reconcile with
her dad, at which point the child outcries that he had raped her. An
investigation begins in Michigan. When local LE learn that the rape and other
sexual abuse occurred last in Lawton, 0K, the authorities transfer the case to
Lawton PD, who conducts and investigation. Lawton PD then declines to investigate
further. The following CID investigation revealed that the abuse had lasted
several years. At a contested general court-martial, the lieutenant was found
guilty of rape and other sexual assault, and was sentenced to 4 years
confinement, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and was dismissed from the
service.

18. US v. PFC Uribe (Carson) A soldier engaged in a sexual relationship with a 15
year-old in Colorado Springs, CO. The local investigation is immediately turned
over to CID since the sexual relationship was not a crime in Colorado due to the
youth of the accused. During the investigation, through forensic examination of
the accused's phone and interviews, CID learns that the accused has pornographic
pictures of a 16 year-old from New Mexico. The DoJ shows a lot of interest in
pursuing that investigation and jurisdiction for that offense is initially handed
over to them. However, after some time passes, they decline to prosecute. The
chain of command refers these charges to general court-martial, at which the
accused pled guilty and was sentenced to 20 months confinement, reduction to E-1,
total forfeitures, and a bad conduct discharge.
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VI. Military District of Washington

19-21. U.S. v. Bash/Champion/Willis (Fort Lee) Sexual assault of an adult that
occurred at a hotel in Petersburg, VA while the unit was on an overnight pass.
There were three assailants and one victim. There was no alcohol invelved at the
time of the assault but it was a factor in the events which occurred after the
assault. All three assailants were taken to trial and two were convicted of
sexual assault or forcible sodomy. One Soldier was sentenced to 18 months
confinement, a dishonorable discharge, total forfeitures and reduction to E-1, a
second Soldier was sentenced to 8 months confinement, a dishonorable discharge,
total forfeitures and reduction to E-1 and the third Soldier was acquitted of all
charges.

22. U.S. v. Nelson (Fort Lee) Sexual assault of a minor by a Soldier which
resulted in her pregnancy. Civilians declined to prosecute. This case was tried
at court-martial and the accused was acquitted of the sexual assault charges and
convicted of use of cocaine.

23. U.S. v Saddler (Fort Eustis) This case involves a rape and forcible sodomy of
10-year-old autistic girl. The Commonwealth's Attorney declined to prosecute.
There was no physical evidence and no statement from the accused. The accused and
the mother had been through a nasty divorce and child custody dispute. The Army
prosecuted and the accused was convicted after less than an hour of

deliberation. The accused was sentenced to 35 years confinement and a
Dishonorable Discharge. The key piece of evidence was a hotel receipt that
prosecution obtained with the help of the DoD liaison at the National Center for
Missing and Exploited Children. The mother, local law enforcement, and child
advocacy professionals were on hand to witness the verdict and applauded the
Army's vindication of the rights of a disabled child.

24, U.S. v. Lemasters (Fort Eustis) This case involves the rape of two victims.
The accused strangled and raped two women, one an elderly civilian and the other
a Soldier. The Commonwealth's Attorney tried the accused for the rape of the
civilian but the trial ended in an acquittal. The Army tried the accused for the
same rape of the civilian and added charges for the rape of the Soldier. The
panel convicted the accused of the rape of the civilian and sentenced him to 10
years confinement and a Dishonorable Discharge. Both victims, local law
enforcement, and the county victim advocate were on hand to witness the verdict
and expressed renewed faith in the criminal justice system because of the Army's
successful prosecution).

25. US v. Snipe (MDW) The accused in this case followed the victim out of a bar
in Arlington, VA, got into the back seat of a car with her and then forcibly
digitally penetrated her while they were on their way back to Fort Myer, VA. The
driver of the vehicle heard the victim tell the accused to stop. The accused has
a prior Article 15 for sexual harassment. Local prosecutors declined to charge
the case because the assault occurred in the back of a moving vehicle that
crossed at least two county lines. The chain of command preferred charges for a
sexual assault and violations of sexual harassment policies. Convicted of one
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sexual contact offense only and sentenced to 179 days confinement, a bad conduct
discharge and reduction to E-1.

VII. Fort Bragg

26. U.S. v. Davis (Fort Bragg) The accused’s wife the victim in this case picked
him up during his lunch break. They went to their house and he beat, choked, and
sexually assaulted her with his penis and fingers. Her teenage daughters could
hear her pleading for the accused to stop. The local DA was only willing to
prosecute him for strangling the victim because she declined to go through a rape
kit. The military judge found the accused guilty and sentenced him to be reduced
to E1, to be confined for six years, forfeit all pay and allowances, and to be
discharged with a dishonorable discharge.

27. U.S. v. Martin (Fort Bragg) The victim was staying at a female friend’s
apartment. Her friend invited another female friend who also brought the
accused. The victim was not feeling well and decided to stay in.

The accused and the others went to a bar. The accused left the bar early and
returned to the apartment where the victim was sleeping in the master bedroom.
He was severely intoxicated, climbed into bed with a fairly sober lieutenant and
forcibly digitally penetrated her. The victim resisted and finally escaped. The
victim was on the phone with 911 within two minutes of the assault. Local police
responded and did not refer the case to the special victims unit. A military
judge found the accused guilty of all specifications and sentenced him to six
years confinement and a dismissal.

VIII. Fort Bliss

28. U.S. v. Barnes (Fort Bliss) In July 2006, accused raped a fellow Soldier by
force while attending school at Fort Huachuca. The evidence consisted of the
Victim’s statement and the fact that she was found by MPs running down the road
in her underwear, crying after she escaped the room she was raped in. All contact
had been lost with the victim. The SVP dug into the case and found that the
accused had also come up on a CODIS hit for a rape of a civilian, again while
attending school at Fort Huachuca in January 2009 (started out as consensual sex
and did not stop when victim said no). The local DA (who had recently been fired)
had apparently just stuck the file in his desk and forgot about it. The accused
was still in the Army and after the SVP reinitiated contact with both victims,
they said they wanted to proceed to court-martial. The accused was found guilty
of both rapes and sentenced to 15 years confinement and a dishonorable discharge.

29, U.S. v. Kurtzweil (Fort Bliss) The accused was a Major who touched the
breasts and vagina of a 15 year old female. El Paso DA refused to take the case
because the accused paid for his own polygraph examination and claimed to have
passed the test. We took the case and the accused was convicted and received 30
days confinement and a dismissal. The victim was very happy with the result.

IX. Hawaii
30. U.S. v. Frye (Hawaii) After returning from a mission in Korea, the accused

became verbally abusive to his live-in girlfriend, complaining that she was not
submissive enough to him, telling her that he did not love her, and demanding
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that she leave the house in the middle of the night. She went to bed, and he
came upstairs and asked her if she wanted to have sex. She said no and tried to
leave. He physically and sexually assaulted her, and she fled the house in the
middle of the night, traumatized. She reported the sexual assault the next day.
She had bruises on her nipples during the SAFE. Hawaii PD passed on the case,
and the accused sued her for slander in civil court while CID was taking the case
over. The accused's ex-wife said that he was physically, sexually, and
emotionally abusive to her as well, but she was petrified and she didn't want to
be involved past the Article 32, and the offenses relating to her were outside
the statute of limitations. MWe believed the victim, and we put on an aggressive
case with an expert to explain trauma and memory. The panel deliberated for 6
hours but ultimately acquitted him. The victim was very appreciative that we
believed her and fought for her so hard, even though she was devastated by the
outcome.

31. U.S. v. Brown (Hawaii) This was an alcohol-facilitated sexual assault that
Hawaii PD turned down. CID became the lead investigative agency, and we charged
the accused with aggravated sexual assault by substantial incapacitation of the
victim. The accused was found guilty of aggravated sexual assault and abusive
sexual contact in a contested judge alone case. The accused was sentenced to 15
months and a bad conduct discharge.

32. U.S. v. Young (Hawaii) In alcohol-facilitated sexual assault, Hawaii has
indicated that they will decline cases in which the victim does not remember the
act or is passed out during the act. Hawaii PD responded to this off-post sexual
assault and remained the lead investigative agency for several months, even
though investigative activity slowed after they took the victim’s statement. The
primary evidence of a sexual act came from the accused's statement which was
taken several months after the fact. We charged the case because we believed the
victim, but the accused was acquitted. The victim was disappointed, but she
appreciated that we fought for her.

X. Joint Base Lewis-McChord

33, U.S. v. Scott (IBLM) The accused sexually assaulted his wife over the course
of 3 years by waiting until she was under the influence of her pain and sleep
medication and forcibly sodomizing and sexually assaulting her. The locals DA
declined the case because of apparent issues with the victim, the nature of the
marital relationship, and some issues with narcotics abuse. In 2007 the accused
had forcibly sodomized his previous wife, providing a full confession of the
event wherein he described the event starting as consensual and then admitted
that he did not stop despite her cries and pleas. He held his hand over her
mouth to quiet her screams. The chain of command preferred charges, and the
accused was convicted at a general court-martial of 1 count of forcible sodomy,
sentenced to 125 days of confinement and a bad conduct discharge.

34. U.S. v. Wilson (JBLM) The accused sexually assaulted fellow soldier at off-
post residence while she was under an alcohol-induced sleep. The accused had
agreed to take the intoxicated victim home from the bar got her into her
apartment and then she fell asleep in her bed. The accused entered her bedroom,
crawled into bed with her and began digitally penetrated her. The victim batted
the accused’s arm away and passed out. While the victim was passed out the
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accused sexually assaulted her, and she awoke to him forcibly sodomizing her. The
local DA declined to prosecute, and after a period of time destroyed the SAFE kit
that had been taken the day following the assault. The chain of command preferred
charges, and the accused was convicted at general court-martial of forcible
sodomy, rape, and aggravated assault. He was sentenced to 2 years confinement and
a dishonorable discharge.

XI. Fort Riley

35. U.S. v. SPC Miller (Fort Riley) A male Soldier recognized a female civilian
University of Kansas student at a bar in Lawrence, KS from an earlier non-sexual
encounter. Though the victim had exchanged phone numbers earlier, she had decided
she wanted no relationship at all. She rebuked his advances that evening and went
with friends to a nearby apartment where she slept by herself in a bedroom behind
a closed door. After the accused left that same bar, he went to a nearby hotel
with a group of people, but soon got kicked out when some people go too rowdy. As
an apology, one of those civilian people invited the accused and a fellow soldier
to a nearby apartment to sleep there. It turned out to be the same apartment
where the victim was sleeping. And when the accused discovered this, he entered
the room (over his battle buddy's warning not to), undressed, slid under the
covers, and digitally penetrated the sleeping victim. The civilian police
actively sought to hand the case over to CID since it was an adult-on-adult
sexual assault with alcohol involved. The victim did fairly well at the Article
32 investigation, but later shared that she was very against having to testify at
trial. When defense submitted an offer to plead to the lesser offense of assault
consummated by a battery, the victim strongly supported this. The accused pled
and received the maximum punishment possible - 6 months confinement, an E-1
reduction, and a bad conduct discharge.

XII. Alaska

36. U.S. v. Knight (Alaska) After a sluggish investigation by local authorities,
the chain of command preferred charges against the accused for forcible rape and
sexual assault. At a general court-martial, the accused was convicted of
forcible digital penetration and was sentenced 5 years confinement and a punitive
discharge.

XIII. Fort Benning

37. U.S. v. Wright (Fort Benning) While attending advanced individual training at
Fort Huachuca, AZ, a junior enlisted soldier provided alcoholic drinks to
another, but under-aged, female soldier. While she was intoxicated, she confided
in the accused that she had been previously raped by an uncle. When she feel
unconscious, the accused sexually assaulted her. She roused during the assault
and told him to stop and to get off of her. The Arizona DA declined to
prosecute, and the chain of command preferred charges of sexual assault and
providing alcohol to a minor. He was convicted of all charges, sentenced to
reduction to E1l, total forfeiture of all pay and allowances, 15 months of
confinement, and a bad conduct discharge.
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Pending Army Cases

Civilian Declination
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EXSUM: The following 15 cases are still pending court-martial. These charges in
these cases were preferred by Army commanders after civilian authorities declined
to prosecute. The details including the name of the accused and the location of
the offense, have been redacted to prevent any undue influence on the outcomes of
these cases.

1. U.S. v. PVT X: This is a pending case. A 19 year-old (homeless) victim
reported the incident to the X Police Department. They refused to
prosecute citing insufficient evidence. The Army has charged him based
upon victim's allegations and some corroborating circumstantial evidence.

2. U.S. v. PVT X: This is a pending case. Three teen-aged victims (sisters
of the accused) reported the incident to the X civilian law enforcement
agency. They refused to prosecute citing insufficient evidence. The chain
of command preferred charges including several offenses of abusive sexual
contact and aggravated sexual assault.

3. U.S. v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused attended a party at an
apartment complex celebrating a friend’s birthday. After most party
attendees became intoxicated, the victim and her female friend both laid
down on the victim’s bed to go to sleep. One was awakened by the accused
fondling her outside of her clothing. She confronted him and told him to
stop. He acted drunk and flopped down on the bed. This victim moved to
the couch. The other female was awakened to the accused pulling down her
pants and performing oral sex on her. She pleaded with him to stop and
she cried. She immediately kicked everyone out of the apartment. The
first victim went to the emergency room and underwent a Sexual Assault
Forensic Examination. X PD investigated, but recommended the DA not
pursue charges. Investigators interviewed the victims, implying during
the interviews that the assaults were their own fault due to their own
level of intoxication. The chain of command preferred charges had
referred them to trial by general court-martial.

4. U.S. v. PFC X: This is a pending case. The retired senior warrant officer
accused was recalled to active duty to face charges of sexually assaulting
his daughters over a 15 year period. The state could not prosecute because
of lack of jurisdiction. The chain of command preferred charges and
referred them for trial in September 2013.

5. U.S. v. CDT X: This is a pending case. The accused had sex with an 18
year-old female civilian who was substantially incapacitated by alcohol
while on a trip to NYC. Civilian authorities investigated and declined
prosecution. CID subsequently investigated, and the chain of command
intends to prefer charges.

6. U.S. v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused had sexual intercourse
with female service member in his unit while on a pre-deployment pass to
Atlantic City after a night of heavy alcohol consumption. Civilian
authorities declined prosecution. Charges were preferred, an Article 32
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Investigation was held, and the Article 32 Investigating Officer
recommended dismissal of all charges; pending decision on referral.

7. U.S. v. PFC X: This is a pending case. On 8 SEP 2012, the accused was
working at a bar and began buying the victim, a 28 year old civilian
female drinks. The victim became so intoxicated she passed out twice in
the female restroom and each time was found by patrons who notified the
female bartender who assisted her. The victim’s husband arrived at the bar
looking for his wife. SPC X said he put her in a taxi and sent her home.
The accused lied when he made this statement, as he knew victim was passed
out in the latrine. He then assisted victim to his car, drove her to Wal-
Mart, and had sex with her in the parking lot. He then drove victim to a
bus stop a quarter mile from her home. The victim had been raped. SVP
requested jurisdiction from X Sheriff's Office who did not want to
prosecute the case. The chain of command has preferred charges.

8. U.S. v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused and his wife lived off
post and allowed another Soldier and his wife (22 year-old B.T.) to stay
with them for a few weeks. On the morning of 5 SEP 2012 SPC X climbed onto
the victim’s air mattress, put her in a choke hold and attempted to pull
down her shorts. The victim weighed 92 pounds and is 5'1". She struggled
but SPC X digitally penetrated her. The victim succeeded in escaping but
did not report until 43 days later. SVP requested jurisdiction from X
Sheriff's Office who did not want to prosecute the cases. Charges were
preferred and is pending an Article 32 Investigation hearing.

9. U.S. v. PFC X: This is a pending case. A 25 year-old dependent reported
that from the time she was 5 years old until she was 15, her step-father
sexually assaulted her. She came forward once her mother and step-father
divorced in 2012 when she was 24 years old. X originally investigated
this case but chose not to go forward with charges due to delayed
disclosure and lack of corroborating physical evidence. The SVP travelled
to X to interview the victim and her aunts. Not all periods of abuse can
be charged because the Statute of Limitations precludes all but 7 months
of abuse. The chain of command has also charged the accused with
physically assaulting the victim’s mother in 2010. The case is docketed
for general court-martial.

10. U.S. v. PFC X: This is a pending case. Sexual assault of an adult female
by an Army recruiter at her residence. The accused claims that the
encounter was consensual and the civilian authorities declined to
prosecute. The chain of command intends to prefer charges.

11. U.S. v. PFC X/PFC X: These related cases are pending. Sexual assault of
an adult that occurred at a hotel in X while the unit was on an overnight
pass. The victim was highly intoxicated at the time of the assault. The
chain of command has preferred charges in both cases.

12. US v. LTC X: This is a pending case. The accused is a lieutenant colonel
charged with repeated sexual assault of his step-daughter. The abuse began
with touching when the victim was 10 and escalated to sexual intercourse
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which continued until she was 16. The victim would pretend to be asleep
during these encounters. There is no physical evidence and no statement
from the accused and the report was not made until approximately 2 years
after the victim moved out of the house and the abuse stopped. The abuse
was reported to X authorities who declined to prosecute due to the pending
divorce proceedings between the victim's mother and the accused. The chain
of command preferred charges and referred them to trial by general court-
martial, docketed for September 2013.

13. US v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused in this case followed
the victim out of a bar in X, got into the back seat of a car with her and
then forcibly digitally penetrated her while they were on their way back
to X. The driver of the vehicle heard the victim tell the accused to stop.
The accused has a prior Article 15 for sexual harassment. Local
prosecutors declined to charge the case because the assault occurred in
the back of a moving vehicle that crossed at least two county lines. The
chain of command preferred charges and referred them to trial by general
court-martial, docketed for 23 July 2013,

14. US v. MAJ X: This is a pending case involving a major who is accused of
sexually assaulting his 4 year old daughter. The local DA declined to
take the case over concerns that the youth of the victim would prevent her
from testifying effectively in court. This case is docketed for 17
September 2013.

15. US v. SPC X: This is a pending case involving a Specialist who is accused
of sexually assaulting his daughter beginning when she was 2 years old.
His daughter made an outcry at 2 years old, but the police told her mother
that it would be the child’s word against a soldier's, so the case went
nowhere. The victim reported again at 4 years old, and the local DA has
refused to pursue the case. We have investigated and charged the case.
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Additional Cases As of 30 August

Completed and Pending Cases

Civilian Declination

Joint Base Lewis-McChord

1. U.S.v. Dixon: The accused sexually assaulted 4 junior enlisted females in his home
between December 2010 and August 2011, All of the assaults involved parties at the
accused’s home during which only Soldiers in the rank of E-3 and below were invited.
The accused would provide alcohol and, when a female would become overly
intoxicated, he would suggest they sleep in his room. Later, the accused would enter the
room and assault the victim. The original complaining victim reported that she awoke to
being touched by the accused on her breasts and that the accused attempted to digitally
penetrate her. She reported this to the local sheriff’s office, which investigated the
offense. The local DA declined to prosecute. Further investigation by CID and OSJA
yielded 3 additional victims, two prior to the original and one subsequent. At a mixed
plea general court-martial, the accused was found guilty of one count of wrongful sexual
contact and three counts of battery in addition to other military offenses and was
sentenced to reduction to E-1, total forfeitures, 33 months of confinement, and a bad
conduct discharge.

2. U.S.v. Tobey: The accused sexually abused his step-daughter on several occasions
between October 2001 and July 2010. The report was made to Washington State child
protective services which founded the offense. The local jurisdiction declined to
prosecute. The accused was found guilty at a general court-martial of four counts of
Article 120 for wrongful sexual contact with a child under 12, a child under 16 (same
victim), and lewd acts and was sentenced to reduction to E-1, confinement for six years,
and a bad-conduct discharge.

3. U.S.v. McKluskey: The accused was driving with a junior enlisted after lunch and
foreed her hand on to his penis. The local jurisdiction declined to prosecute. The
accused was found guilty of one count of Article 120 for wrongful sexual contact at a
special court-martial and sentenced to reduction to E5 and confinement for 60 days.

4. U.S. Tsosie: The accused sexually assaulted two soldiers ofl post during two separate
instances. The first victim became ill while having sex with her boyfriend (not the
accused). The accused entered the room where the victim was vomiting and while
comforting her, sexually assaulted her. The second victim was invited to the accused’s
house after he met her at a party and she was not feeling well. While the victim was
laying on the couch trying to rest, the accused touched her beneath her clothes. The local
jurisdiction declined to prosecute. The accused was convicted of both counts of 120 and
sentenced to reduction to E1, confinement for four years, and a bad-conduct discharge.

5. U.S.v. Scott: The accused sexually assaulted his wife over the course ofthree years by
waiting until she was under the influence of her pain and sleep medication and forcibly
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sodomizing and sexually assaulting her. The local DA declined the case because of
apparent issues with the victim, the nature of the marital relationship, and some issues
with narcotics abuse. In 2007, the accused had forcibly sodomized his previous wife,
providing a full confession of the event wherein he described the event starting as
consensual and then admitted that he did not stop despite her cries and pleas. He held his
hand over her mouth to quiet her screams. The chain of command preferred charges, and
the accused was convicted at a general court-martial of one count of forcible sodomy,
sentenced to 125 days of confinement and a bad conduct discharge.

6. U.S.v. Wilson: The accused sexually assaulted a fellow soldier at an off-post residence
while she was under an alcohol-induced sleep. The accused had agreed to take the
intoxicated victim home from the bar got her into her apartment and then she fell asleep
in her bed. The accused entered her bedroom, crawled into bed with her and began
digitally penetrated her. The victim batted the accused’s arm away and passed out. While
the victim was passed out, the accused sexually assaulted her. She awoke to him forcibly
sodomizing her. The local DA declined to prosecute, and after a period of time destroyed
the SAFE kit that had been taken the day following the assault. The chain of command
preferred charges, and the accused was convicted at general court-martial of forcible
sodomy, rape, and aggravated assault. He was sentenced to two years confinement and a
dishonorable discharge.

1 Cavalrv Division

7. U.S. v. Osoriocentino: The accused was prosecuted for raping his wife in their vehicle
following an argument after a night of drinking. Civilian police responded to a 911 call
from a friend of Mrs. Osoriocentino and found SFC Osoriocentino in the act of assaulting
his wife. Although his wife was seen at the time of the assault covered in her own vomit
(caused by the force of her husband on top of her), erying and trying to push her husband
off of her, she quickly recanted and civilian authorities chose not to prosecute. The
command pursued court-martial and SFC Osoriocentino was acquitted by an officer
panel.

8. U.S.v. Hill: The accused was prosecuted for sexually assaulting a fellow Soldier when
she was substantially incapable of declining participation in the sexual act. The civilian
police initially investigated the case for almost two years before deciding there was
insufficient evidence to prosecute. The command charged SGT Hill with aggravated
sexual assault and abusive sexual contact. SGT Hill was convicted by an Enlisted Panel
and sentenced to be confined for four years, and to be discharged from the service with a
Bad conduct Discharge.

Fort Hood 1II Corps

9. U.S.v. Gonzalez-Gomez: After the victim filed his statement, we gave it to New Jersey
to start their own criminal investigation. They called in Mr. J, who is on the indecent act
charge and was the victim's uncle. He denied everything on videotape and the police
didn't do anything else with the case. LTC M prosecuted the case. The accused was
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convicted and received six vears confinement and a dishonorable discharge. After trial,
CID was going to send the results to New Jersey to let them know we got a conviction on
the co-accused.

10. U.S. v. Foreman: The detective got the victim to sign a declination after she wrote a long
statement for Copperas Cove, and she then went to CID. We prosecuted on her behalf for
everything on the charge sheet. 1., TC M prosecuted the case. The accused received total
forfeitures, reduction to E1, 19 months confinement, and a bad conduct discharge.

Fort Bliss

11. U.S. v. Ingersoll: On 2 October 2012, at a general court-martial, in accordance with his
plea, SSG Brent Ingersoll, 212th Fires BDE, Fort Bliss, was found not guilty of
Aggravated Sexual Abuse of a Child, Abusive Sexual Contact with a Child, Indecent
Liberties with a Child, and Sodomy by a court-martial composed of an enlisted panel.
Case was declined by local prosecutor's office.

12. U.S. v. Campbell: On 11 December 2012, at a general court-martial, in accordance with
his plea, SPC Steven Campbell, A Company, 86th ESB, Fort Bliss, was found not guilty
of Aggravated Sexual Assault by a court-martial composed of an enlisted panel. Case
was declined by local prosecutor's office.

13. U.S. v. Safiedeen: On 12 December 2012, at a general court-martial, contrary to his
plea, CPT Abess Safiedeen, HHC, 72d BSB, 212th Fires BDE, Fort Bliss, was found
guilty of Aggravated Sexual Assault, in violation of Article 120, UCMI, Wrongful
Sexual Contact in violation of Article 120, UCMIJ; and Fraternization in violation of
Article 134, UCMI. The court-martial, composed of an officer panel, sentenced him to a
dismissal and confinement for four years. Case was declined by local prosecutor’s office.

14. U.S. v. Garrett: On 3 April 2013, at a general court-martial, in accordance with his plea,
PFC John Garrett, Rear Detachment, 11th ADA, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Assault
Consummated by Battery in violation of Article 128, UCMJ. The court-martial,
composed of a Military Judge, sentenced him to a bad conduct discharge and
confinement for six months (maximum sentence). Case was declined by local
prosecutor's office.

15. U.S. v. Green: On 22 April 2013, at a general court-martial, in accordance with his plea,
PFC Jimmy Lee Green, HHC, CAB, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Assault
Consummated by Battery in violation of Article 128, UCMJ. The court-martial,
composed of a Military Judge, sentenced him to a bad conduct discharge and
confinement for five months. Case was declined by local prosecutor's office.

16. U.S. v. Ramirez: On 25 April 2013, at a general court-martial, contrary to his plea, SFC
Steven Ramirez I1I, USASMA, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Indecent Liberty to a
Minor and Providing Alcohol to a Minor, in violation of Article 134, UCMIJ. The court-
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martial, composed of an enlisted panel, sentenced him to a dishonorable discharge and
confinement for a vear. Case was declined by local prosecutor's office.

17. U.S. v. Kurtzweil: On 9 May 2013, at a general court-martial, contrary to his plea, MAJ
Joseph Kurtzweil, BSB, 1AD, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Abusive Sexual Contact of
a Child who has reached the age of 12 but not 16, in violation of Article 120, UCMI. The
court-martial, composed of an officer panel, sentenced him to a dismissal and
confinement for 30 days. Case was declined by local prosecutor's office.

18. U.S. v. Sentner: On 30 May 2013, at a general court-martial, contrary to his plea, SPC
Ryan Sentner, Rear Detachment 1-43, 11th ADA, Fort Bliss, was found guilty of Rape by
Force, in violation of Article 120, UCMIJ. The court-martial, composed of a Military
Judge, sentenced him to a dishonorable discharge and confinement for four years. Case
was declined by local prosecutor's office.

Fort Sill

19. U.S. v. Flesher: The accused was alleged to have had a small party in his quarters on
Dugway Proving Grounds. At the party, he hosted some local minors aged 13-16 years
old who lived on post. He provided them with alcohol and spent the night hanging out
with them. After the party ended, SPC Flesher crossed the street to the house of a 16 year
old girl. He crawled through the window, found her passed out on her bed and engaged
in sexual intercourse with her. The victim woke up, attempted to tell him to stop and
push him off of her. SPC Flesher continued until ¢jaculation and then left through the
same window. Shortly afterward, the victim reported the incident to a friend, who
reported it to her mother, who reported it to law enforcement. As a result of the same day
report, a sexual assault forensic exam was conducted and SPC Flesher's DNA was
recovered from the victim's vaginal area and bruising was identified on her arms. Despite
this evidence, and because the legal age of consent in both Utah and the Army is 16, the
county district attorney declined prosecution stating there was "no indicia of rape in all
the facts of this case" (see attached) as the victim did not scream or fight although her
parents were home. As a result of this declination memorandum, the Army charged the
case as an Article 120, Aggravated Sexual Assault, and SPC Flesher was convicted of
that charge before an enlisted panel and sentenced to total forfeitures of all pay and
allowances, reduction to E1, 7 years confinement, and a dishonorable discharge.

20. U.S. v. Wheeler: The accused was alleged to have sexually assaulted a local Oklahoma
resident at a friend's off-post residence in Cache, OK after meeting her in a bar in
Lawton, OK. The Comanche County DA's Office declined prosecution as the alleged
victim voluntarily went with SPC Wheeler to SPC Wheeler's friend's house after leaving
the bar. She stated that she intended to spend the night with him, but did not intend to
have sexual intercourse with him. After Comanche County declined prosecution, the
Army charged SPC Wheeler in the case under Article 120, Aggravated Sexual Assault
and Wrongful Sexual Contact. SPC Wheeler was found not guilty by an enlisted panel.
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21. U.S. v. Mena: The accused and alleged victim were together at a friend’s house
consuming alcohol following going out to see a movie in town. The alleged victim
admitted that after a verbal altercation on the phone with her fiancé in Texas, she had
kissed the accused and exposed her breasts to him earlier in the evening. The alleged
victim claimed that she woke up with the Accused on top of her, but could not initially
remember whether or not she felt any penetration. She claimed that she told him to stop
and then went into the room of the apartment resident, claimed that the Accused had been
on top of her and remained in that room the rest of the evening. Fayetteville Police
declined to refer the case to the DA, and the military assumed jurisdiction. The Accused
was tried by general court-martial, and acquitted of all charges by a military judge alone.

New Pending Cases

1. U.S.v. PFC X: This is a pending case. The accused is alleged to have sexually assaulted
and physically assaulted a civilian female in a hotel room in X. The Victim alleges that
she met the Accused at a bar while drinking beers and talking. Victim alleges she
became intoxicated and has only flashes of memories of being assaulted in an unknown
hotel room in X. X District Attorneys declined to prosecute, citing insufficient evidence.
After law enforcement conducted a pre-text phone call and obtained various admissions
that corroborated the Victim’s allegation, the Army charged the Accused with Sexual
Assault and Assault Consummated by Battery. Charges are referred to general court-
martial and trial is docketed for 9-11 September.

2. U.S.v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused is alleged to have attempted to
forcibly sodomize (orally) a woman whom he had met on Plentyoffish.com. Civilian
victim alleges the Accused came over to her home and. during the course of consensual
sex, attempted to forcibly sodomize her. Victim fought with the Accused and eventually
got away from him. Accused departed the Victim’s residence. X Police Department
determined that because penetration of the mouth did not occur, no offense was
committed. The Army charged the Accused with Attempted Forcible Sodomy. Charges
are referred to general court-martial and trial is docketed for 23-24 September.

3. U.S.v. CPT X: This is a pending case. The accused is alleged to have physically
assaulted his wife during the course of a domestic altercation. The victim initially
reported the assault to civilian law enforcement, but ultimately did not wish to cooperate
with the civilian law enforcement and was determined to not pursue charges. After
assessing the evidence, the Trial Counsel also discovered that the Accused had previously
sexually assaulted his previous wife. Charges were preferred against the Accused for the
previous sexual assault of his wife (forcible sodomy) as well as the physical assault on
his current wife. Charges are referred to general court-martial and trial is docketed 22-24
October.

4. U.S.v. SPC X: This is a pending case. The accused is alleged to have engaged in sexual
intercourse with a 14 vear-old civilian while he was stationed in X. Because the child did
not wish to testify against the Accused, the X prosecutors office declined to prosecute.
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Having assessed the evidence, we have prepared a charge sheet and intend to prefer
charges soon.

5. U.S.v. 1LT X: This is a pending case. 1LT X is pending prosecution for Rape and
Aggravated Sexual Assault of a fellow ILT. 1LT X went to the victim’s house for
dinner. When the victim finished dinner and went to the kitchen, 1L T X came in behind
her, choked her, and forced her to have sexual intercourse. The victim initially reported
the allegation to civilian police; however, they initially mishandled the investigation
(took report in open lobby of police station, requested victim to take polygraph), the
victim filed a release of responsibility and the command picked up the case. 1LT X 1s
currently pending an Article 32 investigation.

6. U.S.v. CPT X: This is a pending case. Accused has been inappropriately touching lower
enlisted males on their genitalia at his off-post residence. Civilian DA declined
prosecution. Referred to trial 8 August 2013.

7. U.S.v. SPC X: This is a pending case. Accused is in an ongoing relationship with a
fellow soldier who states that he has beaten her, raped her, and forced her to perform
fellatio numerous times from when they were stationed in Germany together as well as in
El Paso and the most recent attack was New Year's day. Referred to trial 29 August
2013.

8. U.S.v. MAJ X: Four year old daughter accused dad of sexual assault (assaults occurred
in X). DA never prosecuted. Army became aware of allegations and sent accused back
to X from downrange. Referred to trial 27 June 2013.

9. Cases involving Miss M.H.: Last year X County law enforcement investigated five cases
of statutory rape and similar offenses by Soldiers from Fort X against a local 14 year old
teenager. The X DA's Office declined prosecution in all of these cases as he determined
that the sexual intercourse was consensual and Miss M.H. was secking Soldiers with
whom to have sexual intercourse online. The Army subsequently took jurisdiction over
all of these cases, preferred charges, and is currently in various stages of litigation in all
of these cases.

10. U.S. v MSG X: Service member accused of sexually assaulting his two teenage
daughters, as well as his teenage niece, during various visits with the family. Also
accused of spousal abuse and rape, on both his first and second wife, and sexual
assault/attempted rape on a female houseguest. In one instance, SM provided his 12-year
old daughter alcohol until she was highly intoxicated, then carried her to bed where he
proceeded to “choke her out” claiming he needed to “calm her down” and then proceeded
to sexually assault her. The two teenage daughters made initial report to the Cumberland
County Police, who took video statements from each girl, but declined to further
investigate and eventually closed the case. Military authorities resumed the investigation,
and the additional misconduct was found. Service member has been flagged for adverse
action, and case is currently pending the preferral of charges for rape, attempted rape,
sexual assault, assault, and child endangerment.
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G M l | Miranda Petersen
by (OK I

FOIA request DON-USMC-201300544 (2013F041032)

Wed, Jul 8, 2015 at 3:16 PM
To:

Dear Ms. Meeks -- with my sincere apologies for the delay in responding to your request, please find attached
the information you requested. Should you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact

me directly. Thank you for your patience.

Best regards,

Head, FOIA/PA Programs
Headquarters, U.S. Marine Corps
3000 Marine Corps Pentagon
Washington, DC 20350-3000

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - MISUSE OR UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS PROHIBITED

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged (attorney work product/attorney-
client). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution may result in civil and/or criminal penalties. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any copies of the

original message.

4 attachments

&) 20150708 - ARSF to Req (fnl) 13-1032.pdf

= 44K

ﬂ Sen Gillibrand RFI Response - 28 Cases (red) (2 pgs).pdf
85K

ﬂ Detailed Court-Martial List (red) (28 pgs).pdf
192K

J smime.p7s
— 6K
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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
HEADQUARTERS UN'TED STATES MARINE CORPS
3000 MARINE CORPS PENTAGDN
WASHINGTON, DC 20350-2000
5720
ARSF
July 8, 2015

MS TARYN MEEKS
110 MARYLAND AVE NE SUITE 505
WASHINGTON DC 20002

Dear Ms. Meeks:

SUBJECT: YOUR FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST, FILE
NUMBER DON-USMC-2013-000544 (2013F041032)

This responds to your August 15, 2013, request for records related to Admiral James
Winnefeld's testimony before the Senate Armed Services committee on July 18, 2013. Please
accept our sincere apologies for the delay in responding to your request; we greatly appreciate
your patience.

In an effort to identify responsive records, we initiated a search of the files maintained by
both the Office of Legislative Affairs (OLA) and the Judge Advocate Division (Military Justice
Branch) (JAM). Personnel at OLA were unable to locate any documents responsive (o your
request. However, JAM did retrieve two such records and we have enclosed a copy for you with
this letter. The first is a memorandum detailing the Marine Corps’ response to a Senate request
for additional information about military prosecutions in cases that had been declined by civilian
authorities. The second is a list of all twenty-eight such prosecutions within the Marine Corps,
and includes detailed information itemized for each one.

You will see that small portions have been redacted. Specifically, we routinely withhold
names and identifying information associated with military personnel pursuant to FOIA
exemption (b)(6), which prohibits disclosure of personal information when an individual's
privacy interest in it outweighs any public interest.

You may consider this to be an adverse determination that may be appealed. You may
send an appeal to the Judge Advocate General (Code 14), 1322 Patterson Avenue SE, Suite
3000, Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5066. Your appeal, if any, must be postmarked within
60 calendar days from the date of this letter and should include a copy of your initial request, a
copy of this letter, and a statement indicating why you believe it should be granted. 1
recommend that your appeal and its envelope both bear the notation, “Freedom of Information
Act Appeal.”

We have categorized you as an "other requester” for the purpose of assessing FOIA
processing fees. In this instance, all applicable fees are waived in light of the length of time it has
taken for us to provide you with a response.
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July 8, 2015
I am the official responsible for this determination. Should you have any questions
concerning this action, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 703-614-3685, or via email to
sally.hughes @ usmc.mil.
Sincerely,
E - g\ . %r—j—'l
5. A. HUGHES
Head, FOIA/PA Section
Enclosures
2
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5800
JAM2
29 Aug 13

MEMORANDUM
Subj: USMC RESPONSE TO SENATE INQUIRY ON CIVILIAN DECLINATIONS

Ref: (a) Senator Gillibrand ltr of 29 Jul 13
(b) USMC response to Sen. McCaskill SASC QFR dtd 4 Jun 13
(¢) LSSS responses to RFI on civilian prosecutions

Encl: (1) Civilian declination courts-martial summaries
(2) Civilian declination documentation

1. Senator Gillibrand sent a letter (reference (a)) to Admiral Winnefeld requesting additional
information about military prosecutions of sexual assault cases that civilian jurisdictions declined
to prosecute. The Marine Corps had previously reported twenty-cight such cases during the
period from February 2010 through June 2013 (reference (b)). The 28 cases ranged from
penetration offenses of adults and children to other sexual misconduct under Article 120 and
120¢, ¢.g. indecent acts, over that time period.

To adequately respond to Senator Gillibrand’s letter, the Marine Corps sent requests for
information to its Legal Services Support Sections (LSSSs). Based on that responsive
information, the Marine Corps reports that it prosecuted 28 cases involving sexual misconduct
that civilian jurisdictions declined to prosecute. The Marine Corps obtained convictions for
Article 120 offenses in 14 of those cases and convictions for collateral misconduct in 4 additional
cases. One additional case is pending a guilty plea but the Marine Corps cannot confirm the
conviction until the court-martial. Our initial report in reference (a) stated that the Marine Corps
prosecuted 28 cases that civilian authorities declined to prosecute and obtained 16 sexual assault
convictions.

2. Itemized responses. Enclosure (1) includes itemized, detailed responses for cach of the
twenty-cight prosecutions previously cited. These details pertain to questions one through six of
reference (a). A summary of that information follows:

a. Enclosure (1) contains details on the precise interaction between civilian and military
authoritics insofar as the responding 1LSSSs had that information.

b. Information regarding how the civilian jurisdictions declined to prosecute: 9 deferred to
military jurisdiction, 15 stated there was insufficient evidence or that they would not pursue an
investigation or charges, and 4 stated that there were victim credibility or cooperation issues that
precluded prosecution.

¢. The exact charges the Marine Corps pursued, along with the charges of which the accused
were convicted.

d. In cases with Article 32 Investigations, the recommendations of the investigating officers,
staff judge advocates, and convening authorities.
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f. Any actions the convening authorities took under Article 60.

3. Civilian prosecutions

a. The Marine Corps does not normally track civilian prosecutions of Marines, although our
Regional Legal Service Support Sections noted examples of such instances. These anecdotal
responses indicate that in the vast majority of these cases, the Marine Corps administratively
separated the accused facing civilian prosecution for the commission of a serious offense.

b. Once a Marine is separated, there is no mechanism in place to track civilian criminal
sentences. Therefore, the Marine Corps cannot provide reliable information about civilian
convictions.

4. Documentation. Enclosure (2) includes 1 disc containing digital copies of the convening
orders, report of results of trial, and convening authoritics” actions for the twenty-cight Marine
Corps courts-martial commanders convened following civilian declinations. The Marine Corps
requires more time to identify by name each prosecutor, agent or other civilian official, and their
respective phone numbers and addresses.

5. Conclusion. Marine Corps commanders take their responsibilities to victims and their Marines
seriously. Their willingness to take these cases to court-martial, despite difficulties with evidence
(as demonstrated by civilian jurisdictions” declinations), is proof that commanders are committed
to ensuring accountability for offenders who commit sexual assault.

6. Point of contact for this matter is (98- (©)(N(C) ({@usmc.mil, 703-693-
(b)), (B)THC)
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28 Aug 13

2010-2013: Prosecutions by USMC After Civilian Jurisdictions Declined to Prosecute

1. At a General Court-Martial at Camp Iejeune, North Carolina, Private First Class (8. 0)7)C) was
convicted by a military judge alone of attempted rape of a child, sexual abuse of a child, and adultery.

The military judge sentenced the accused to 8 years confinement, reduction to E-1, and a dishonorable
discharge. (MALS 14, MAG 14) (29 April 2013)

a. Precise interaction. Conversation between senior trial counsel (STC) and district attorney (DA), and
between NCIS and Onslow County Sherift’s Department (based on recollection of STC).

b. Nature of declination. Deferral to military prosecution due to likelihood of quicker prosecution and
more stringent punishment.

c. Character of conviction(s). Combination of attempted sexual assault of a child (penetration), sexual
assault of a child (contact), and collateral misconduct, as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer (I0): Art. 32 investigation waived
(2) Staff Judge Advocate (SJA): General Court-Martial (GCM)
(3) Convening Authority (CA): GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? N/A
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Pending before the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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2. At a Special Court-Martial at Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, Private First Class ®)(®). ®0(M(©)  wag
convicted by a military judge alone of an indecent act and adultery. The military judge sentenced the
accused to 35 days confinement, 30 days hard labor without confinement, forfeiture of $300 pay per
month for 2 months, a reprimand, and 15 days restriction. (2d Supp Bn, CLR 25) (14 March 2013)

a. Precise interaction. Naval Criminal Investigative Service (NCIS) contact with Jacksonville Police
Department and Onslow County District Attorney.

b. Nature of declination. Investigative declination due to lack of evidence. Following discussion with
the Assistant District Attorney, Jacksonville Police Department determined that the case lacked
prosecutorial merit because victim lacked credibility. NCIS assumed investigative lead.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual misconduct (indecent act) and collateral
misconduct, as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1)IO: N/A
(2) STA: N/A
(3) CA: N/A
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? N/A
¢. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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3. At a General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Base, Quantico, Virginia, Lance Corporal ®®): ®0)(gaq
acquitted by a panel of officer and enlisted members of sexual assault and adultery. (HgSveBn, MCB
Quantico, VA) (23 March 2010)

a. Precise interaction. NCIS contact with civilian law enforcement (based on recollection of STC).

b. Nature of declination. Declined to investigate.

c. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) IO: No action

(2) STJA: GCM

(3) CA: GCM

(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
¢. Sentence. N/A.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A.
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4. At a General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Air Station, Yuma, Private First Class B)E), BXNC)  yyag
convicted by a military judge alone of aggravated sexual assault of a child age 12-15, false official
statement, and an orders violation. The military judge sentenced the accused to 3 years confinement,
forfeiture of all pay and allowances, reduction to E-1, and a bad conduct discharge. (MALS 13, MAG 13)
(28 February 2011)

a. Precise interaction. The lead trial counsel (TC) spoke to the Yuma County prosecutor’s office via
telephone.

b. Nature of declination. Declined to prosecute due to lack of evidence.

c. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual assault of a child (penetration) and collateral
misconduct as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(HIO: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Confinement in excess of 18 months suspended pursuant to a pretrial
agreement (PTA).
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5. At a General Court-Martial at Cherry Point, North Carolina, Major ®/®. ®)(0(©)  wag convicted by
a military judge alone of conduct unbecoming and disorderly conduct; indecent act offenses withdrawn in
pursuant to a pretrial agreement. The military judge sentenced the accused to 30 days confinement, a
reprimand, and a dismissal. (MWHS-2, 2D MAW) (27 January 2012)

a. Precise interaction. Staff judge advocate (SJA) and Onslow County District Attorney’s Office
conversation.

b. Nature of declination. Deferral to military prosecution because alleged victim was a service
member and because the military was able to more appropriately charge indecent act (indecent exposure)
offenses.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Collateral misconduct as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: Art. 32 investigation waived
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? N/A
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Letter of reprimand disapproved; forfeitures waived for six months for the
benefit of a dependent of the accused, pursuant to PTA.
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6. At a General Court-Martial at Region Legal Service Office Southeast, Jacksonville, Florida, Lance
Corporal P®): O Chyag convicted by a military judge alone of an orders violation, an indecent act, and

assault consummated by a battery. The military judge sentenced the accused to 18 months confinement,
reduction to E-1, and a bad conduct discharge. (MCSF Bn, II MEF) (13 November 2012)

a. Precise interaction. E-mail discussion between installation STA, NCIS, civilian law enforcement
and DA.

b. Nature of declination. Determination that UCMI addressed factual circumstances of sexual assault
due to incapacitation better than Missouri state law.

c. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual misconduct (indecent act) and collateral
misconduct as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Confinement in excess of 12 months suspended pursuant to a PTA.
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7. At a Special Court-Martial at Region Legal Service Office Southeast, Jacksonville, Florida, Lance
Corporal (0(8). ®7(Gyas convicted by a military judge alone of an indecent act. The military judge
sentenced the accused to 90 days confinement, forfeiture of $900 pay per month for 3 months, reduction
to E-1, and a bad conduct discharge. (MCSF Bn, Il MEF) (29 October 2012)

a. Precise interaction. E-mail discussion between installation STA, NCIS, civilian law enforcement
and DA.

b. Nature of declination. Determination that UCMI addressed factual circumstances of sexual assault
due to incapacitation better than Missouri state law.

c¢. Character of conviction(s). Sexual misconduct (indecent act).

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STJA: GCM

(3) CA: SPCM

(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes

e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. Disapproval of bad conduct discharge.
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8. At a General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Air Station Yuma, Arizona, Sergeant (®)(8). (B)(7)(C)
was acquitted by a panel of officer and enlisted members of abusive sexual contact with a child age 12-
15. (MAG 13, 3d MAW) (12 May 2011)

a. Precise interaction. Yuma County DA declined to prosecute prior to military request for
jurisdiction. Trial counsel requested and received confirmation of declination.

b. Nature of declination. Insufficient evidence.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM

(2) SJA: GCM

(3) CA: GCM

(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. N/A.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A.
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9. At a General Court-Martial at Region Legal Service Office Southeast, Jacksonville, Florida, Lance
Corporal (98, ®)(N(Ras convicted by a military judge alone of aggravated sexual assault and use of a
controlled substance. The military judge sentenced the accused to 12 years confinement, reduction to E-
1, and a dishonorable discharge. (MCSF Bn, Il MEF) (27 September 2012)

a. Precise interaction. E-mail discussion between installation STA, NCIS, civilian law enforcement
and DA.

b. Nature of declination. Determination that UCMI addressed factual circumstances of sexual assault
due to incapacitation better than Missouri state law.

c. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual assault (penetration) and collateral misconduct as
indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Confinement in excess of four years suspended pursuant to a PTA.
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10. At a General Court-Martial at Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, Lance Corporal ®(® ®7(©) a4
convicted by a military judge alone of aggravated sexual assault of a child, unauthorized absence, and
child pornography. The military judge sentenced the accused to 9 years confinement, reduction to E-1,
forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and a dishonorable discharge. (MSOR, MARSOC) (26 April 2010)

a. Precise interaction. Civilians dropped “contributing to delinquency of a minor” charges after NCIS
took the lead in investigating. Civilian investigators believed that lack of cooperation from victim’s

parents would inhibit investigation.

b. Nature of declination. Deferral to military prosecution, issues with victim cooperation.

c. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual assault of a child (penetration) and collateral
misconduct as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: Art. 32 investigation waived
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? N/A
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Confinement in excess of six years suspended pursuant to a PTA.
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11. At a General Court-Martial at Region Legal Service Office Southeast, Jacksonville, Florida, Corporal
BXE). BTN Chyas acquitted by a panel of officers and enlisted members of sexual assault. (MCSF Bn, IT
MEF) (17 January 2013)

a. Precise interaction. E-mail discussion between installation STA, NCIS, civilian law enforcement
and DA.

b. Nature of declination. Determination that UCMY addressed factual circumstances of sexual assault
due to incapacitation better than Missouri state law.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: NJP

(2) STA: GCM

(3) CA: GCM

(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
¢. Sentence. N/A.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A.
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12. At a Special Court-Martial at Camp Pendleton, California, Private (®®. ®)X(7(C)  was convicted by a
military judge alone of assault consummated by a battery, adultery, and disorderly conduct, but acquitted
of wrongful sexual contact. The military judge sentenced the accused to 90 days confinement, forfeiture
of $950 pay per month for 3 months, and a bad conduct discharge. (5th Bn, 11th Mar) (28 April 2011)

a. Precise interaction. Written declination from San Diego District Attorney’s Office. NCIS then
coordinated transfer of jurisdiction with civilian law enforcement.

b. Nature of declination. DA affirmatively declined to prosecute through a “Complaint Request
Evaluation” because the alleged victim gave inconsistent statements to investigators.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Collateral misconduct as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: N/A
(2) SJA: N/A
(3)CA: N/A
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? N/A
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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13. At a Special Court-Martial at Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, Corporal /> ®)N(Cwag convicted by
a military judge alone of indecent act and adultery. The military judge sentenced the accused to 30 days
confinement, 60 days hard labor without confinement, reduction to E-1, forfeiture of $600 pay per month
for 3 months, 60 days restriction, and a bad conduct discharge. (CLR 25) (1 March 2013)

a. Precise interaction. Naval Criminal Investigative Service (NCIS) email contact with Jacksonville
Police Department.

b. Nature of declination. Investigative declination due to lack of evidence.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual misconduct (indecent act) and collateral
misconduct, as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: N/A
(2) SJA: N/A
(3)CA: N/A
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? N/A
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Pending before the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Disapproval of hard labor without confinement and restriction.
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14. At a General Court-Martial at Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, Staff Sergeant (8. ®)(7)(C) wag
convicted by a military judge alone of indecent exposure and child pornography. The military judge
sentenced the accused to 18 months confinement, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, reduction to E-1,
and a bad conduct discharge. (MHG, II MEF) (18 July 2011)

a. Precise interaction. NCIS telephone contact with Macomb County, MI Sherriff’s Office.

b. Nature of declination. Investigative declination. Macomb County Sherriff’s Office requested that
NCIS assume control of investigation upon realizing that the accused was an active duty Marine stationed
in Iraq.

c. Character of conviction(s). Sexual misconduct (child pornography and indecent exposure) as
indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: Art. 32 investigation waived
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? N/A
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Confinement in excess of twelve months suspended pursuant to a PTA.
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15. At a General Court-Martial at Camp Pendleton, California, Corporal (®®). 0X(7)(C)  yas convicted
by a military judge alone of abusive sexual contact with a child, aggravated sexual assault of a child, an
orders violation, and child pornography. The military judge sentenced the accused to 54 months
confinement, reduction to E-1, and a dishonorable discharge. (2d Bn, 5th Mar) (14 February 2011)

a. Precise interaction. Written communications between NCIS and the Eugene Police Department,
Springfield, OR.

b. Nature of declination. Investigative declination. Civilian law enforcement cited victim’s preference
for prosecution through military.

c. Character of conviction(s). Sexual assault of a child (penetration), sexual assault of a child
(contact), sexual misconduct (child pornography), and collateral misconduct as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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6. At a General Court-Martial at Region Legal Service Office Southeast, Jacksonville, Florida, Lance
Corporal P®): O Chyag convicted by a military judge alone of an orders violation, an indecent act, and

assault consummated by a battery. The military judge sentenced the accused to 18 months confinement,
reduction to E-1, and a bad conduct discharge. (MCSF Bn, II MEF) (13 November 2012)

a. Precise interaction. E-mail discussion between installation STA, NCIS, civilian law enforcement
and DA.

b. Nature of declination. Determination that UCMI addressed factual circumstances of sexual assault
due to incapacitation better than Missouri state law.

c. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual misconduct (indecent act) and collateral
misconduct as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Confinement in excess of 12 months suspended pursuant to a PTA.
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16. Pending a guilty plea at General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Air Station Miramar, California,
Sergeant ?/(®) OO i charged with aggravated sexual contact, assault consummated by a battery, false

official statements, communicating threats, indecent language, orders violations, and child pornography.
(MCRC (West)) (trial date set for 9 September 2013)

a. Precise interaction. Written communications between TC and Los Angeles Police Department.

b. Nature of declination. Declined to prosecute due to lack of sufficient evidence.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Pending guilty plea at court-martial.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: SPCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. Pending.
(1) Appellate review. Pending court-martial.

f. Article 60 clemency. Pending court-martial.

Appendix B

B193




Department of the Navy — Marine Corps Protect Our
FOIA Response Defenders

17. At a General Court-Martial at San Diego, California, Gunnery Sergeant ®®). ®@(©)  was convicted
by officer and enlisted members of aggravated sexual assault and adultery. The panel sentenced the
accused to forfeiture of all pay and allowances, reduction to E-1, and a dishonorable discharge. (MCRC
(West)) (3 May 2013)

a. Precise interaction. SJA and TC communication with Anchorage District Attorney.

b. Nature of declination. Deferred to military jurisdiction.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual assault (penetration) and collateral misconduct as
indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
¢. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Pending before the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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18. At a General Court-Martial at Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, Corporal (P8 ®X7)(Chyag convicted by
a military judge alone of aggravated sexual assault, adultery, and a false official statement. The military

judge sentenced the accused to 5 years confinement, forfeiture of all pay and allowances, reduction to E-
1, and a dishonorable discharge. (3d Bn, 9th Mar) (15 May 2013)

a. Precise interaction. Communication between NCIS and Jacksonville Police Department.

b. Nature of declination. Investigative declination. The civilian police department closed the case
after multiple unsuccessful attempts to contact the victim.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Combination of sexual assault (penetration) and collateral misconduct,
as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) SJA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Pending transmittal to the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. Pending CA’s action. CA agreed to suspend confinement in excess of 42
months and defer forfeitures in favor of the wife of the accused pursuant to a pretrial agreement.
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19. At a General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Base, Quantico, Virginia, Staff Sergeant (8. (0}((©)

was acquitted by a panel of officer and enlisted members of aggravated sexual assault. (Trg Cmd) (29
October 2010)

a. Precise interaction. Conversation between TC and civilian authorities.

b. Nature of declination. Written declination to file charges.

c. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM

(2) STJA: GCM

(3) CA: GCM

(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
¢. Sentence. N/A.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A.
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20. At a General Court-Martial at Parris Island, South Carolina, Staff Sergeant ®®. (0((©) was
acquitted by a panel of officer and enlisted members of rape of a child, aggravated sexual assault of a
child, abusive sexual contact with a child, indecent liberties in the presence of a child, indecent act,
sodomy with a child, adultery, and communicating a threat. (MCRC (East)) (21 May 2011)

a. Precise interaction. SJA interaction with Florida State Attorney.

b. Nature of declination. Written declination to file charges from Florida State Attorney.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM

(2) SJA: GCM

(3) CA: GCM

(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. N/A.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A.
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21. At a General Court-Martial at Twentynine Palms, California, Corporal ®©®> ®7©) gaq acquitted
by officer and enlisted members of aggravated sexual assault. (MWSS 374) (6 May 2011)

a. Precise interaction. Conversation between TC and DA (recollection of TC).

b. Nature of declination. Declined to charge due to lack of evidence.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) SJA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 10 a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.

(1) Appellate review. N/A.

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A.
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22. At a Special Court-Martial at Parris Island, South Carolina, Sergeant (?(® ®N(©) wag convicted by
a military judge alone of orders violations and false official statements, but acquitted of aggravated sexual
contact, abusive sexual contact, and wrongful sexual contact. The military judge sentenced the accused to
5 months confinement, reduction to E-1, and a bad conduct discharge. (MCRC (East)) (4 June 2012)

a. Precise interaction. Phone conversation between TC and police detective (recollection of TC).

b. Nature of declination. DA declined to prosecute due to minor nature of the offense.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Collateral misconduct.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: N/A
(2) SJA: N/A
(3)CA: N'A
(4) Was IO a judge advocate? N/A
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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23. At a General Court-Martial at Camp Lejeune, North Carolina, Corporal ®©® ® @& convicted by a
military judge alone of aggravated sexual assault of a child, abusive sexual contact with a child, and
enticement of a child. The military judge sentenced the accused to 100 days confinement, forfeiture of all
pay and allowances, reduction to E-1, and a bad conduct discharge. (2d Bn, 6th Mar) (12 August 2011)

a. Precise interaction. Conversation between TC and DA (recollection of TC).

b. Nature of declination. Deferral to military prosecution as more appropriate.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Sexual assault with a child (penetration), sexual agsault with a child
(contact), sexual misconduct (enticement of a child).

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: Art. 32 investigation waived
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? N/A
¢. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.
(1) Appellate review. Affirmed by the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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24. At a General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Air Station Miramar, California, Lance Corporal (9(©. ®X(7(©)
©)8). Ak onvicted by a military judge alone of aggravated sexual contact and aggravated sexual

assault. The military judge sentenced the accused to 8 years confinement, reduction to E-1, forfeiture of

all pay and allowances, and a dishonorable discharge. (TECOM) (7 February 2013)

a. Precise interaction. Conversation between Army CID and Sierra Vista, AZ Police Department.

b. Nature of declination. Civilian law enforcement determined further investigation not warranted.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Sexual assault (penetration and contact offense).

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.

(1) Appellate review. Pending before the Navy-Marine Corps Court of Criminal Appeals.

f. Article 60 clemency. None.
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25. At a Special Court-Martial at Marine Corps Recruit Depot San Diego, California, Staff Sergeant (®(6). (9(1(C)
0)E). BINC)  was acquitted by officer members of assault consummated by a battery, orders violation,

and false official statement. Wrongful sexual contact charges withdrawn (MCRC (West)) (31 August

2011)

a. Precise interaction. Written contact between Canyon County Sheriff™s Office and NCIS.

b. Nature of declination. Investigative declination based on insufficient evidence. Sheriff’s Office
declined further investigation.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: N/A

(2) STA: N/A

(3) CA: N'A

(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? N/A
¢. Sentence. N/A

(1) Appellate review. N/A

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A
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26. At a General Court-Martial at Region Legal Service Office Southeast, Jacksonville, Florida, Corporal
©)8), (DUNO) a5 acquitted by officer and enlisted members of indecent conduct. (MCSF Bn, I MEF) (6
March 2013)

a. Precise interaction. E-mail discussion between installation STA, NCIS, civilian law enforcement and
DA.

b. Nature of declination. Determination that UCMY addressed factual circumstances of sexual assault
due to incapacitation better than Missouri state law.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM

(2) STA: GCM

(3) CA: GCM

(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
¢. Sentence. N/A

(1) Appellate review. N/A

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A
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27. Ata General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Air Station Miramar, California, Captain (). ®)(1(©)
was convicted by officer members of conduct unbecoming, but acquitted of rape. The panel imposed no
punishment. (HqBn MWHS 3, 3d MAW) (11 March 2011)

a. Precise interaction. NCIS communications with San Diego DA and New Orleans DA,

b. Nature of declination. Declined to prosecute based on insufficient evidence. San Diego DA
declined to prosecute based on locus of alleged crime; New Orleans DA declined to prosecute declined to
prosecute based upon insufficient evidence.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Collateral misconduct, as indicated above.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM

(2) STA: GCM

(3) CA: GCM

(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
e. Sentence. None.

(1) Appellate review. N/A

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A
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28. At a General Court-Martial at Marine Corps Air Station Miramar, San Diego, California, Lance
Corporal ®®: MO gyag acquitted by officer and enlisted members of aggravated sexual assault and
communicating a threat. (MAG 16) (6 May 2013)

a. Precise interaction. Communications between El Cajon, CA Police Department, San Diego District
Attorney, and NCIS.

b. Nature of declination. Declined to prosecute based on insufficient evidence. San Diego DA
declined to prosecute due to lack of physical evidence and the late nature of the report.

¢. Character of conviction(s). Acquitted.

d. Recommendations

(1) Investigating Officer: GCM
(2) STA: GCM
(3) CA: GCM
(4) Was 1O a judge advocate? Yes
¢. Sentence. See above for adjudged sentence.

(1) Appellate review. N/A

f. Article 60 clemency. N/A
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Frotect Our Defenders Mail = FOIA 11712713, 2.:01 PN

Gmail

Tue, Oct 8, 2013 at 10:29 AM

Ms. Petersen,

Your request was received and we are currently working with multiple departments in processing this request.
However, | did want to advise you that we, Code 20, do not maintain a system of records that would include a lot of
the information you are requesting.

We may be able to identify a number of cases which civilian prosecutors decline to take, but that the Navy prosecuted.

However, we do not maintain a system of records including 120 cases charged by civilians, reasons for civilian law
enforcement’s declination, or the military's request for civilians to w/d charges.

What we will be able to provide is a redacted version of some particular cases where civilians declined to pursue, but
that the Navy pursued. This information was not tracked in a system of records, so the number of cases we provide
are the only ones we were able to identify. This would also satisfy the last portion of your request which asks for the
ultimate disposition of those cases.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Wi,

L]

Oﬁﬁce of t'he Judge Advocate General
Criminal Law Division, Code 20
1254 Charles Morris ST, SE, Suite B-01

Washini_ on Nai Yard, DC 20374-5124

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY / PRIVACY SENSITIVE f ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. The information contained in
this e-mail and/or accompanying documents was prepared by the Director of the Criminal Law Division, Office of the
Judge Advocate General of the Navy and is intended for the exclusive use of the individuals to whom it is addressed.
It may contain information that is pre-decisional, privileged or protected from release under the Privacy Act, FOIA or
other applicable laws. Do not disseminate this e-mail, or its contents, to anyone who does not have an official need
for access, or without the express consent of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are on notice that
copying, disclosure or any distribution of this message, in any form, is prohibited. Any misuse or unauthorized
disclosure can result in both civil and eriminal penalties.

--—-0riginal Message---—
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T
Subject: Re: ‘
i

Taryn is no longer the point person at our organization, and | am now handling the FOIA requests submitted by our
office. | would love to speak with you and answer any questions you may have.

Thank you,
Miranda

Miranda Petersen
Policy Advisor & Program Director

Protect Our Defenders

www.protectourdefenders.com <http:/fwww.
proieciourderenders.com >

u smime.pls
6K
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G m I | Miranda Petersen
by Google
FOIA CASE DON 2013F041961 RESP TO REQ ML

To:

Taryn Meeks

Protect Our Defenders

110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505
Washington, DC 20002

Dear Taryn Meeks:
SUBJECT: YOUR FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST; FOIA CASE NUMBER DON2013F041961

This is in reference to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated August 15, 2013 (copy
attached). Your request was received in our office on September 24, 2013.

We have determined that the information you are seeking may be maintained by Office of the Judge
Advocate General (OJAG), Criminal Law Division (Code 20), located at 1254 Charles Morris Street SE, Suite
B01, Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5124. Therefore, we have forwarded your request to that office for
action and direct response to you. Please be advised OJAG (Code 20) will address your request for expedited
processing and a fee waiver.

Questions regarding the action this office has taken during the initial processing of your request may be
directed to our FOIA service center at (202) 685-0412. For questions regarding the current status of your
request, please contact a FOIA Coordinator at OJAG (Code 20) directly at (202) 685-7056.

Sincerely,

Head, DON FOIA/PA Program Office

2 attachments
ﬂ 2013F041961 FOIA REQ.pdf
72K

D smime.p7s
6K
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Date: August 15, 2013

TO: SECNAV/CNO FOIA Office
Chief of Naval Operations (DNS-36)

2000 Navy Pentagon DON PA/FOIA/consult Tracking Number:
Washington, D.C. 20350-2000 b A
To Whom it May Concern,

Please see attached signed copy of request noted below.

Name: Taryn Meeks
Mailing Address: 110 Maryland Ave NE, Suite 505, Washington, D.C. 20002
Email: tmeeks@protectourdefenders.com

Documents Requested: This is a FOIA request. [ am requesting documents
pertaining to the testimony of Admiral James Alexander Winnefeld, Vice Chairman
of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, before the Senate Armed Services Committee on July 18,
2013. During his testimony on the U.S. Military’s prosecutions of rape and sexual
assault, Admiral Winnefeld made the following assertion: the Army found 49 cases
in the last two years in which civilian lawyers declined to prosecute; commanders
pursued the cases, leading to 25 convictions. The Marine Corps reported 28 cases
declined by prosecutors that commanders pursued to 16 convictions.

I respectfully request any and all documents and data since the year 2008 that have
been used to support this assertion made by Admiral Winnefeld.

Specifically, | request the following information for the Navy for 2013, 2012, 2011,
2010, 2009, 2008:

-All Article 120 cases which were charged by civilian law enforcement.
-All Article 120 cases which civilian law enforcement declined to prosecute.

-The reason for the civilian law enforcement declination, to include the military's
request that civilian authorities withdraw charges.

-The ultimate disposition of the aforementioned cases, to include forum, conviction,
and sentence awarded, if any.

[ am willing to pay up to $200.00 dollars. I request a fee waiver
because disclosure of this data is in the public interest. This data has been provided
as evidence against the passage of reforms to the Uniform Code of Military Justice

Dept Of the Navy (OPNAV) PA/FOIA Policy Office
Freedom Of Information/Privacy Act Request

Date Received:4-24- 13 Statutory due date: Jo- 243
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that are currently pending in the United States Senate. Access to this data is critical
to evaluating the potential effectiveness of proposed reforms.

This is an expedited request. This data has been provided to Congress and to the
media as arguments for and against certain pending reforms. It is in the public
interest for a victims’ advocacy organization (representing male and female
survivors of sexual assault within the military) to have access to this information.
We will use this information to inform sexual assault victims (who are the subject of
the data as well as the proposed reforms), as well as lawmakers and the public.
Without timely access to the information knowledge of the true rates of prosecution
by the military is restricted.

Very Respectfully,

7

Nancy Parrish
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G m i I Yelena Tsilker

Fwd: FOIA REQUEST

Protect Our Defenders Mail - Fwd FOIA REQUEST

1 message
mpetersen Thu, Feb 11, 2016 at 9:27 AM
To: Yelena Tsilker

Begin forwarded message:

rrom:
Date: July 30, at 7.23:

L e —————
Subject:

Miranda,

Good moming, | am writing in regards to a FOIA request submitted back in October 2013
pertaining to about 120 cases/data that you are seeking. | know that is has been a long time to
process this request, so | am trying to find out if you are still in need of this information. If you are
still in need of this information, could you please email exactly what you are looking for, as with all
the tumover that has been happening at Code 20 it seems that your request cannot be located,
you will not lose your place in the queue, but if still needed | would like to do some research on the
topic, If you could email me back it would greatly appreciated.

Vir

ice of the Judge Advocate General
Criminal Law Division, Code 20
1254 Charles Morris ST, SE, Suite B-01
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5124
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